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CORPORATE PROFILE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”
or “Sunny Optical”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) (Stock
Code: 2382.HK) is a leading integrated optical components and
products manufacturer with more than thirty years of history in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or “China”). The Group is
principally engaged in the design, research and development (“R&D”),
manufacture and sales of optical and optical-related products. Such
products include optical components (such as glass spherical and
aspherical lenses, plane products, handset lens sets, vehicle lens sets
and other various lens sets) (“Optical Components”), optoelectronic
products (such as handset camera modules, three dimensional (“3D”)
optoelectronic products, security cameras and other optoelectronic
modules) (“Optoelectronic Products”) and optical instruments (such
as microscopes, optical measuring instruments and various high-end
optical analytical instruments) (“Optical Instruments”). The Group focuses
on the application fields of optoelectronic-related products, such as
handsets, digital cameras, vehicle imaging systems, security surveillance
systems, optical measuring instruments and high-end optical analytical
instruments, which are combined with optical, electronic, software and
mechanical technologies.
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Five-year Financial Summary
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For the year ended 31 December
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Operating results & %48
Revenue WA 10,696.2 8,426.5 5,812.8 3,984.3 2,498.5
Gross profit E | 1,763.4 1,289.4 967.1 741.2 522.8
Finance costs @& kA (16.0) (14.0) (6.6) (3.1) (3.0)
Profit before tax B %% Al & £l 862.3 634.0 504.5 397.2 239.5
Income tax expense FT{5%iF 5% (98.8) (72.7) (63.6) (58.9) (37.8)
Profit for the year F R %X 763.5 561.3 440.9 338.9 201.7
Attributable to: 558 :

— Owners of the Company

— RAAAIRE 761.6 566.1 440.5 346.3 215.3

— Non-controlling interests

— FEE IR i 1.9 (4.8) 0.4 (7.4) (13.6)

763.5 561.3 440.9 338.9 201.7

Earnings per share (in RMB) 2R Z %] (AK#¥) 0.71 0.53 0.44 0.36 0.22
Assets and liabilities EER A&
Non-current assets FER &N & &= 1,619.2 1,389.4 898.8 735.2 553.1
Current assets T E & & 6,017.1 4,204.4 3,766.4 2,267.0 1,822.4
Total assets BEE 7,636.3 5,593.8 4,665.2 3,002.2 2,375.5
Bank borrowings $R/TEE 683.2 521.6 488.9 102.6 79.6
Other liabilities HAth & & 3,108.2 1,821.6 1,316.4 967.8 614.8
Total liabilities 2 & & 3,791.4 2,343.2 1,805.3 1,070.4 694.4
Net assets EEF{H 3,844.9 3,250.6 2,859.9 1,931.8 1,681.1
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
NN TR PE(EHERS 3,831.0 3,247.7 2,849.8 1,921.6 1,661.4
Non-controlling interests FE#2 i HE 55 13.9 2.9 10.1 10.2 19.7
Total equity ®E %8 3,844.9 3,250.6 2,859.9 1,931.8 1,681.1
Key Financial Ratio = ZE& it &
Gross profit margin(%) =& F & (%) 16.5 15.3 16.6 18.6 20.9
Net profit margin(%) 452 (%) 71 6.7 7.6 8.5 8.1
Gearing ratio(%) B &L % (%) 8.9 9.3 10.5 3.4 3.4
Current ratio (times) JREhtL =& (%) 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.2 2.7
Quick ratio (times) FEtL =R (%) 1.4 1.4 1.7 1.4 2.0
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Five-year Financial Summary
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Chairman’s Statement

ERRE

Mr. YE Liaoning
ERERAE

Dear Shareholders,

The Company is pleased to present to the shareholders the annual
report for 2015. Taking advantage of the favourable opportunities
arising from the further upgrading of handset camera products used
in the smartphone industry and the rapid development of the vehicle
imaging field, the Group achieved sound growth in overall results, thus
delivering promising returns for our shareholders in 2015.

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2015, the world economy maintained a slight moderate growth, but
the economic situations of the world’s major economies continued to
differentiate. As the world’s major economy, China suffered pressure
and pain from economic slowdown and restructuring. The consumer
electronics industry with rapid development in the past 10 years or
more also started to slack. In particular, the once thriving smartphone
market has basically been saturated with a weak demand. However,
the good news is that some internet companies flocked to enter
the electronics industry, therefore triggering a catfish effect. Huge
market pressure also pushed manufacturers to introduce innovative
products constantly, in which boundless applications in the use of
handset cameras were brought to light. Besides, with the increase in
laws, regulations and demands for active safety, there is a growing
demand for the vehicle imaging field with high expectations for its
growth momentum. Being a leading handset lens sets and handset
camera modules provider in China, as well as the largest vehicle lens
sets supplier in the world, the Group has therefore benefited from the
growth.

Despite facing with the macroeconomic and industrial pressure, the
Group has timely adjusted its marketing strategies and has focused
on technological innovation to upgrade its products. As a result, an
overall positive development persisted with satisfactory advancement
in its core businesses. The Group has managed to achieve good
results as it based itself in the promising optoelectronic industry, has
firmly implemented the “Mingpeijiac” (B ECMA) strategy, has upheld
the three directional objectives of high technology, high value and
high efficiency, has adhered to the transformation and the upgrade of
modes of production, profit making and operation and has continued
to follow four priorities, namely the “management system with talents
as the priority”, the “market system with information as the priority”,
the “manufacturing system with data as the priority” and the “R&D
system with speed as the priority”. However, the Group would not be
merely satisfied with what has been achieved. On the contrary, the
Company will continue to invest resources and intensively develop its
advantageous businesses to consolidate its leading position in the
industry. In addition, the Company will intensify its cooperation with
international high-tech companies and will make active deployment
in new businesses and emerging industries to seek mid to long
term healthy development by making full use of its technological
advantages.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERRE

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

With the concerted efforts of all staff, together with the right
development strategy and sound execution capability, the Group made
good achievements in 2015. In spite of operating difficulties amidst
the complicated and changing market conditions, the management
of the Company responded to the challenges without fear, and led
all staff to adhere to its core corporate culture of “Create Together”,
while constantly enhancing its customer base and optimising the
product structure to ensure the competitiveness of all businesses and
consolidate its leading position in the market. The overall results of the
Group were in line with its anticipated growth.

The Group’s revenues increased by approximately 26.9% during
the financial year 2015 to approximately RMB10,696.2 million. Profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company increased by
approximately 34.5% to approximately RMB761.6 million, while
basic earnings per share increased by approximately 34.0% to
approximately RMB70.9 cents. The Board has proposed a final
dividend of approximately RMB0.208 (equivalent to HK$0.249) (2014
approximately RMBO0.155) per share.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

In 2015, the Group continued to invest in R&D and new technologies
in light of the demand of our customers, and was mindful about raising
the standard of its corporate governance and management. With the
joint effort from our staff, the Group received several accreditations
of significance from the society, including supplier awards from our
customers and competitiveness awards from industrial associations
and institutions. This is an indication that the products, services,
technical capability, production capability, management capability and
comprehensive competitiveness of the Group were highly recognised
in the industries and by our customers. With such encouragement and
acknowledgement, the Group would strive to provide our customers
with better products and services, and would carry on the strategy of
“Transformation and Upgrade” with determination.

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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OUTLOOK

In 2016, uncertainties are expected to persistently overcast the
global and Chinese macroeconomic environments. The new normal
of economic slowdown will continue in China, accompanied by
intensified competition in the industry. Despite such difficulties, the
Group is pleased to see end customers ambitiously increasing their
investments to actively upgrade the specifications of existing products
and trying their best in the development and application of innovative
products. Under such circumstances, new business opportunities
arising from new trends of image digitisation, universal interconnection
and cognitive computing are forthcoming, and in turn will enable the
Group, an optical expert in the optoelectronic field for over 30 years,
to embark on a greater development platform with a brighter future.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to persist in its strategy of
“Mingpeijiao” (ZBLA), so as to build itself as one of the world’s
most prestigious optoelectronic enterprises. The Group aims to
transform from an optical product manufacturer to a smart optical
system solution provider, and from an instrument manufacturer to a
system integrator. The Group will conduct endless exploration and
pursuit in the optoelectronic field with great enthusiasm to boost the
development of all its businesses with a vision to become a “Hundred-
Year-Old Brand” in the optoelectronic industry.

APPRECIATION

The Group would like to express its appreciation to all staff for their
outstanding contribution towards the Group’s development. The
Board wishes to sincerely thank the management for their dedication
and diligence, and they are the key factors to secure the Group’s
continuous success in the future. Also, the Group wishes to extend its
gratitude to the continuous support from its shareholders, customers,
and business partners. The Group will continue to deliver sustainable
business development, so as to meet its business objectives for 2016
and realise higher values for its shareholders and other stakeholders.

Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Hong Kong
14 March 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEWED

MARKET REVIEW

Looking back at 2015, the global economy remained difficult in
its progress of recovery while the Chinese economy has gradually
entered into a new normal with economic growth gradually slowing
down. Given the stagnant external economic environment, the growth
rate of the global smartphone market hit a six-year low. Although
the Chinese market remained as the world’s largest mobile phone
market, after several years of rapid development, the demand has
become saturated, and the growth of full-year shipment volume has
been in a single-digit rate. As the Chinese market has been completely
changing into a replacement market from a new-purchase market, the
situation of multiple replacements allowed for higher expectations of
user experience, primarily driving the market share of mid to high end
mobile phones, which also brought opportunities for the upgrade of
domestic mobile phones. The slowdown in growth rate has intensified
competition and accelerated consolidation in the industry. Enterprises
with strong competitiveness stood out to become market leaders
and secured more development opportunities. On the other hand,
as consumers’ concern for proactive driving safety further increased
around the globe, the application scope and scenarios of vehicle lens
sets, as essential key components of advanced driver assistance
systems (“ADAS”), were increasingly broad, with sustained great
demand.

According to the latest report by Gartner, an information technology
research and consulting company, the global shipment volume of
smartphones in 2015 reached 1,424,000,000 units, representing an
increase of 14.4% as compared with last year, of which the shipment
volume of China’s smartphones was 416,000,000 units in total,
contributing to 29.2% of the global market share. In the meantime,
as consumers raised higher requirements for the handset camera
functions along with increasing improvement of smartphones, higher
resolutions of the front and rearview cameras of the handset were
required by major handset makers. Complicated specifications such
as wide angle, large aperture and optical image stabilisation (“OIS”)
and phase detection auto focus (“PDAF”) were equipped to obtain
better imaging quality so as to seize the market. In addition, dual-
camera secured more attention from handset makers and consumers
and became a force that cannot be neglected in the next wave of
upgrade of specifications. By closely following the market trend, the
Group has actively devoted resources to upgrade its products and
substantially increased the proportion of sales of high-end products,
thus consolidating its leading position in the industry.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

The vehicle imaging system field exhibited a rapid momentum for
development, with an increasing penetration rate year by year. Some
developed countries and regions have lifted their concerns on driving
safety to the regulatory level. In addition to the requirement published
by the U.S. National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (“NHTSA”)
requiring that all light vehicles produced after 1 May 2018 have
to be equipped with at least one rearview camera, Europe, Japan
and other countries have successively launched relevant industrial
standards to boost the popularity of advanced driver assistance
systems (“ADAS”). Besides, some major internet companies also
devoted resources to establish their presence in the smart car industry
with various approaches. Vehicle lens sets, as the best carriers
of automobile computerisation and internet connection, presented
broader development prospects. The Group has early captured the
industrial development prospectively and has intensively penetrated
into this field for several years in order to maintain its leading position
in the industry continuously.

For the optical instruments market, affected by the weak global
macroeconomy and the slowdown in domestic economic growth,
demand in the industrial market remained sluggish. However, we
found that the PRC government has promoted health care, education,
environmental protection and food safety to a national strategic level in
its “13™ Five-Year Plan”. At the same time, the shift from being “made
in China” to being “intelligently made in China” was raised with a focus
on the transformation and upgrade of the manufacturing industry in
China. This shows that machine vision, automated production and
integration of industrialisation and informationalization will drive the
demand of the industrial market for relevant equipments and the entire
set of solutions. Correspondingly, the Group proactively adjusted its
strategy and the direction of product development and rebuilt its team
of talents, therefore, initial achievements were made in some market
segments.

In addition, the Group also made breakthroughs in respect of
innovative applications of various mobile terminals for other areas in
which the Group has been engaged in, such as security surveillance,
sports camera products, aerial photography, virtual reality (“VR”)
and augmented reality (“AR”), not only in terms of technologies and
manufacturing but also in terms of customer base expansion. These
breakthroughs brought about certain economic benefits to the Group,
and it also helped the Group to further strengthen its leading position
in the industry, laying a solid foundation for its mid to long term
development in the future.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEWED

BUSINESS REVIEW

On the one hand, the Group continued to improve and expand
its existing advantageous businesses and further implemented its
development strategy of “Speeding Up Transformation and Upgrade”.
The Group consistently enhanced its R&D of products and technology
and fully captured the domestic market while actively exploring the
international market. It also improved its internal governance level
and automation process capability. On the other hand, the Group
consolidated internal and external resources and accelerated its
advantageous businesses, in line with the needs of the development,
and conducted courageous and innovative explorations on
state-of-the-art technologies. During the year under review, the
business segments of the Group, namely Optical Components and
Optoelectronic Products, performed well. The handset lens sets
business maintained its growth momentum of doubling recorded last
year by consolidation of advantageous technologies and resources
through its own efforts with the market share and competitiveness
significantly enhanced. The vehicle lens sets business maintained its
leading position in the industry with its revenue growing rapidly and
its market share further expanded. The handset camera modules
business still outperformed in the market and achieved good results in
spite of the negative factors such as growth slowdown and intensified
competition in the industry. In 2015, the Group realised revenue of
approximately RMB10,696.2 million, representing an increase of
approximately 26.9% as compared with last year. This was mainly
attributable to the fact that the Group’s business segments, namely
Optical Components and Optoelectronic Products, captured the
favourable opportunities of the industrial restructuring and customers’
own growth, and achieved constantly expanding market shares by
capitalising on product upgrades, therefore, relevant businesses
recorded benign growth. Meanwhile, as the handset lens sets and
vehicle lens sets businesses with higher gross profit margin contributed
more to the sales of the Group, the Group’s overall gross profit margin
and profitability were improved significantly. In addition, the Group
recorded substantial growth in sales of security surveillance lens sets
and infrared temperature-measuring lens sets.

During the year under review, the Group continued to make remarkable
investment and strengthen its R&D capability of each business. We
conducted R&D to upgrade the existing products in the Group’s three
major business segments, namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic
Products and Optical Instruments. The Group kept innovating in new
optical application fields and optoelectronic modules, and further
boosted the process automation and “Lean Production”, which
further consolidated the technological advantages for our existing
products in the industry and established a first-mover advantage in
emerging technologies and products. Currently, the Group has 293
patents, including 70 invention patents, 199 utility model patents and
24 exterior design patents and 301 patent applications pending for
approval.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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OPTICAL COMPONENTS

Benefiting from the adjustment of supply chains of smartphone
handset lens sets and the sustained growth of the vehicle imaging
field as well as the correct business strategy and strong executive
power of the Group, the shipment volume of the major products of the
Optical Components business segment recorded a significant growth.
Meanwhile, its product mix was also improved significantly, leading to
satisfactory results for this business segment. During the year under
review, the Optical Components business segment recorded a revenue
of approximately RMB2,268.5 million, representing an increase of
approximately 61.7% as compared with the corresponding period of
last year. This business segment accounted for approximately 21.2%
of the Group’s total revenue as compared with approximately 16.6%
in the corresponding period of last year.

During the year under review, handset lens sets of the Group recorded
a year-on-year growth of approximately 151.9% in the shipment
volume. The proportion of the shipment volume of 10-mega pixel
and above products increased from approximately 2.0% for the last
year to approximately 9.1%. During the year under review, the Group
made outstanding R&D achievements. The Group completed the R&D
on 23-mega pixel, high-resolution handsets lens sets equipped with
large aperture, large pixel size, wide angle, iris recognition lens sets
and dual-camera. The 13-mega pixel (ultra-thin), 13-mega pixel (OIS),
16-mega pixel, 16-mega pixel (ultra-thin) and 16-mega pixel (OIS)
handsets lens sets have commenced mass production. The Group’s
customer base of handset lens sets was further optimised. In addition
to continued mass production of high-end handset lens sets equipped
with 5-mega pixel wide angle and 10-mega pixel above for Korean
customers, more and more high-end products gained recognition from
domestically famous handset makers.

During the year under review, vehicle lens sets of the Group recorded
a year-on-year increase of approximately 47.0% in the shipment
volume and maintained its leading market share around the globe.
On the other hand, the Group energetically boosted the automation
reforms and applications of vehicle lens sets production lines, and its
self-developed automatic testing equipments were also put into mass
production.

A total of 119 patents have been obtained in the Optical Components
business segment, among which 52 are invention patents, 66 are
utility model patents and the remaining 1 is exterior design patent. In
addition, 94 patents are in the process of application.
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OPTOELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Benefiting from the growth of smartphone makers in the PRC and the
sound development of other mobile device products, the Optoelectronic
Products business segment achieved good performance growth.
During the year under review, revenue from the Optoelectronic
Products business segment amounted to approximately RMB8,216.7
million, representing an increase of approximately 20.8% compared
with the corresponding period of last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 76.8% of the Group’s total revenue as
compared with approximately 80.8% in the corresponding period of
last year.

During the year under review, the proportion of handset camera
modules with 10-mega pixel and above, among the shipment volume
of all handset camera modules, increased to approximately 31.3% from
approximately 15.7% for the last year. The Group has commenced
mass production of 20-mega pixel, wide angle and OIS, dual-camera
and PDAF camera modules. In addition, mass production of iris
recognition handset camera modules for smartphone mobile payment
has been successful for a Japanese customer. The Group started
its in-depth cooperation with other domestic and foreign customers.

The Group established Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence Technology
Co., Ltd. in Hangzhou, where the Group carried out the development,
marketing and sales of 3D intelligent optical and other products and
the position as a smart optical system solution provider was fixed.
The outstanding high resolution products and excellent R&D strength
allowed the Group to maintain its leading position in the supply chain
for domestic smartphones, and our market share amongst domestic
smartphone makers was further increased.

On the other hand, as competition intensified in the smartphone
industry and new products remained in cultivation, the Group’s
profitability faced challenges, however, the management of the
Group correspondingly adjusted the organisation and personnel of
the Optoelectronic Products business segment on a timely basis.
At the same time, the Group improved its profitability significantly
in the second half of the year through several measures such as
strengthening cost controls, improving supply chain management
systems, enhancing quality control capabilities and the yield rate of
fine products, accelerating automation reforms and increasing the
production efficiency, which has effectively reinforced the Group’s
competitive advantages.

During the year under review, a total of 116 patents have been
obtained in the Optoelectronic Products business segment, of which
12 are invention patents, 101 are utility model patents and the
remaining 3 are exterior design patents. In addition, 193 patents are
in the process of application.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS

During the year under review, due to the unfavourable external
macroeconomy and the slowdown in domestic economic growth,
the demand for industrial instruments decreased, resulting in a slight
decrease of approximately 4.4% to approximately RMB211.0 million
for the revenue from the Optical Instruments business segment.
This business segment accounted for approximately 2.0% of the
Group’s total revenue, as compared with approximately 2.6% in the
corresponding period of last year.

During the year under review, the Group accelerated the upgrade of
existing products and constantly developed high-end new products
to further improve its product series. The Group made courageous
innovations in numerous new fields with continuing trials, strived to
become a system integrator and achieved some results. Our intelligent
and flexible production solutions won the bidding of the intelligent
production line project of a state-level large-scale scientific production
consortium. The dedicated project for development of major national
scientific instruments and equipment led by the Group, namely
“Development and Application of Trans-scale 3D Optoelectronic
Vibrating Measuring Instruments”, progressed smoothly and passed
the interim inspection. In addition, the Group also properly adjusted
its organisational structure to meet its development need. Apart from
strengthening its operating team, the Group further clarified its position
as a system integrator and the industrial direction of “digitisation,
automation and computerisation” and identified the products and
technologies in which breakthroughs are mostly expected. Therefore,
the Group will further increase the investment in R&D, marketing and
personnel of high-end optical instruments so as to achieve substantive
breakthroughs soon to impel the new round of development of the
Group.

During the year under review, a total of 58 patents have been
obtained in the Optical Instruments business segment, of which 6 are
invention patents, 32 are utility model patents and the remaining 20
are exterior design patents. In addition, 14 patents are in the process
of application.

PRODUCTION

The Group’s products are mainly manufactured in four production
bases in Yuyao of Zhejiang Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong
Province, Shanghai and Xinyang of Henan Province in the PRC
respectively. In addition, the Group has established a subsidiary in
Silicon Valley, California, the U.S. which is responsible for technical
support, marketing and customer base expansion in North America.

KBER

REEFR @ ZEIND RS ET IR & B A4
EERBGENTE  TEERFTRAENMTE %
b8 B EB[BEBOUW AT % 494.4%
24 AR211,000,0007T © It ZEFEBPIME AN E
B R EHEE W AL2.0%  inEEF BG4
2.6% °

REBEFEA  AEEENRARREEMOER
Lt THRESRNM E—FPTEEMRT -
AEBERZHMBEKREAH  THES &
NMERDTEEREANBREM SR - XA
W - Hrp > BREZUMEERBBRATEXINE
XEREARNFEEM S BN TR EERIAR
IR ARBEBAENBEREANZERRG
RBEHE[BEREZ#CERDIEENFHEM
FER | ERIER - BB TIREWRHSRK - 5
h e ARBEREARRFEHEBRAB LM TEE
HAE - RTHELEBOETHRIN - E—PRTE
TREGHREXRBHEMM [#FL - 8F1t -
BRACIWEZT R RETHFEHRBNER
B - FE - AEBEBEE MBS SHCEE
WAV - MEHERABNERA - FRELEER
BERELUMNRE - SARKERH —hERIE
NEYS e

REBFER  LBHRF[EFALPEERF 568
HEHN - EPeEREAERN - 32HRERHE
BH - B N0 BINRRETER - 1SN HHE14
REMNEAERFER -

£E

AEENERETEh DRI R P BT & ek
e BREARWLT - BEmRAIEAESmHD
EAEERMAEE - pHd - REBAEXEMFIREE
TN ARRILTHERR - BB EH R AR
MR mBHEREFFRT -

HEHXRBRE (KE) ERAA 15
2015 Fi



Management Discussion and Analysis

BB WED

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS
RIFMEEGT

Corporate Honours
hELE

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. was dubbed “The Best Strategic Partner” by Hangzhou Hikvision Digital
Technology Co., Ltd.
HFEHRE (PIL) BRAFRKEMNEEBEGSETHMNRMNDERATIMBEEN [HEBKEERAE]

Xingyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd was awarded the “Best Contribution Award” by Sony
EERFABERDFKEREMEEDN [REFBE]

Ningbo Sunny Automotive Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Excellent Supplier Prize” by Panasonic

ERFTEHNABRIMER QB RERT [EEHERN] MHR

Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd. was awarded Supplier Honor for Excellent Partnership and Outstanding
Performance by Bosch Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
ERBRTEHABPRMERAFKEFEES (LE) BRAFIMRERN [KEMHERE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was dubbed “The Excellent Core Partner Year 2015” by Huawei Technologies
Co., Ltd.
ERRFAEBEEARARKEELSEMARARIMMBEN [2016FBF R LG ERHE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded “Excellent Business Partner Prize” from Vivo Communication
Technology Co., Ltd.
ERBRFHAEBELRERAAREHERBERRBRAR(VIVO)FAREN [BEEERHE]

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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The project of “Research and Industrialization of Key Technologies for High-reliable Chip On Film (“COF”) Handset
Camera Modules” which was developed by Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. won the first prize of scientific and
technological progress award from All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce (“ACFIC”)
ERFRFHREELERABMEN [SERUECOFRGERARREMMARMEERL | HAKETELRINEHRSS
FIRERRIEE S —F 8%

SHP8400PMS-I Explosion-proof Process Mass Spectrometer developed by Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Independent innovation Gold Prize”
LERFEIERBERER AT EAISHPS400PMS-IP BB EESMEFETRERERHETA [BXEF2
5]

The Group ranked 3rd among Technology/Hardware companies of “2015 All-Asia Best Investor Relations” and “2015
Asia’s Best Analyst Days” by an US magazine “Institutional Investor”

REBEREER (BBIREE) M [2016FRMNKEREEBR] B [2016FBMKEDTAIA | 5 - 1947
B EHEARIE=4

The Group ranked 498" of the “Fortune” (Chinese edition) in 2015 China Top 500 list
REBEFRAR BE) (hXXhR) #MH2016F FEI5005815 8 - (151549841

The Company ranked 457" in China’s Top 500 Manufacturing Enterprises
AEBHRAE [PRREFEMPRS0058 ] B8 - (15]F45747

The Group earned its place among the “Top 100 Manufacturers” in Zhejiang province in 2015 for the first time,
ranking 89"; and ranks 6" in the fastest growing companies list in terms of revenue

AEBEHERAE2015F [WIEREETARMLE] BB - 1558 : WHREZERAERFEFROKRERIRE R
PEEE FREF6ML

The Group was nominated again as 2015 Zhejiang “Top 30 Electronic information Manufacturer” and “Top 10
Electronic information Exporter”

AEBHRAE2015FMIE [EF L8B30 M [EFELEHR105
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

As of 31 December 2015, the Group’s revenue was approximately
RMB10,696.2 million, representing an increase of approximately
26.9% or approximately RMB2,269.8 million as compared with the
corresponding period of last year. The increase in revenue was mainly
benefited from the further development of the Group’s smartphone
related businesses and the rapid growth of the applications of vehicle
optical system.

Revenue generated from the Optical Components business segment
increased by approximately 61.7% to approximately RMB2,268.5
million as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The
increase in revenue was mainly due to the substantial rise in the
shipment volume of handset lens sets and continuous growth in the
shipment volume of vehicle lens sets.

Revenue generated from the Optoelectronic Products business
segment increased by approximately 20.8% to approximately
RMB8,216.7 million as compared with the corresponding period of last
year. The increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the remarkable
rise in its shipment volume of handset camera modules business.

Revenue generated from the Optical Instruments business segment
slightly decreased by approximately 4.4% to approximately RMB211.0
million as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The
decrease in revenue was mainly attributable to the decrease in the
domestic and overseas demand for optical instruments.

Gross Profit and Margin

The gross profit for the financial year 2015 was approximately
RMB1,763.4 million, which was approximately 36.8% higher as
compared with the corresponding period of last year, and the gross
profit margin was approximately 16.5% (2014 approximately 15.3%),
which was 1.2-percentage point higher than that of last year. The
increase in gross profit margin was mainly attributable to the faster
growth in sales of Optical Components business segment which has
a higher gross profit margin than the average gross profit margin of
the Group. The gross profit margins of Optical Components business
segment, Optoelectronic Products business segment and Optical
Instruments business segment were approximately 35.1%, 9.6% and
37.5% respectively (2014: approximately 26.7%, 11.5% and 36.8%
respectively).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Selling and Distribution Expenses

The selling and distribution expenses for the year ended 31 December
2015 slightly increased by approximately RMB5.7 million as compared
with the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB95.0
million, accounting for approximately 0.9% of the Group’s revenue,
as compared with approximately 1.1% for last year. The increase in
expenses was primarily attributable to the increase in costs of selling,
marketing and distribution personnel resulted from the growth in sales
activities.

R&D Expenditure

The R&D expenditure for the year ended 31 December 2015
increased by approximately RMB109.9 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB502.1
million. It accounted for approximately 4.7% of the Group’s revenue
during the year under view, which was the same as last year. The
increase in expenditure was attributable to the Group’s continuous
investment in R&D activities and business development. The R&D
expenditure was mainly used in the R&D of high-end handset lens
sets and handset camera modules, innovative optoelectronic products
for mobile devices, vehicle lens sets, infrared products, security
surveillance systems products, mid to high end optical instruments
and the upgrade of existing product categories.

Administrative Expenses

The administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December 2015
increased by approximately RMB26.2 million as compared with the
corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB256.9 million.
It accounted for approximately 2.4% of the Group’s revenue during
the year under review, as compared with approximately 2.7% for last
year. The increase in expenses was mainly attributable to the increase
in the headcount of administrative staff, the increase in remuneration,
the grant of certain restricted shares and the corresponding increase
in relevant fringe benefits.

Income Tax Expense

The income tax expense for the year ended 31 December 2015
increased by approximately RMB26.0 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB98.8
million. The increase in income tax expense was mainly attributable
to the growth in earnings. The Group’s actual effective tax rate was
approximately 11.5% during the year under review, which was the
same as last year.
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In order to keep the effective tax rate steady in the future, several
subsidiaries of the Group have successfully applied for the status of
Hi-Tech Enterprises. The current income tax rate applicable to Hi-Tech 28 + IR1T
enterprises is 15.0% according to the national policy in the PRC.

Tax rates applicable to the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are shown

=

BEBBRERERKRFRT - AKENZ KM
BRACKYHABER SR RMER - KEIRK
BB RN E BAEHER15.0%

TRETASEETHRMBARNERBE -

as follows:
2014 2015 2016 2017
—E-mFE ZEB-HF —T-RF —ZE—+F
(expect)
(F85H)
* Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”)
*IRFHEBBERAR ([BFAMIKE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”)
TERBRFEBARLNA ([RFHERD 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
*8unny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”)
*RFHE (P BRAR ([#RFHILEE]D) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”)
TERETAEBESARAR ([B#FHE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Infrared”)
*EIRFBETFAIMNIMAAR AR ([FFAINEE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
**Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Sunny Hengping”)
*EBRTEINBEREARAR ([ZFEFES]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Automotive”)
TERETEHABRMAERAR ([FFEHE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
# Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Tianjin Optics”)
tRENE (RKE) BRAR ([REERENRE]) 25.0% 25.0% N/ATEA NATERA
** Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Shun Xin
Instruments”)
“*ERMNFEETER AR AT ([ERMNEEFTERE]) 15.0% 15.0% N/ATEA NATEAR
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Hangzhou Security”)
N ERFLHFMBR AR ([ZFHMEH ) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Xinyang Optics”)
EEHFABERAR ([RFEHHLE]D 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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2014 2015 2016 2017
—T-NF ZB-HEF —TRF —T—LF
Shanghai Sunny Yangming Precision Optics Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Shanghai Optics”)
PERFHERBEABERAR ([FLEXE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Ningbo Sunny Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Intelligent Technology”)
ERFTERMRBERAR ([RFEERE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny Group”)
HFEBEARAR ([#FEE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
‘Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Intelligence Opotech”)
IR TR A BRMERAR ([REFEENLE]) N/AZ 8 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
‘Qingdao Sunny Hengping Instrument Company Limited
(“Qingdao Hengping Instrument”)
EEHFTEVESARAR ([F5ETESE]) N/ATTiE 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
* Companies recognised as Hi-Tech Enterprises prior to the balance * TEEBGBERARN  ZEQARBERAT AN
sheet date. Bz -
# Companies were deregistered during the year under review. # ZERNABREIBEFNENE -
Companies were established during the year under review. ! ZERRDREIBFE AR ©
+ The Hi-Tech Enterprises Certification of the Companies will expire on  + ZERRNBIBINCEFERBNR S —RF

31 December 2016, but the management expects the certification will
be extended for another 3 years.

ToA=t—RERN EEEERBEHEENA
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Profit for the Year and Margin

The profit for the year ended 31 December 2015 increased by
approximately RMB202.2 million as compared with the corresponding
period of last year to approximately RMB763.5 million. The increase
in net profit was mainly attributable to the increase in gross profit and
effective control in operating expenses. The net profit margin was
approximately 7.1% as compared to approximately 6.7% for last year.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2015 increased by approximately RMB195.5 million as
compared with the corresponding period of last year to approximately
RMB761.6 million.

Final Dividends
For the year ended 31 December 2015, the dividends proposed by
the Board was approximately RMB0.208 (equivalent to HK$0.249)

per share, with payout ratio of approximately 30.0% of the profit
attributable to owners of the Company for the year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

The table below summarises the Group’s cash flows for the years
ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014:

FERMNRAER

HE-_Z-—AF+-_A=+—BULFEMEINE
FF R 4 A R ¥202,200,0007T  EE A
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2015 2014

—E-AF —ZT—mEF

RMB million RMB million

ARBEHETR AREEET

Net cash from (used in) operating activities #&& 2 /E8AT15 (FTA) BR& F58 1,701.5 (182.9)
Net cash (used in) from investing activities ¥ && ) (Fr/A) FriSIE £ %58 (1,932.0) 171.0
Net cash used in financing activities g & &S FTAIR & /55 (87.9) (191.7)
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The Group derives its working capital mainly from cash on hand and
net cash generated from operating activities. The Board expects that
the Group will rely on net cash from operating activities and bank
borrowings in the short run to meet the demand of working capital and
other capital expenditure requirements. In the long run, the Group will
be funded by net cash from operating activities and, if necessary, by
additional bank borrowings or equity financing. There were no material
changes in the funding and financial policy of the Group.

The Group’s balance of cash and cash equivalents was approximately
RMB186.8 million as of 31 December 2015, representing a decrease
of approximately RMB317.8 million when compared to the balance
of last year.

Operating Activities

Cash inflow from operating activities was mainly generated from
cash receipt from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow from
operating activities was mainly due to the purchases of raw materials,
staff costs, selling and distribution expenses, R&D expenditure and
administrative expenses. Net cash generated from operating activities
was approximately RMB1,701.5 million for the financial year ended
2015 and net cash used in operating activities was approximately
RMB182.9 million for the financial year ended 2014. The increase
in the net cash generated from operating activities was mainly
attributable to the increase in profit before tax and the increase in
trade and other payables.

The trade receivable turnover days (balance of trade receivables/
revenue x 365 days) increased from approximately 65 days for the
financial year of 2014 to approximately 83 days for the financial year
of 2015. The increase in the trade receivable turnover days was mainly
attributable to increase in receivables at the end of the quarter as a
result of increased sales in the 4™ quarter of 2015.

The trade payable turnover days (balance of trade payables including
accrued purchases/cost of sales x 365 days) increased from
approximately 60 days for the financial year of 2014 to approximately
85 days for the financial year of 2015. The credit term on purchases
of goods granted by suppliers is up to 180 days. The increase in the
trade payable turnover days was mainly due to the enhancement of
supply chain management by the Group.
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The inventory turnover days (balance of inventories/cost of sales x
365 days) reduced from approximately 46 days for the financial year
of 2014 to approximately 37 days for the financial year of 2015. The
decrease in the inventory turnover days was mainly because the Group
has imposed stricter control on inventories, to enhance the efficiency
of inventory turnover and lower the average inventory level.

Investing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow used in investing activities of
approximately RMB1,932.0 million for the financial year of 2015, which
was mainly attributable to purchases and release of financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss of approximately
RMB14,790.2 million and approximately RMB13,456.9 million during
the year respectively, and the Group’s capital expenditure amounting
to approximately RMB411.2 million during the year.

Financing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow used in financing activities
of approximately RMB87.9 million for the financial year of 2015. The
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowings raised of approximately
RMB815.8 million. Major outflows were the repayment of borrowings
of approximately RMB654.1 million, purchases of shares as unvested
shares under the restricted share award scheme (“Restricted Share
Award Scheme”) of approximately RMB70.8 million and dividends paid
to shareholders of approximately RMB170.0 million declared last year.

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group’s capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB411.2 million, which was mainly used
for the purchases of plant and equipment and other tangible assets.
All of the capital expenditure was financed by internal resources and
bank borrowings.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Indebtedness
Borrowings

Bank borrowings of the Group as of 31 December 2015 amounted
to approximately RMB683.2 million (2014: approximately RMB521.6
million). Pledged buildings and land of approximately RMB195.0 million
(2014: Nil) and pledged trade receivables of approximately RMB22.4
million (2014: Nil) were arranged by the Group in the year under review.

As of 31 December 2015, all bank borrowings were denominated
mainly in U.S. Dollars and Renminbi. The gearing ratio of the Group
by reference to the total debt to total book capitalization ratio (total
book capitalization means the sum of total liabilities and shareholders’
equity) was approximately 8.9%, reflecting that the Group’s financial
position was at a sound level.

Bank facilities

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had bank facilities of RMB545.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China, RMB180.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Ningbo Bank, USD22.0 million with BNP
Paribas Hong Kong Branch, USD50.0 million with BNP Paribas (China)
Limited, USD183.0 million with Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong Branch, USD21.0 million with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, USD15.0 million with Yuyao
Branch of Bank of Communication and RMB80.0 million with Ningbo
Branch of Huaxia Bank.

Debt securities

As of 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any debt securities.

Contingent liabilities

As of 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as of
31 December 2015, except for the pledged bank deposits of
approximately RMB129.6 million, pledged buildings and land of
approximately RMB195.0 million and pledged trade receivables of
approximately RMB22.4 million.

Commitments

As of 31 December 2015, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
premises amounted to approximately RMB99.6 million (2014:
approximately RMB121.1 million).

As of 31 December 2015, the capital expenditure of the Group in
respect of acquisition of plant and equipment contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated financial statements amounted to
approximately RMB126.3 million (2014: approximately RMB64.7
million).

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had no other capital commitments
save as disclosed above.

PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENTS
MADE AND FUTURE INVESTMENTS

The Group’s investing activities mainly include the acquisition and
release of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or
loss, placement and release of pledged bank deposits, placement and
withdrawal of short term fixed deposits and purchases of property,
plant and equipment. For the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Group’s investments amounted to approximately RMB411.2 million,
mainly involving in the purchases of machinery and equipment, as well
as the initial production settings of new products and the necessary
equipment configurations of new projects. These investments
enhanced the Group’s R&D capability, technology application
capability, production capability and efficiency, and thus expanded
the revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, and therefore its
investment projects are mostly capital-protected with fixed income. We
can guarantee stable and healthy financial positions while improving
our returns.

Going forward, the Group intends to further invest to enhance its
competitiveness.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2015, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings
for working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with
the expansion of the Group and for other uses. Upward fluctuations
in interest rates increase the costs of both existing and new debts.
For the year ended 31 December 2015, the effective interest rate on
fixed-rate bank loans was approximately 2.52% per annum.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk

The Group exports a portion of its products to and makes purchases
from international markets where transactions are denominated in U.S.
dollars or other foreign currencies. To reduce the risk, the Group has
entered into certain foreign exchange trading instruments to reduce
its currency risk.

Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets include derivative financial assets, bank
balances and cash, pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits,
financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss, trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties and available-
for-sale investments, which represent the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to financial assets.
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In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team which is responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Therefore, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position are net of allowances for
bad and doubtful debts, estimated by the management based on prior
experience, their assessment of the current economic environment and
the discounted cash flows to be received in future.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk since its
trade receivables are dispersed to a large number of counterparties
and customers. The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority
of the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings as rated by
international credit-rating agencies.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates applicable to short-term bank deposits. Therefore, any future
variations in interest rates will not have any significant impact on the
results of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents through continuously monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had a total of 16,021 dedicated full-time employees as of
31 December 2015, including 2,631 management and administrative
staff, 13,155 production workers and 235 operation supporting staff.
In line with the performance of the Group and individual employees, a
competitive remuneration package is offered to retain elite employees,
including salaries, medical insurance, discretionary bonuses, other
fringe benefits as well as mandatory provident fund scheme for
employees in Hong Kong and state-managed retirement benefit
scheme for employees in the PRC.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and a Restricted
Share Award Scheme, for the purposes of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants to recognise their contribution to the
Group and enhancing their ownership spirits. For the year ended 31
December 2015, no share option was granted or agreed to be granted
by the Company under the share option scheme. In addition, during
the year ended 31 December 2015, an aggregate of 5,718,479 shares
were granted to eligible participants in accordance with the Restricted
Share Award Scheme.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors proposed a payment from the distributable reserves of
the Company a final dividend of approximately RMB0.208 (equivalent
to HK$0.249) per share in respect of the year ended 31 December
2015 to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company at the close of business on 24 May 2016.
The final dividends, payable on 14 June 2016, are subject to the
approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held on 19 May 2016.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to attend the AGM,
which is to be held on 19 May 2016, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from 16 May 2016 to 19 May 2016, both
days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be registered.
All transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 13
May 2016.

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to the dividends,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from 25 May
2016 to 31 May 2016, both days inclusive, during which no transfer
of shares will be registered. All transfer of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 24 May 2016.
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OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

During the year under review, upholding the mission of ensuring
sustainable growth of the Group, the management team strived to
make progress with innovation. Major businesses of the Group have
achieved sound development. Looking into 2016, uncertainties will
remain in the economy of the world and the PRC, but the Group
is optimistic about its future operation. In the view of the Directors,
2016 is a year with both challenges and opportunities. The Group’s
management will closely monitor the development in the markets and
the industries, accelerate its business transformation and upgrade,
continue to implement its development strategies and lead the Group
to maintain the sound development momentum in 2016.

1. Continue in-depth exploration and dedicate to
and focus on existing business strengths

The Group has made good use of its integrated strengths
and will continue to allocate resources in 2016 to improve the
product structures of handset lens sets and handset camera
modules, and to enhance the market competitiveness of these
products, vehicle lens sets and optical instruments for a higher
market share. Meanwhile, the Group will strengthen its supply
chain management, further implement “Lean Production” and
improve its production management process with an aim to
enhance its management and control of production processing.

2. Speed up the breakthroughs in existing
emerging businesses and realise a balanced
development

The Group aims to rapidly increase the sales of relevant
products through continuing to allocate resources to existing
emerging businesses and further expand and optimise their
sales channels. At the same time, the Group will continue
to explore new optical applications, especially the innovative
optical applications on mobile devices. The Group will
identify key emerging businesses by the combination of self-
development and cooperative development, to achieve the
transformation from an integrated optical product manufacturer
to a smart optical system solution provider. Furthermore, the
Group will keep an eye on the development of the enterprise
consumption sector. It helps grasp the business opportunities
bred in changes in production modes and industrial patterns,
achieve breakthroughs in segment markets and accomplish the
transformation from an instrument manufacturer to a system
integrator. All these facilitate its sustainable mid and long term
development.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Continue to enhance management performance
and facilitate management innovation

The Group will continue to strengthen its managerial function,
improve its performance evaluation system, enhance its
financial management capability, further promote technological
innovation by focusing on “Automation” and innovate its
corporate culture and management style. These will help the
Group adjust and fully utilise its resources, so as to achieve
more flexible management innovation.

In the coming years, the Group will continue to provide the
global top tier technology companies with more products and
services by leveraging on the broad development prospect of
the optoelectronic industry where the Group bases and the
excellent position in the market as an optical expert, maintain
innovation and uphold the “Mingpeijiao” (%A A) strategy,
thereby achieving corporate growth and value enhancement to
create returns for the shareholders continuously.
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Directors and Senior Management

EENGHREEE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year 2015, the Board consisted of 7 Directors comprising 3
executive Directors, 1 non-executive Director and 3 independent non-
executive Directors. The information on the Directors is set forth below.

DIRECTOR
Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning (¥ 28), aged 50, is one of the founders of the Group,
and currently an executive Director, the Chairman of the Board and
the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee. He is
responsible for formulating the Group’s policy and making decisions.
Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in
1984 and became its deputy general manager since 1995. Mr. Ye has
obtained a qualification of senior economist issued by the Personnel
Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a recognised
qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person who
has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from Zhejiang
Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye has been an executive Director
since May 2007 and is currently a director of various members of the
Group.

Mr. Sun Yang (f2)%), aged 43, currently is an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the
overall operation and management of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated
from Ningbo University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in economics.
He then obtained a master’s degree in economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics in 2005. He joined Zhejiang
Sunny (Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as
Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as a chief officer
of its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted a qualification of senior economist by the Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun has been an executive Director since May 2009 and is
currently a director of various members of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Wang Wenijie (£ X 7R), aged 48, is currently an executive Director
and standing vice president of the Company. He is responsible for
the strategic planning and information management of the Group. Mr.
Wang graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree in
engineering in 1989 and joined the Group after his graduation. Mr.
Wang obtained a qualification as a senior economist in 2008 from
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang. Senior economist is a recognised
qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person who
has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. In 2012, he was awarded the titles of
“Outstanding Entrepreneur of Ningbo City”, “2012 Top 10 Yong Shang
of Ningbo City” and “2012 National Outstanding Young Entrepreneur
of Electronic Engineering Industry”. He has been an executive Director
since December 2013.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Wang Wenjian (£ £8), aged 68, former Chairman of the Board,
executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, is one of the founders
of the Group, and currently is a non-executive Director and the
Honorary Chairman of the Board. Mr. Wang joined the Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1984 as factory manager and
became its general manager since 1994 when it was transformed to
a joint stock limited liability company. Mr. Wang obtained the title of
“Outstanding Entrepreneur” from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association
and Ningbo Enterprise Unite League in 2006, and was granted the
“Ningbo Excellent Entrepreneur Award” (288 i £ (> 25X #%) by the
Personnel Office under Ningbo Municipal Party Committee in 2015. Mr.
Wang acted as honorary president of Yuyao Charity Federation in 2003
and as a guest professor of the College of Information Science and
Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005. He obtained a qualification as
a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo Municipal Government. Senior
economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally
granted to a person who has passed necessary examinations and
has acquired substantial management experience. Mr. Wang was re-
designated as a non-executive Director in March 2012 and is currently
a director of various members of the Group.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Liu Xu (8/8), aged 52, is a non-salaried independent non-executive
Director. Dr. Liu is currently a professor of the Optical Department,
Zhejiang University. Dr. Liu graduated from Universite Paul Cezanne,
France with a doctor’s degree in information and material science.
He was then engaged in his postdoctoral research in instrument
and meter science in Zhejiang University from 1990 to 1992. Dr. Liu
joined the Optical Department of Zhejiang University in 1992 and has
been its professor since 1995. He acted as the head of the Optical
Department, Zhejiang University, the head of Information Division,
Zhejiang University and the head of the National Key Laboratory of
Modern Optical Instrumentation. He has been an independent non-
executive Director since May 2007.

Mr. Zhang Yuging (3R R ), aged 68, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Zhang worked in Shanghai Port Bureau as heads of the
financial division as well as the auditing division. He was appointed
as a director of Shanghai Worldbest Industry Development Co., Ltd.
from 2001 to 2003 and acted as its chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang
graduated from Shanghai Maritime University in 1982 with a bachelor’s
degree in economics and is a senior accountant and a non-practicing
member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
currently serves as an independent director of Shandong Rihongxiang
Co., Ltd. and the chief financial officer of Shandong Saituo Bio-
technology Co., Ltd.. He has been an independent non-executive
Director since May 2007.

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (5 B§7), aged 70, is an independent non-
executive Director. He was a chief financial officer of AAC Acoustic
Technologies Holdings Inc. (“AAC”, a company listed in The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”), stock code:
2018.HK) during the period from April 2004 to November 2007.
Before joining AAC, Mr. Chu held various management positions,
including chief financial officer, in Shanghai Viasystems Electronic
Manufacturing Service Company Limited, e-Millenium Two Fund and
Yunan Ximeliu Aluminium Foil Co. Ltd. Mr. Chu has over 20 years’
experience in finance. Mr. Chu holds a master’s degree in science
from the University of Houston-Clear Lake in the United States. He has
been an independent non-executive Director since September 2010.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Dong Kewu (Exi), aged 47, is the Vice President of the
Company. He is responsible for human resource management of the
Group. Mr. Dong graduated from Fudan University in 2004 with a
master’s degree in business administration and from Xidian University
in 1990 with a bachelor’s degree in computer and application. Before
joining the Company in February 2012, Mr. Dong worked as a partner
and consulting director in a renowned consulting firm. Mr. Dong
also obtained qualifications of economist and engineer issued by
the Ministry of Personnel of the PRC and the Planning Committee of
Shandong Province.

Mr. Ma Jianfeng (557£1&), aged 43, is the Vice President and Joint
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Ma graduated from Xiamen
University in July 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in economics. Mr.
Ma is a certified public accountant of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and is a qualified senior accountant in the PRC.
Prior to joining the Group in December 2010, Mr. Ma served as a chief
financial officer for Ningbo Bird Co., Ltd.

Mr. Zhang Guoxian (58 B &), aged 50, is the assistant of the President
of the Company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Yuyao Huancheng School
in 1983 and joined the Group since his graduation. Mr. Zhang attended
the seminar of EMBA in Zhejiang University from July 2004 to July
2005 and obtained the relevant completion certificate. Prior to being
appointed as the assistant of the President, Mr. Zhang held positions
including deputy general manager, standing deputy general manager
and general manager of Sunny Optics.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (E1fl1%), aged 34, is the Joint Company Secretary,
authorised representative and agent of the Company. Ms. Wong is
primarily responsible for company secretarial matters and financial
management. Ms. Wong joined the Group in 2007. Ms. Wong has
more than 10 years of experience in financial reporting, accounting
and auditing. Ms. Wong is a qualified accountant and is a member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong holds a bachelor’s
degree in business administration from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong and a postgraduate diploma in finance and law from the
University of Hong Kong.
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Mr. Wu Jun ((2£), aged 50, is a general manager of Sunny Optics and
the general manager of Sunny Shanghai Optics. He is responsible for
the daily administration of Sunny Optics and Sunny Shanghai Optics.
Mr. Wu graduated with a bachelor’s degree in optical instruments
from Shanghai Institute of Mechanism in 1986. He later obtained a
qualification as a senior engineer in 1999 from the Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Prior to joining the Group in March 1997, Mr. Wu was
responsible for the development and management in the research
institute of Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory.

Mr. Liu Rui (2I8%), aged 48, is the general manager of Sunny
Zhongshan. He is fully responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Zhongshan. Mr. Liu graduated from University of West Sydney with
a master’s degree in business administration in 2005. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in chemistry engineering from Zhejiang University in
1989. Prior to joining the Group in February 2006, Mr. Liu worked in
Olympus (Shenzhen) Industrial Ltd. as the planning manager.

Mr. Chen Huiguang (R &), aged 52, is a general manager of Sunny
Infrared. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a bachelor’s degree in optical instruments
from Zhejiang University in 1983. He also obtained a master’s degree
in engineering from Zhejiang University in 1992. Prior to joining the
Group in 1999, Mr. Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical
Instrument Company Limited. He has been a member of the optical
coatings committee of the Chinese Optical Society since 1992 and
has been a member of the optical material committee of the Chinese
Optical Society since 2009. In 2015, he was granted the title of “Elite of
Yong City — Award for Expert with Outstanding Contribution to Ningbo
City” by Ningbo Municipal Party Committee, and was appointed as a
standing director of Chinese Society for Optical Engineering.

Mr. Guo Jingchao (385#), aged 53, is the general manager of
Sunny Xinyang Optics. He is responsible for the daily administration
of Sunny Xinyang Optics. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s degree from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 1986, and a
master’s degree in engineering management from Nanjing University of
Science and Technology in 2002. Prior to joining the Group in February
2001, Mr. Guo worked in Costar Group. He served as a deputy general
manager in both Costar Group and Lida Optical and Electronic Co.,
Ltd. In 1997, Mr. Guo was accredited as a senior engineer by China
North Industries Group Corporation.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Qiu Wenwei (E X&), aged 39, is a general manager of Sunny
Automotive. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Automotive. Mr. Qiu joined Sunny Group in 1997. He engaged in
activities relating to R&D from 1997 to 2007 and served as head of
R&D department in 2006. He obtained a master’s degree in optical
engineering from Changchun University of Science and Technology
in July 2014.

Mr. Wang Zhongwei (£ f£1&), aged 38, is a general manager of Sunny
Opotech. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Opotech. He obtained a master’s degree in optical engineering from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 2010. Mr. Wang
joined Sunny Group in 2001 and served as general manager in 2014.
He held positions including deputy manager of sales department
and deputy general manager of Sunny Opotech. He was awarded a
honorable title of Municipal Advanced Producer (Worker) by Yuyao
Municipal People’s Government in 2011 and a title of Outstanding
Entrepreneur of Ningbo City with Innovative Management by Ningbo
Entrepreneurs Association in 2014.

Mr. Lou Guojun (2EE), aged 51, is a general manager of Sunny
Instruments. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Instruments. Mr. Lou obtained a diploma in business enterprise
operation management from Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1999.
Mr. Lou obtained a qualification of senior economist issued by
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a
recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person
who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Prior to joining the Group in November 2001,

Mr. Lou worked in Zhejiang Sunny Optoelectronic Joint Stock Limited.

Mr. Zhu Xingiang (58 #738), aged 50, is a general manager of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping. He is responsible for daily administration of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping. Mr. Zhu obtained a bachelor’s degree in optical
instrument from University of Shanghai for Science and Technology
in 1986 and a master’s degree in business administration from East
China University of Science and Technology in 2003. Prior to joining
the Group in November 2007, Mr. Zhu worked in Shanghai Third
Analytical Instrument Factory and Shanghai Analytical Instrument
Overall Factory. He served as a deputy factory manager of Shanghai
Analytical Instrument Overall Factory. Mr. Zhu was accredited as a
senior engineer by Shanghai Municipal Human Resources and Social
Security Bureau in 2012.
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Mr. Weng Jiuxing (§J1L£), aged 45, is a general manager of Sunny
Intelligent Technology. He is responsible for the general operation and
administration of Sunny Intelligent Technology. Mr. Weng graduated
from Zhejiang Normal University in 1995 and obtained a postgraduate
diploma in digital strategy and business transformation from the
University of Hong Kong in 2013. Mr. Weng joined Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1995 and served various
positions, including workshop supervisor, deputy head of corporate
governance department, deputy head of manufacturing department
and head of quality assurance department. Prior to his appointment
as the general manager of Sunny Intelligent Technology in July 2015,
he served as the officer and the director of information centre of the
Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

FNETE 455 RETEERZALEE
BERTEREMREEAZEREE - §EES
—NNEFEENNIMBEARE - XR_F—
FESAAREERERAELXBAUMNRLEX
B HRER —NNAAFMARKEMI SR E
R BEEREE  CEHEINE  REE
& mREISHBESFES AR T —HFLH
EERTEREMRAKE  ZAMEERARFER
ROEERBE -

I\I %




Corporate Governance Report
CEEARE

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating good
corporate governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to effectively promote
accountability and deliver maximum benefits to the shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company
complied with all of the code provisions and adopted most of the
recommended best practices of the Corporate Governance Code and
Corporate Governance Report contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

THE BOARD
Board Functions

Being accountable to the shareholders, the Board is responsible
for facilitating the success of the Company by directing and guiding
its business and operational developments and operations in a
responsible and an effective manner. Board members have a duty to
act in good faith, with due diligence and care and in the best interests
of the Company and the shareholders as a whole.

While the management of business operations is supervised by the
executive Directors and has been delegated to the qualified members
of management. The types of decisions which are to be taken by the
Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and Board members;

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and those
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems
for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law;
and

6. Performing the corporate governance function, being responsible
for the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance
and reviewing the corporate governance report.
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Corporate Governance Report
CEEARE

Board Composition

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the business of the issuer. The Board should ensure that changes
to its composition can be managed without undue disruption. The
Company is committed to the view that the Board should maintain
a balanced composition of executive and non-executive Directors
(including independent non-executive Directors) so that the Board
has a strong independent element which steered the judgment of the
Board are made independently and objectively. The Board currently
comprises 7 Directors, including:

Name of Director

ESpS

EEENE

EEARBETAEBABOREERESR A
HMREFGNENEETGERTHENEET
B - ARARARE EFENATEIFNITES
(BREBIIIFNTESR) ABUETE - BMREFES
=BEEY - EHEESFLBUTEAE - &%
SRFH7TREREAR - B -

Executive Directors $|/TEZE
Mr. Ye Liaoning

ERBRE

Mr. Sun Yang

2 it

Mr. Wang Wenijie

FXRTE

Non-executive Director & 1TEE
Mr. Wang Wenijian
FXESAE

Independent non-executive Directors BV H HTEE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard

RIS -

Dr. Liu Xu

ZIMEE+

Mr. Zhang Yuqing

RARELE

Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company. The
Company is committed to the view that the independent non-executive
Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number to warrant their
views are acknowledged. The independent non-executive Directors,
biographical details of whom are set out in the section “Directors and
Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free from any business
or other relationships with the Group which could interfere in any
material manner with the exercise of their independent judgment. The
composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual Report is set
out in the section “Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual
Report and the term of appointments of the Directors appointed during
the year 2015 is set out in the section “Directors’ Service Contracts” in
this Annual Report. None of the Directors has any financial, business,
family relationships or any relationships in other material aspects
with each other. Each of independent non-executive Directors has
given a written confirmation to the Company confirming that he has
met the criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding
the guidelines for the assessment of independence of Directors. The
Company believes that the independent non-executive Directors have
all complied with the relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rules
and are still considered as independent.
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Corporate Governance Report
CEEARE

Appointment, Re-Election and Removal

The Company has implemented a set of formal, prudent and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors to the
Board. The Company has also put in place plans for orderly succession
of the Board. All Directors are subject to re-election between regular
intervals in accordance with the Articles of Association. The Board
must explain the reasons for the resignation, re-designation or removal
of any Director.

Responsibilities of Directors

Every Director is aware that he should devote sufficient time and
attention to the affairs of the Company.

The Directors are kept informed from time to time on the latest
development of any changes to the regulatory requirements and the
progress of compliance of applicable rules and regulations by the
Company. Our Directors are also be updated from time to time on the
business development and operation plans of the Company.

In compliance with code provision A.6.5 of Corporate Governance
Code, the Company will arrange for, and provide fund for, all the
Directors to participate in continuous professional development
organised in the form of in-house training, seminars or other
appropriate courses to keep them refresh of their knowledge, skill and
understanding of the Group and its business or to update their skills
and knowledge on the latest development or changes in the relevant
statutes, the Listing Rules and corporate governance practices.
Each newly appointed Director would receive an induction training
covering the statutory regulatory obligations of a director of a listed
company. Circulars or guidance notes are issued to Directors and
senior management, where appropriate, to ensure the awareness of
best corporate governance practices.

The Directors acknowledge the need to continue to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills for making contributions to the
Company. During the year of 2015, they received a total of over
250 hours training, including internally-facilitated sessions as well as
external seminars/programmes on topics relevant to their duties as
Directors.
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To summarise, the Directors received trainings on the following areas
to enhance their skills and further their knowledge during the year:

BME 2 EENFASERIUTEINE
PA DN 5% {5 5 00 £ RE S AR

Training area

EIEE
Corporate Business/
governance Regulatory Management
TEER 2E %8
Executive Directors HTES
Mr. Ye Liaoning HEEELE Vv v Vv
Mr. Sun Yang Fom A& Vv v Vv
Mr. Wang Wenjie FUARFEE Vv Vv Vv
Non-executive Director FEITES
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELE Vv Vv Vv
Independent non-executive BAFHITES
Directors
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RIETR £ Vv v Vv
Dr. Liu Xu ey Vv Vv Vv
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARESLE Vv Vv Vv

Regarding the Listing Rules’ requirement for Directors to obtain
a general understanding of an issuer’s business and to follow up
anything that comes to their attention, it is considered that the current
arrangements for keeping the Board informed of the Company’s
business performance through regular presentations and/or reports
by management at Board meetings, and timely reports on urgent key
events at ad hoc Board meetings are effective, and have satisfied
the requirement. To improve on the existing practice, a monthly
management report, covering key business issues and the financial
performance of the Company, has been made available to Directors
on a monthly basis throughout the year.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Ye Liaoning, being the Chairman of the Board, directs the
strategic growth and development of the Group, with responsibility
for reviewing implementation of communication with the media and
external parties. Mr. Sun Yang, being the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, is responsible for overseeing the day-to-day operations
of the Group and the implementation of the Board’s policies and
decision, including execution of annual business plan and investment
plan. This segregation of the roles of the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company aligns with the requirement under
the code provision A. 2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.

THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD

Regular meetings of the Board were held. During the year, the Board
convened 6 meetings having considered the business developments
and needs of the Company. In addition, special meetings of the Board
would be held when necessary. Details of the Director’s attendance
record in full meetings of the Board are as follows:

EERITHAR

EEeTREFEALARREAKENREE
BRRERE R AR ERRE RIS T ETT
B NRARIMITHARFREEAEEEAE
B R EEF ATEFENREILRE - HH
BRFEEHTEMRENRNATMER - KN
RAETFERTREAZNABOR  TELEXER
ST RIE) ST RIS B A2 HFHRTE

EFRTAREUIFNTES  RFEHAGBR
%’]Eﬁ?%j’li{ CHI EEERA 0 RARBET

REEFERAKEXHERE ZMHNENF
f%l"?E&*EF)Z °

EXSgERHFETE

E=ZYTHRTERE - FRN EFSENERHE

BEARGHFELLHORNESTE S o o
EETgNe0EREREBTFINESEER &

EFEHEEEE B ERNFAIENT

HEHXRBRE (KE) ERAA 43
2015 Fi



Corporate Governance Report
CEEARE

Name of Director

Full Meeting of the
Board of Directors
No. of Attendance
by Directors (Note)/
No. of Meetings

ExgrgEel

EEHERE

EEng (MisE)  EFBRE
Mr. Wang Wenijian (Honorary Chairman) FXESRE (FEFE) 6/6
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) wEELL (£/F) 6/6
Mr. Sun Yang ok A 6/6
Mr. Wang Wenjie FXREAE 6/6
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KSR LA 6/6
Dr. Liu Xu ZfeEL 6/6
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARESE 6/6

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled at
least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to all Directors,
ensuring that they are given an opportunity to attend. For all other
Board meetings, reasonable notice will be given.

During the year 2015, as part of the commitment to best practices, all
Directors attended electronic correspondences in respect of certain
business development of the Group. Such arrangement ensured fast
and timely provision of information to Directors from time to time to
supplement the formal Board meetings.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established and delegated authorities and
responsibilities to four specific committees with written terms of
reference to assist it in performing its functions, namely the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Strategy and Development Committee.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with
written terms of reference, the Nomination Committee comprises 3
members, namely, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and Dr. Liu Xu (both are
independent non-executive Directors) and Mr. Wang Wenjian (non-
executive Director).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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The principal roles and functions performed by the Nomination

Committee during the year include:

a)

Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy and making
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed changes;

Identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and selecting or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

Assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors with regard to the requirements under the Listing Rules;
and

Making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters related
to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
plan for Directors.

Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year. 2
meetings were held in 2015. The Nomination Committee held meetings

to assess the annual confirmation of independence received from each

of the independent non-executive Directors pursuant to the criteria as

set out in Rule 3.13 of the Main Board Listing Rules and to discuss
the succession plan for the Directors. The attendance of each Director
at Nomination Committee meetings is as follows:

Name of Director

RER RAZBESIENTZ TIERBEERRE
THEIE

o) BHEEGZEM ABRMEA  SMETA
DRI D REE - WHRETREL 2 2B @
EEQIRL Y

by WEAGBREERAUEEESTFEXNEZA
T UREENREEFIERAAEAL
HEEEABtREETSREER

c) WRELMMAUZRTE  FHBULFATES
AR 3

d REENBEEFTURBFETAEZEH
EHRESSRIES -

RAZEEEBFRIBTIREHE —FT—01F
NEBITT2REHZ - RBRZBERITERANAE
BRENSEFRATESHER EMMRAFEI13
GPrEREME L 2 B M FERRE - ARG
WEE LS RESHFRAZEE SR
EVRCERAN T

Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

REZEEY
EEgE HERE (MisE)  SFRE
Dr. Liu Xu (Chairman) 28+ (&) 2/2
Mr. Wang Wenjian T ESAE 2/2
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RESHR £ 2/2

Note:

The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an
alternate.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference. From 1 January 2015 to 31 December
2015, the members of the Remuneration Committee were Mr. Chu
Peng Fei Richard, Dr. Liu Xu and Mr. Zhang Yuging (all are independent
non-executive Directors).

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Remuneration
Committee during the year include:

(@) Making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of the remuneration of Directors and senior
management;

(b) Approving the terms of Directors’ service contracts, determining
the specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management and making recommendations to the Board
of the remuneration of the non-executive Directors;

(c) Reviewing and approving remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(d) Reviewing and approving the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.

The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once
a year and otherwise required. 2 meetings were held in 2015.
The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
remunerations and bonus payable to executive Directors and senior
management for the financial year. The Remuneration Committee
chairman has reported to the Board on the proceedings of the
meeting. Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments of 2015
are set out in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements. The
attendance of each Director at Remuneration Committee meeting is
as follows:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Name of Director

Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

FMEESHRERE
EEpE (HisE), ERRE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Chairman) KSR EE (/) 2/2
Mr. Zhang Yuging RREXE 2/2
Dr. Liu Xu s+ 2/2
Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an ~ MiFl : EBFHRFGLFZEH - MIFARBEELRE

alternate.
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established the Audit Committee with written terms
of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended 31
December 2015 were reviewed by all of the members of the Audit
Committee of the Board, namely, Mr. Zhang Yuging, Dr. Liu Xu and Mr.
Chu Peng Fei Richard (all are independent non-executive Directors).

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by the
management. The work done and findings of the Audit Committee have
been reported to the Board. During the year, the issues which were
brought to the attention of the management and the Board were not
material and therefore no discussion is required herein. Full minutes of
Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company Secretary. Drafts
and final versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are sent
to all members of the Audit Committee for their comments and record
respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time after the meeting.
The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including
the advice of external auditor, to discharge its duties.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Audit Committee
include:

(@) Considering and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor,
and to approve their remuneration, and any question of their
resignation and dismissal;

(b) Reviewing and monitoring the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual
report;
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(c) Maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors;

(d) Reviewing the continuing connected transactions; and

(e) Overseeing the Group’s financial controls and internal controls.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, 2 Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee reviewed the annual report for the
year ended 31 December 2014, external auditor’'s remuneration,
internal control system and interim report for the period ended 30
June 2015 at the relevant meetings and reached unanimous consent
to recommend the aforesaid be approved by the Board. The chairman
of the Audit Committee reported to the Board on the proceedings of
these meetings. The Board has not taken any view that deviated from
that of the Audit Committee.

Furthermore, another meeting was held on 14 March 2016 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2015, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued
nonexempt connected transactions, internal control system review

and the re-appointment of external auditor.

The attendance of each Director at Audit Committee meetings is as
follows:

Name of Director
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Audit Committee

No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

EREEEHRERH
EEHR (MaE), SBERE
Mr. Zhang Yuging (Chairman) RREBELE (FE) 2/2
Dr. Liu Xu 2L 2/2
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RESHR &£ 2/2

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
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STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee comprises
5 members, namely, Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang
Wenijie (all are executive Directors), Mr. Wang Wenjian (a non-executive
Director) and Dr. Liu Xu (an independent non-executive Director). The
primary duties of the Strategy and Development Committee are to
advise the Board on the Group’s strategy for business development
and future prospects in the international market for optical and optical
related products. It is intended that members of this committee shall
consist of local and international experts in the optical industry and
other related industries.

Name of Director

EMRBRREERS
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Strategy and Development
Committee

No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

KHRRBEREES
BEEpA HERE () EERE
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) EEwELE (TE) 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang Rk A 4/4
Mr. Wang Weniie FXREAE 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXERE 4/4
Dr. Liu Xu 2B EL 4/4

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves,
not by an alternate.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for the corporate
governance functions on 22 December 2011 in compliance with the
code provision D.3 of the Corporate Governance Code which was
adopted on 1 April 2012. Pursuant to the terms of reference of the
corporate governance function, the Board shall be responsible for
developing, reviewing and/or monitoring the policies and practices
on corporate governance of the Company; training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management; and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements of the Company.
The Board has performed the above-mentioned corporate governance
functions and this corporate governance report has been reviewed by
the Board in discharge of its corporate governance functions.
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SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions by the Directors, all
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards
set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’ securities transactions
throughout the year ended 31 December 2015.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT”) as the Company’s external
auditor for 2016. Their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this
Annual Report on pages 77 and 78. Details of the amount of auditors’
remuneration in 2015 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.65
million to the auditor for audit service and review service as a reporting
accountant during the year. Besides, DTT also provided profits tax
filing services for listed company amounting to HK$31,000 to the
Company. Other than as disclosed above, DTT did not provide any
other services to the Group.

DTT will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM of the
Company to be held on 19 May 2016. The re-appointment of DTT as
the external auditor of the Group has been recommended by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the shareholders’
approval in the forthcoming AGM.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2015, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as it would enable the Board to make an informed assessment
of the financial and other information before the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the independent auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report.

The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s systems of internal control
and risk management and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board,
the Group’s internal audit department and management reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems
of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Audit Committee reviews
the findings and opinions of the Group’s internal audit department
and management on the effectiveness of the Company’s system of
internal control, and reports to the Board on such reviews. In respect
of the year ended 31 December 2015, the Board considered the
internal control system is effective and adequate. No significant areas
of concern which might affect the shareholders was identified. The
effectiveness of the Audit Committee itself is reviewed annually through
a formal process which involves the Company Secretary preparing
an evaluation report on its effectiveness. This is examined by both
the internal and external auditors before submitted to the Board for
endorsement.
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The internal audit division of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit division are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist the Board
in reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Group and to review internal control of business processes and project
based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and issuance
of commodities auditing report). Evaluation of the Group’s internal
controls covering financial, operational compliance controls and risk
management functions has been done on an ad hoc basis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITIES

As the Group’s continuous efforts to perform its corporate social
responsibilities (“CSR”), the management of the Group monitored the
development, implementation and results of the initiatives carried out
by different departments of the Group, in which the CSR objectives
and environmental, social and governance standards have been
integrated into their operations and activities.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, regarding environmental
protection, the Group has observed relevant regulations such as
EU RoHS, EU REACH regulation and the halogen-free standard.
The Group required suppliers to provide the harmful substance test
reports issued by third-party laboratories and to sign the Group’s
environmental warranty, and conducted long-term quality monitoring
and periodic review over its suppliers. The Group set up a quality
assurance group to improve the safety and quality of its products,
raised the frequency and level of inspections at the beginning of mass
production, promptly followed up on product quality and developed
special testing equipment to carry out internal quality control.

The Group constantly provided on-job education and training for its
employees to improve their knowledge and expertise, such as the
4-hour “TRIZ Innovative Training” for its technological development
engineers, the 4-hour “Optical Technology Application and 3D Printing
Technology Training” for its middle to senior management and
technical personnel. An aggregate of 24 hours of trainings on on-site
management were provided to the middle and junior management of
the manufacturing team. The Group arranged its key staff at all levels
to attend engineering master, undergraduate and college education in
order to improve the educational level of its employees.
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CONTINUOUS DISCLOSURE
OBLIGATIONS REGARDING
PRICE SENSITIVE AND/OR INSIDE
INFORMATION

The Company has developed a system with established policies,
processes and procedures across all relevant segments and
departments for complying with the disclosure obligations regarding
price sensitive and/or inside information. The system continues to
be effective. Efforts to further enhance the system in the light of the
business operation, development of the Company and new regulations
and laws will continue.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Group is committed to creating two-way channels of communication
between senior management and investors, maintaining close relations
with all its shareholders through a variety of channels and promoting
understanding and exchange between investors and us. The Company
has adopted a shareholders’ communication policy to formalise
and facilitate the effective and healthy communication between the
Company and the shareholders and other stakeholders, which is
available on the website of the Group (http://www.sunnyoptical.com).
Our main communication channels with the shareholders include:

Investors’ Meetings

Group meetings are held by the Group with institutional investors
and analysts in respect of its annual results and interim results.
In addition, the Group’s senior executives and staff from investor
relations department hold regular meetings with institutional investors
and analysts and investors are provided with the latest information
on the development of the Group, in compliance with applicable laws
and regulations.

In 2015, the Group’s investor relations team held various meetings
with the analysts and its investors, 2 results briefings, 1 reverse
roadshow, 7 non-deal roadshows, and participated in 22 investors’
forums and conferences.
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General Meetings

The AGM is an important discussion platform for shareholders
to participate in, facilitating the communications between the
management of the Group and the shareholders. The AGM is held
once a year, being accessible to all shareholders. The Group’s senior
management answer any questions shareholders have at the meeting
and attended by the external auditor.

The attendance of each Director at the AGM held in 2015 is as follows:

Name of Director

BREXE

ERBFAGR —EAEER2ENEEFT R T
B ERRANEREEEEEETIN - BR
BFREBFEMR SHRAMEMARRS
o AEFENGREEESEAS LEERRZ
=M - INEREE G IE

REFHRER T AFRTHRRBFREN
FCERANS

AGM No. of Attendance
by Directors (Note)/
No. of Meeting

BRREFASESHE

EEpE RE (K EERE
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FNELE (XELE) 11
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) HEELE (FF) 1/1
Mr. Sun Yang kA 11
Mr. Wang Weniie FXREAE 11
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KU T E 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu ZIMEE 11
Mr. Zhang Yuging wRE LA 11

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

Apart from AGM, any one or more shareholders of the Company
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. No EGM was held in 2015.

There is no provision allowing shareholders to move new resolutions
at general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law
or the Articles of Association. Shareholders who wish to move a
resolution may request the Company to convene an EGM following
the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.
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All matters proposed to shareholders for approval shall be submitted
in separate resolutions and resolved by way of poll at the general
meeting. The procedures of conducting a poll are explained in details
to shareholders prior to the voting, to ensure the shareholders are
familiar with such arrangement. Minutes of the meetings together with
the voting results will be published on the Group’s website.

The Group has also maintained the procedure for director nomination
by the shareholders, which has been published on the Group’s
website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com), to safeguard the interests of
shareholders.

Annual Reports, Interim Reports, Announcements
and Circulars

The Group issues its annual reports and interim reports after publishing
the annual results and the interim results in March and August every
year respectively, so as to periodically review the development of the
Group as well as to update its shareholders with its latest business
information and market trends. In addition, the Group explains to the
shareholders through announcements regarding any major event or
price-sensitive information. For any matter requires the approval of
the shareholders, the Group holds an extraordinary general meeting
according to the requirements of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
and issue a circular prior to the specific date of the meeting, allowing
the shareholders to have sufficient time to learn more about the
matters for making voting decisions. All annual reports, interim
reports, announcements and circulars are uploaded to the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s website (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Group’s
website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com).

The Group’s Website

The Group’s website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com) offers timely
access to the Group’s press releases and other business information.
Through its website, the Group provides shareholders with the
electronic version of the financial reports, the latest slides presented
at investors’ conferences, as well as the up-to-date news about the
Group’s business, announcements and general information, etc.
To make contributions to environmental protection and maintain
effective communication with shareholders, the Group encourages
all shareholders to browse the Group’s information on the Group’s
website.
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Investor Contact and Inquiries

The Group has a dedicated team to maintain contact with investors
and handles shareholders’ inquiries to the Board. Should investors
have any inquiries, please contact the Group’s investor relationship
department (Tel: +86-574-6253 8091; +852-3568 7038; email:
ir@sunnyoptical.com).

On behalf of the Board
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

14 March 2016

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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The Directors are pleased to present the 2015 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Review

As the smartphone market of the world and China saw slowdown
in growth and intense industrial competition, the manufacturers of
handset components faced greater difficulties and challenges in
respect of operations. As intensified competition accelerated industrial
consolidation and given diversification in the upgrade of specifications
of the products, and those companies with competitiveness stood
out with outstanding performances. In respect of the vehicle imaging
field, the vehicle lens sets industry remained growing fast and its
applications also continued to be expanded given the successive
promulgation of laws, regulations and industrial standards and the
strong demand in the global vehicle market for the ADAS.

In spite of the complicated and changing external environment and
upholding the philosophy of “customer focus”, the Group provided
various customers with diversified products and made active
deployment in emerging industries to seek the mid to long term
healthy development. The Group will continue to invest resources to
enhance its management and operating efficiency so as to further
strengthen its comprehensive competitive advantages. Details of the
core activities of the Group are set out in the section “Management
Discussion and Analysis”.
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OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

Looking into 2016, uncertainties will remain in the economy of
the world and the PRC, but the Group is optimistic about its
future operation. The Group will continue in-depth exploration and
dedicate to and focus on handset lens sets, vehicle lens sets
and other existing business strengths, and intensively explore its
potentials through the strengthened supply chain management and
the improved production and management processes with a view
to increase the market competitiveness of its products. Meanwhile,
the Group will further allocate resources in emerging businesses to
achieve the transformation from a product manufacturer to a system
solution provider and integrator for the mid to long term sustainable
development of the Group.
enhance management performance, facilitate management innovation,
and sum up experiences and make constant innovations in respect of

In addition, the Group will continue to

performance evaluation, financial management and corporate culture
so as to provide more guarantees for its future development.

MAJOR FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS

Major financial and business performance indicators include revenue,
ratio of operating expenses, operating profit,
return on equity, trade receivable turnover days, trade payable turnover

gross profit margin,

days, inventory turnover days and gearing ratio etc. Details of the
Group’s revenue, gross profit margin, ratio of operating expenses,
trade receivable turnover days, trade payable turnover days and
inventory turnover days are set out in the section “Management
Discussion and Analysis” in this Annual Report. Details of other major
performance indicators are discussed below.

During the year under review, the Group’s return on equity increased
by approximately 2.6 percentage points to approximately 19.9% as
compared with that of last year, mainly due to the increase in the profit
for the year. The Group will continue to increase the return on equity
by increasing the profit margins and earnings per share, etc.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group has formulated some policies in accordance with
environmental regulations, including, during the stage of design,
research and development, conducting environmental impact
assessment for various types of materials or machines prior to making
any purchasing decision; enhancing awareness of environmental
protection among all employees by organizing environmental protection
activities, training programmes and promotions. Top management of
the Group plays a leading role in establishing a well-defined structure
and system for environmental management by outlining corresponding

responsibility, scope and policy.

During the daily operations, the Group has paid close attention to
the latest development of domestic and international environmental
protection laws and regulations to ensure that the environmental
policies are in line with domestic and international standards, as well
as global development.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group recognises the importance of compliance with the
requirements of relevant laws and regulations, and any failure to
comply with such requirements may result in termination of the
operation permit. The Group has allocated systems and human
resources to ensure continuing compliance with rules and regulations
and sound working relationships with regulators through effective
communications. During the year under review, to the best of our
knowledge, the Group has complied with the Listing Rules, the
Securities Ordinance, the Companies Ordinance, the RoHS of the
European Union, the REACH of the European Union, the Patent Law
of the People’s Republic of China, the Contract Law and the Labor
Law of the People’s Republic of China and other relevant rules and
regulations.

MAIN RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The main activities of the Group include production and sales of
relevant products. It is exposed to a variety of main risks including
interest rate risks, foreign exchange rate fluctuation risks, credit risks,
cash flow interest rate risks and liquidity risks. Details of the above
main risks and measures for risk reduction are set out in the section
“Management Discussion and Analysis”.
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During the year under review, the Group’s business and profitability
growth were affected by the fluctuations and uncertainties of macro-
economic situations of mainland China and other countries around
the world. Discrepancies of the monetary policies among major
developed economies are expected to continue to partially affect the
capital and trade flows and the volatility of assets prices of mainland
China. In addition, as the main activities of the Group involve such
fields as smartphones, vehicle imaging systems, security surveillance
systems and optical instruments. They are also subject to relevant
market environments. The long-term business and profitability growth
of the Group are expected to be impacted by variables of the Chinese
macro-economy continuously (including but not limited to consumer
and assets price indices, credit demand and total output value growth)
and qualitative factors (such as the development of political and
economic policies of various countries in the world).

RELATIONSHIPS WITH MAJOR STAKEHOLDERS

The Group’s success also relies on the support of major stakeholders

including employees, customers, suppliers, regulators and

shareholders.
Employees

Employees are considered to be the most important and valuable
assets of the Group. The purpose of human resources management of
the Group is to reward and praise the staff with excellent performances
through the provision of generous remuneration package, the
implementation of the comprehensive performance evaluation plan and
the Restricted Share Award Scheme. Besides, the Group formulates
an appropriate training plan based on various positions and duties and
titles and provides certain opportunities and platforms to assist them
to develop and get promoted within the Group.

Customers

The major customers of the Group are handset terminal manufacturers,
camera module manufacturers and vehicle equipment integrators
etc. The Group is committed to providing its customers with quality
products and services so as to strive for sustained growth in respect
of revenue and profitability. The Group has adopted various means to
strengthen communication with its customers to provide excellent and
quality products and services so as to increase market penetration
and expand its various businesses.

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Suppliers

Maintaining good relationships with the suppliers is essential to the
Group in respect of the supply chain and when facing business
challenges and regulatory requirements. It can achieve cost efficiency
and promote long term commercial benefits. Major suppliers include
raw material suppliers, system and equipment suppliers, external
consultants providing professional services, suppliers of office supplies
or commodities and other business partners providing the Group with
value added services.

Regulators

As a company listed in Hong Kong, the Company is subject to the
regulation of the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong,
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, State Administration of Work Safety
of the PRC, General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection
and Quarantine of the PRC and other relevant regulators. The Group
expects to constantly update and ensure compliance with new rules
and regulations.

Shareholders

One of the corporate objectives of the Group is to enhance the
corporate value for its shareholders. The Group distributes certain
dividends to its shareholders in order to reward for their support while
boosting its business development to achieve the sustainable profit
growth and taking into account the capital adequacy level, liquidity
and its business expansion needs.

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 79.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of approximately RMB0.208 (equivalent to HK$0.249) per share
payable on 14 June 2016 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 24 May 2016.
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In order to be qualified for the dividend, the Register of Members will
be closed from 25 May 2016 to 31 May 2016, both days inclusive.
Shareholders should submit share certificates together with transfer
documents to the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m. on 24 May 2016.

In order to be qualified for attending the AGM to be held on 19 May
2016, the Register of Members will be closed from 16 May 2016 to
19 May 2016, both days inclusive. Shareholders should submit share
certificates together with transfer documents to the Company’s Hong
Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m.
on 13 May 2016.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year are set out below:

In 2015, the Group’s largest supplier accounted for approximately
16.4% (2014: approximately 14.4%) and the aggregate purchases
attributable to the five largest suppliers accounted for approximately
48.8% (2014: approximately 53.1%) of the total purchases of the
Group.

In 2015, the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
24.0% (2014: approximately 15.9%) and the aggregate sales
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than
65.0% of the total turnover of the Group in both of the years of 2014
and 2015.

At no time during the year did any Director or any shareholder of the
Company have an interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers
or customers.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movement of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets, are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 2 of the annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of changes during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2015,
calculated under the Cayman Islands Companies Law amounted
to RMB3,419.9 million (2014: RMB2,875.1 million) including share
premium of RMB703.0 million and retained earnings of RMB2,716.9
million.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning
Mr. Sun Yang (re-elected on 15 May 2015)
Mr. Wang Wenjie

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Wang Wenjian (re-elected on 15 May 2015)
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (re-elected on 15 May 2015)
Dr. Liu Xu
Mr. Zhang Yuging

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from the date of
appointment or re-appointment.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ &=
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN wE

SHARES

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:
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mp

RZF-—AF+-A=1T—H REARFZLZE
F RGN ([Er R AEEG]) F352(-FE
WERMARE  IRE LT RARERETES
R ZEIRAEST AR E MBI E AN A F) KB FrEy
EENTETRABHEBARBSHEMERA
(E&REBEHMHPEEMEXVER) B9kt - 18
R D KBRS MAR T

Approximate

Name of Long/short Capacity/nature Number percentage of
Name of Director Corporation position of interest of shares shareholding
EEpE EE AR BR /KR 5 EREME ROBE FHEREIEIL
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position Trustee and Beneficiary 421,460,060 38.42%
of a trust (Note 1)
IXERE ZA/NS| S RFEAREGTEXHEA
(M7E1)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 1,296,000 0.12%
ZAN/NG| S E=mEB A (MiE2)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 3)
EEELE ZA/NS| S X @m A (FIFE3)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 4) 2,160,000 0.20%
PiN/NC] HeE BEmEAA (FI5E4)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 5)
Bt PiN/NC] HeE EaEX@m A (FIEE5)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 6) 2,160,000 0.20%
ZAN/NG| HeE EmEB A (MH5E6)
Mr. Wang Wenjie The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 7)
EXARFEE ZN/NG| A FEeExm A (FEE7)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 8) 1,413,822 0.13%

EN/NG|
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Notes:

Mr. Wang Wenjian is one of the two trustees (together with TMF Trust
(HK) Limited) and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust. The Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust is a trust on
the entire issued share capital of Sun Ji, which owned 92.32% equity
interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 38.42% of the issued share
capital of the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjian is deemed to
be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,296,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.39% of the beneficial
interest. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in
all the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns
under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which
in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that
Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.40% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in
all the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns
under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which
in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that
Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to
be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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(7) Mr. Wang Wenijie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.69% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in
all the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns
under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which
in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that
Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

(8) Mr. Wang Wenijie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,413,822
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Director and chief
executive had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as at 31 December 2015.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Company.
Eligible participants of Scheme include, without limitation, employees,
Directors and shareholders of the Group. Up to 31 December 2015, no
share option has been granted or agreed to be granted to any person
or exercised by any person under the Scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 March 2010 (the “Adoption Date”), the Board has adopted the
Restricted Share Award Scheme. Pursuant to the Restricted Share
Award Scheme, the Directors, all employees, senior staff, agents
and consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries are entitled to
participate in this scheme. The purpose of the Restricted Share Award
Scheme is to assist the Company in attracting new talents as well as
motivating and retaining its current staff. The Restricted Share Award
Scheme shall be effective from the Adoption Date and shall continue
in full force and effect for a term of 10 years and be managed by its
administrative committee and the trustee. Details of the Restricted
Share Award Scheme could be found in the Note 36 of the condensed
consolidated financial statements.
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The Restricted Share Award Scheme has been amended and restated
on 26 May 2015 pursuant to a Board resolution to change (i) the
vesting period under the scheme from three to five years to two to
five years; and (ii) the circumstances when the shares would lapse.
For details of the amendments, please refer to the announcement of
the Company dated 26 May 2015. The purpose of the amendments is
to allow the Restricted Share Award Scheme to offer better long-term
incentive to the grantees.

For the six year ended 31 December 2015, details of movements of
the shares issued under the Restricted Share Award Scheme were
as follows:

ZREIRGEBHAER T -—RAFRAAZT/H
REBEEFSRBRETRED - OB & B0
SEBHH-=RFHR_ERF  NfEH&H
REEBER - BREFTHNFE - F2HARFA
HR-—Z-—RAFRA-TRANRE - ZFER]
B BT AR IR SR R E A Rt EER R
RE)TARA -

HE-_FT—RAF+-A=+—HLEREAFE I
BRI RE S HTRONESHF BN
T~

Number of shares
Re8AE
Fair value of Granted Lapsed
each share 1 January during the Vested during during the 31 December
Date of grant (Note) 2015 period the period period 2015  Vesting period
BRRGH R-Z-1F R=B-%1f
frail=k D (W& -B-H REREE  RERBE  REREAN t=B=t-B BEH
HK$
B
7 May 2010 1.637 432,000 - (432,000) - - From 6 May 2014
to 6 May 2015
“Z-ZFRAtH ZE-WERAREE
“Z-RERARA
14 March 2011 2.67 843,000 - (843,000) - - From 13 March 2014
to 13 March 2015
—E-—4$ZA+mA ZE-ME=RT=RZ
ZE-1§=-A1+=H
18 August 2011 1.64 739,250 - (739,250) - - From 17 August 2014
to 17 August 2015
ZE—ENATNR “E-PENATLAE
Z2-RFNATLA
14 March 2012 2.70 22,216,500 - (1,085,750) - 1,130,750 13 March 2016
ZE-Z5=-A1EA I ==
17 August 2012 3.08 4,337,700 - (2,398,650) (50,000) 1,889,060  From 16 August 2015
1o 16 August 2017
“Z-ZF\At+tA “Z-REN\A+AE
“E—+FNA+RA
21 December 2012 512 60,000 - (30,000) - 30,000 20 December 2016
ZE-Z#+t-A-1+-H ZE-R"E+ZAZTHA
9 March 2013 8.10 1,923,750 - (571,250) (270,000 1,082,500  From 8 March 2015
to 8 March 2017
ZE-=£=ANA “Z-nF¥=-ANRZE
—Z—tE=A)\A

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Number of shares
RGEE
Fair value of Granted Lapsed
each share 1 January during the Vested during during the 31 December
Date of grant (Note) 2015 period the period period 2015  Vesting period
BREHH R-B-1% R=B-1f
ik DffE (M) -A-H RERRE RERER RBR%% t=A=t-B HEH
HK$
B
13 August 2013 8.69 3,925,875 - (1,728,625) (40,000) 2,157,250 From 12 August 2016
to 12 August 2017
ZE-=E\AT=H ZE-RENATZHE
“E—+FN\AT=H
22 October 2013 797 - - - - - 21 October 2017
“E-ZETAZTZH EtETAZT-H
11 March 2014 7.19 3,628,500 - (907,125) - 2,721,375 10 March 2018
“Z-mE=At-H “E-\F=f+A
15 August 2014 9.74 7,452,400 - (2,170,600) (30,000) 5,251,800  From 14 August 2017
to 14 August 2018
“Z-mENATRA “E+FN\AtNAE
“E-N\FNATER
21 October 2014 12.46 220,000 - (55,000) - 165,000 20 October 2018
ZE-METAZT-H ZE-\FTAZTH
9 March 2015 14.30 - 1,386,000 (55,000) - 1,331,000 8 March 2019
ZZ-RE=ANA ZZ-NE=ANR
26 May 2015 17.28 - 2,093,624 - (32,852) 2,060,772 From 25 May 2016
to 25 May 2017
“E-RFRAZTKE “E-R FRAZTHAZ
“E—+FRA-THA
24 Aug 2015 12.26 - 1,396,000 - - 1,396,000  From 23 August 2016
to 23 August 2017
“E-RFNAZTREA ZE-FNAZT=HE
ZE—tFN\AZT=H
15 Nov 2015 17.76 - 842,855 - - 842,855  From 14 November 2016
to 14 November 2018
“2-BE+-A1EA “ET-AE+-A1mAZ
ZE-)\§+-ATmA
25,778,975 5,718,479 (11,016,250) (422,852) 20,058,352
Note: B 5

The fair value of the shares was calculated based on the closing price per

share on the date of grant.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period under review

was the Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to

enable the Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years

of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or

debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

BOMRARELRERE T B BESREDHWHET
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY'’S SHARES

The Company is empowered by the applicable Cayman Islands
Companies Law and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may
only exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any
applicable requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock
Exchange. There was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of the
trustees of the Restricted Share Award Scheme, of the Company’s
listed shares during the year ended 31 December 2015.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section “Connected Transactions” of this
Report below, no significant contract, to which the Company, its
holding company, its controlling shareholder, fellow subsidiaries
or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2015, so far as the Directors are aware of, the
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member
of the Group:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Long/short/ Approximate
lending pool Number percentage of
Name position Type of interest of Share shareholding
Be/ KR/
8 AHEHARG  ERER R E ERENEDL
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 38.42%
SRMBARRR ([58]1) ) ERERAA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji") Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 1)
REBRRAF ([53E]) L) XeEE s (M)
Mr. Wang Wenjian Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 1,296,000 0.12%
FELE HE ERERA (HiE2)
Long position Interest in a controlled corporation, 421,460,060 38.42%
and trustee and one of beneficiaries
of a trust (Note 3)
) XEEERERXFEARET -4
FXm s (MEE3)
TMF Trust (HK) Limited Long position Trustee of a trust (Note 4) 421,460,060 38.42%
EREFRS (BB ARAE  HE EREXFA (M)
Mr. Ye Liaoning Long position Beneficial owner (Note 5) 2,160,000 0.20%
RRELE HE EnEBA (Mizs)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 6) 421,460,060 38.42%
) EEXmA (Fizke)
Mr. Sun Yang Long position Beneficial owner (Note 7) 2,160,000 0.20%
by 1R BEREAA (ME7)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 8) 421,460,060 38.42%
R FEX@A (MFE8)
Mr. Wang Wenijie Long position Beneficial owner (Note 9) 1,413,822 0.13%
FuRESE 1) ERBEAA (M:F9)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 10) 421,460,060 38.42%
iR FaXmA (ME10)
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Long position Beneficial owner, investment manager 88,402,599 8.05%
and custodian cooperation (Note 11)
JPMorgan Chase & Co. HE EnEAA  RELERREANEE
(P5E11)
Short position Beneficial owner (Note 11) 200,000 0.01%
1Y) ERERA (M)
Lending pool Custodian cooperation (Note 11) 78,630,599 7.16%
AfERERe REAER (K1)
T. Rowe Price Associates, Long position Beneficial owner 64,835,000 5.91%

Inc. and its affiliates

T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc.
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Notes:

As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general
meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the
421,460,060 shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,296,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

As Mr. Wang Wenijian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and
one of the two trustees (together with TMF Trust (HK) Limited) and one
of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, Mr.
Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares
held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

As TMF Trust (HK) Limited is one of the two trustees (together with Mr.
Wang Wenjian) of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, TMF Trust
(HK) Limited is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held
by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.39% of the beneficial
interest. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in
all the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns
under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which
in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that
Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.40% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in
all the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns
under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which
in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that
Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to
be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenijie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,413,822
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Wang Wenijie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.69% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in
all the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns
under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which
in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that
Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenijie is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

JPMorgan Chase & Co., through various subsidiaries, had an interest
in the shares of the Company, of which 730,000 shares (long position)
and 200,000 shares (short position) were held in its capacity as
beneficial owner, 9,042,000 shares (long position) were held in its
capacity as investment manager and 78,630,599 shares (long position)
were held in its capacity as custodian cooperation. These 88,402,599
shares (long position) included the interests held in its capacity as
beneficial owner, investment manager and custodian corporation.

Definition of terms:

“TMF Trust (HK) Limited” refers to the additional trustee of the
Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust appointed pursuant to
the Deed of Appointment of Additional Trustee dated 2 July
2011; and

“Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust” refers to a trust
established on 28 July 2006 on the entire issued share capital
of Sun Ji

(10)
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the
shareholder of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the independent non-executive Directors independent.

INTERESTS IN COMPETITORS

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests in
entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its business.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of its
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme
under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its
employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong
Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are charged to
consolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as at 31 December 2015.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participate in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of its Directors at the latest practicable date prior
to the issue of this annual report, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2015.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Ye Liaoning

14 March 2016

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT R

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
79 to 214, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“"HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT R

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2015, and of the its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with HKFRSs and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

14 March 2016

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meBankHMEEKER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

2015 2014
—2-hfF —E-mEF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B e ARMT T ARETTT
Revenue HA 5 10,696,232 8,426,458
Cost of sales #H& KA (8,932,855) (7,137,040)
Gross profit EF 1,763,377 1,289,418
Other income E bz 6(a) 93,199 81,226
Other gains and losses H b zs & E518 6(b) (122,648) (11,548)
Selling and distribution expenses $8& &% $#5 5 & (94,998) (89,324)
Research and development expenditure fiff 2% 2 (502,140) (892,271)
Administrative expenses 17 X (256,924) (230,722)
Share of results of associates 7 i< A &l HYE4E 17 (1,591) 1,209
Finance costs @& A& 7 (15,998) (13,981)
Profit before tax Bt Al 7 862,277 634,007
Income tax expense FT157 5 5% 8 (98,756) (72,739)
Profit for the year F£REF| 9 763,521 561,268
Other comprehensive income (expense) E & E Wz (Fk)
Item that may be classified subsequent to profit or loss:
HE 7 EE B HE -
Exchange differences arising on translation from foreign operations
MEGINETSFTE £ RIE X 58 682 (871)
Total comprehensive income for the year & Q& H U H# 5 764,203 560,397
Profit for the year attributable to: &1 A% F
Owners of the Company A2 A% E 761,632 566,096
Non-controlling interests JE{Z2 A% #E 25 1,889 (4,828)
763,521 561,268
Total comprehensive income attributed to:
M2 E W= ERE
Owners of the Company A2 A% 761,987 565,663
Non-controlling interests FE#EA% #E 25 2,216 (5,266)
764,203 560,397
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) SR&F| — EX (AR¥ES) 11 70.90 52.91
- Diluted (RMB cents) —#E (AR%ED) 11 70.29 52.43
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PR R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2015 R=F—AF+=-HA=+—H

2015 2014
—E-RF —T-F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
BaE AR¥T T ARETTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS #HB&EE
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #28 & & & 13 1,140,809 1,035,159
Prepaid lease payments T8{ffH & 14 113,003 116,223
Investment properties & &4 % 15 15,836 -
Intangible assets & & E 16 6 15
Interests in associates KB & N 8] FAE 2= 17 110,440 62,531
Deferred tax assets #EIEF{ 1A & E 18 5,700 5,417
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
FUFEDF  HBRBHEE MRS 19 137,043 87,613
Available-for-sale investments A H &% & 20 67,672 52,279
Deposits paid for acquisition of a land use right
SWEE L EREE RS 22 27,741 27,033
Derivative financial assets $74 & @& & 24(a) 947 3,176
1,619,197 1,389,446
CURRENT ASSETS R&#&E
Inventories & 21 896,962 895,693
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I E th fE W kI8 R IR R IE 22 3,002,950 2,388,469
Prepaid lease payments T8 FH & 14 3,337 3,337
Derivative financial assets $74 & @& & 24(a) 16,108 5,307
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss
RAREGFABRNEREE 24(b) 1,708,270 374,946
Amounts due from related parties [ [EE A 708 34(c) 1,215 474
Tax recoverable B] UK [B] 5518 - 7,175
Pledged bank deposits & #H IR 1717 23 129,559 4,392
Short term fixed deposits %2 HiF £i7F 23 71,916 20,000
Bank balances and cash 81748 IR & 23 186,780 504,600
6,017,097 4,204,393
CURRENT LIABILITIES RE& &
Trade and other payables & 5 K H {th & (< k18 25 2,914,402 1,744,472
Amounts due to related parties FE{~E83E A + 7B 34(c) 3,114 3,010
Derivative financial liabilities $74 % gt & & 24(a) 103,929 8,479
Tax payable JEfFF{IB 21,128 8,155
Borrowings {6 & 26 683,239 521,571
Deferred income — current portion EIEW A — BIEEEED 35 13,609 11,105
3,739,421 2,296,792
NET CURRENT ASSETS REB&EEFE 2,277,676 1,907,601
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BAEERREBEE 3,896,873 3,297,047

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e P RIR R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2015 R=F—AF+=-A=+—H

2015 2014
—E-hHEF —EE
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B sE ARET T ARET T

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 7 EB& &
Deferred tax liabilities #EiEFTH & & 18 19,201 10,787
Derivative financial liabilities $74 ¢ @l & & 24(a) 1,932 2,905
Other payable E fib & {518 25 6,347 9,537
Deferred income — non-current portion JEIEU A — FEBTEAER (D B 24,502 23,228
51,982 46,457
NET ASSETS & F& 3,844,891 3,250,590

CAPITAL AND RESERVES RA K &

Share capital &7 27 105,177 105,177
Reserves f#& & 3,725,806 3,142,520
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 72 &) IR B (G #E 25 3,830,983 3,247,697
Non-controlling interests FE#5 i #E 25 13,908 2,893
TOTAL EQUITY #4458 3,844,891 3,250,590

The consolidated financial statements on pages 79 to 214 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14
March 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mr. YE Liaoning
RE=
CHAIRMAN
E

HRETIZEF2ABE 2R AWM BREREESTT RN
TE-RFEZATUEERZETIZ IR

JIEERRETE

Mr. SUN Yang
DIRECTOR
EE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
rEfEm B R
lznfl'T? A MEmm
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 £/ 2 —FE—AF 1+ - A=1—HIFFZE
Attributable to owners of the Company
ARARFER
Shares held Share
Statutory  Discretionary under share award Non-
Share Share Special surplus surplus Other award scheme  Translation Retained controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves scheme reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
RERH
EE it L EE RiR

Bx o BpEE  GARE  BGRE  BREE  REGE  KENRG  CEBE  BERE  RERY i FERAES a3t
RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  AMBOOO  RMBODD  RMBOO0  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMB0OO  RMBOOD  CRMBODO  RMBIOD

ARETL  ARETR ARETT ARBTr  ARETrT  ARETR  ARETn  ARMTr  ARETr  ARBTT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
(Note a) (Note b) (Note b) (Note ¢)
(PsFa) (Htzp) (Hf3kb) (Hizke)

At 31 December 2013
R=E-=%t-A=t-A 105,177 1,005,773 162,191 31,003 916 161,982 (103,016) 22,582 1,779 1471418 2,849,805 10,080 2,859,885

Proft for the year £/ &7 - - o o - - - = - 566,06 566,096 4,828) 561,268
Exchange differences arising

on franslation
HEREANER 28 - - - - - - - - (433) = (433) (438) (871)

Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERZANGREE - - - = = - - - (433) 566,096 565,663 (5,266) 560,397

Purchase of shares under share

award scheme
RERGEE:2EERA - - - - - - (79,480) - - - (79,480) - (79,480)
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments

AEREERATANE = - - - - - - 40,420 - - 40,420 = 40,420
Shares vested under share award

scheme
RERNZEiABBORG = - - - - - 43,175 (40,938) = (2,297) = = =

Acquisition of non-controlling

interests (Note 37(c))
Wi s peiEss (Misksr(o) - - 317 - - - - - - - ki (1,921) (1,544)
Dividends paid (Note 10)
Bk (iH0) - (1%2787) - - - - - - - - (182797) - (13273)
Dividends received under share

award scheme
TRIER G EE EMBHR S, = = = = - - - - - 3649 3,649 - 3,649
Appropriation E 5 - - - - - 36,857 - - - (36,857) - -

At 31 December 2014
RZE-BET=A=1-B 105,177 873,036 162,568 31,003 916 198,839 (139,321) 22,064 1346 2002089 3,247,697 2893 3,250,590

Proft for the year £ 7] - - - - - - - - - 761,632 761,632 1,889 763,521
Exchange differences arising

on franslation
HEREENELEE - = - - - = - - 355 - 355 327 682

Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERZANGREE o o o = = - - - 355 761,632 761,987 2,216 764,203

Purchase of shares under share

award scheme
RERNRE 2BERD - - - - - - (70,770) - - - (70,770) - (70,770)
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments

R EREE RN R RFE - - - - - - - 60,218 - - 60,218 = 60,218
Shares vested under share

award scheme
RERNZDi BB HRA - - - - - - 52,890 (47,588) - (5,302) - - =

Gapital contribution from

non-controlling interests
ERERNTE - - - - - - - - - - - 9,657 9,657
Deemed acquisition of additional

non-controlling interests (Note 37(c))
RAEMIER AR (H3E37(0) =
Dividends paid (Note 10)
BAike (H10) - (170,03 - - - - - - - - (170,03) - (170,035)
Dividends received under share

award scheme
RERGREHENRNES - - - - - - - - - 3,645 3,645 = 3,645
Dividend declared to

non-controlling interest
ERTHEERERORS S = = = = - - - (735) (735)
Appropriation % - - - - - 45,136 - - - 45,136) - - -

At 31 December 2015
RZE-1%+-A=t-A 105,177 703,001 150,809 31,003 916 243,975 (157,201) 34,694 1,701 2,716,908 3,830,983 13,908 3,844,801

(1,759) 5 5 5 5 - 5 5 (1,759) (123) (1,882)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes:

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERDBHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

The amount recorded in the special reserve was mainly resulted from:

(i) the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group Limited
(“Sunny Group”) in relation to the acquisitions/disposals of
equity interests in subsidiaries;

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange
transactions during the group reorganisation;

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are non-
distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the
board of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
subsidiaries. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for
previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used
to expand the existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be
used to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional
capital of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AERETRER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

2015 2014
—E-hF —E—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARBTTT

OPERATING ACTIVITIES & & & &

Profit before tax Bx#¢ Al 7 862,277 634,007
Adjustments for: 8% :
Share of results of associates 73 {8 & A 7 45 1,591 (1,209)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥73 - #23 M REITE 245,708 214,707
Loss on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net
MTEERAARAEEBHNEIRFEHE 84,655 2,901
Release of prepaid lease payments &1 & fi# k& 3,220 1,452
Amortisation of intangible assets 2 & &= # §5 9 12

Reversal on overprovision for repair expenses on property,
plant and equipment arising from flooding accident in Yuyao City

BRI T R HCE Y - MBS R BV S5 < ) B RE B B 1 [l = (4,650)
Allowance for inventories 17 & ##5 7,370 5,535
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts on trade receivables

B 5 RWGRIEN RIBREE 3,702 7,757
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEWE - WEREEREE (&) 2,389 (2,541)
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme

ARt AT BT iR 2 X 60,218 40,420
Release of deferred income & EW A fRRR (14,263) (9,735)
Bank interest income £R77 A 8 A (1,350) (1,664)
Interest income from short term fixed deposits %8 HA 7 817 20 A1 S Uk A (565) (222)
Interest income from pledged bank deposits & K #4717 17 2 A B A (3,924) (7,659

Interest income from financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

REERARBEF ABENEMEENT KA (33,514) (31,329)
Interest income from entrusted loans Z#EE Z A B A = (8,845)
Finance costs @& KA~ 15,998 13,981
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
HEEEPINLER RS 1,233,521 852,918
Increase in inventories 77 & 1 /il (8,639) (133,313)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 N E b FE W SR IE N TR 5RIB L AN (614,696) (1,203,648)
Increase in amounts due from related parties [& U #8358 A+ ZxIE AN (741) (204)
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 K H th j& <t 2k 18 38 1,144,374 375,985
Increase in deferred income & ZE U A 18 N 18,041 15,506
Increase (decrease) in amounts due to related parties
FETRAZE A T RRIEIE N CRlAY) 104 (34)
Cash generated from (used in) generated from operations
KEEEE (FrfE) B 1,771,964 (92,790)
Income taxes paid 21 FT{5 % ;8 (70,477) (90,061)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RETHME (i) REFHR 1,701,487 (182,851)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AERTRER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

2015 2014
= —F-lF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR¥ETTT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES &R&EE
Refund of other receivable iE [@l £ {f fE U i 18 = 13,000
Placement of short term fixed deposits 17 5 2 5F HiTE 3¢ (236,622) (670,033)
Withdrawal of short term fixed deposits H2EUE 2 & HiTE 2¢ 184,706 650,033
Deposits paid for acquisition of a land use right
B LR 2 EE (708) (27,033)
Advance of entrusted loan receivables Z 5t & 5k & Uk 31 1B £ 31 - (270,000)
Receipt of entrusted loan receivables Y HYZ= 5% & 7k FE U 7108 - 290,000
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 38 B#¥)3 - #23 K& & (282,875) (274,400)
Placement of pledged bank deposits 77 2 IR 1T1F (432,724) (251,892)
Release of pledged bank deposits fi# 4 B IR T1F 307,557 361,250
Purchases of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
W AR B A BN SRIEE (14,790,223) (9,776,714)
Release of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
ERERAR B ABRNSREE 13,456,899 10,550,568
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
HEEYE BMBILREEN2EE (127,665) (81,089)
Premium paid for derivative financial instruments
HOTESRMI ARSI N ZRE (3,100) -
Premium received from derivative financial instruments
RKETESRMIT A ZRE 4,350 -
Receipt of interest arising from financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss
WER AR B A BRSNS REEEENTNS 33,514 31,329
Receipt of interest arising from pledged bank deposits
WER B IR R T 7 B A HO AR 3,924 7,659
Receipt of interest arising from short term fixed deposits
W ER 5 HATE HAF R ZE A B9 FILE 565 222
Receipt of bank interest YW ERER 17 F B 1,350 1,664
Receipt of interest arising from entrusted loans WEXE 5 & 7R E A B 7 B = 8,845
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEME - W RBREMFHIEA 7,945 7,788
Acquisition of available-for-sale investments W& a] # H &5 & (15,393) (52,194)
Acquisition of an associate UgE&H < A 7] (43,500) -
Acquisition of a subsidiary Y&t & A 7 = (348,025)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
REFTH () MBRETHE (1,932,000) 170,972

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AERETRER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

2015 2014
—E-51f%F —TmF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARBTTT

FINANCING ACTIVITIES ¥ E &

Interest paid 21~ Fl &8 (15,998) (13,981)
Dividends paid EfJ& & (170,035) (182,737)
New bank borrowings raised #Ti&R1TEE 815,799 910,089
Repayment of borrowings E& £ & (654,131) (877,447)
Dividends received under share award scheme R4 % 17 22 B =1 21 U B A A% B, 3,645 3,649
Purchase of shares under share award scheme B 3% 17 S8 E) a1 2138 B 3% 1n (70,770) (79,480)
Acquisition of additional non-controlling interests of a subsidiary

WES M B A AR SN IR = (1,882) (1,544)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interest of a subsidiary

ETHE A R TR E AR E (735) =
Capital contribution from non-controlling interest of a subsidiary

(R EPNCIE S g £ b=y 6,170 -
Repayment of the advance from non-controlling interest of a subsidiary

EEMNE R R FEERE R BN - (232)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& ;ZB T3t R € 38 (87,937) (191,683)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RekASEEBARDFE (318,450) (203,562)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—B—HANRERRELEEER 504,600 709,037

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
ERESFHHTE 630 (875)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,
RT-ZA=+—HWRERELEEER -
represented by bank balances and cash BI$R1T 4588 M IR & 186,780 504,600

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007. Its
ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a private
limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. Its
ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenjian, also a director of
the Company. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate
Information section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) is principally engaged
in the business of designing, researching and developing,
manufacturing and selling of optical and optical related products
and scientific instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.

1. #iR%

ARERZEENFNAZ+—BEREE
EREREHEDNREF2IE (—AK—F
E=ER - KR E RIEET) MK R
Mena HBRHA - TET+& . A+EA
BEBBHAERZMERAR LT @ HIKE
BEESRARA—BREBE XS EMKL
MIABRAGZFBERAR @ &xE&ER
ATRENELE  TARRAES - AR
Al A & B S B A M TR 6
WARER—ENIKE -

ARBB—BREZEBRAF - NRE REHK
BAR (R AEE]) TERER  #H
FHEMAE  FERHELENEARMEmRHR
RHEP RS -

RAMBBRERAARE (TARK]) 25 A
RENMSRNRBNINGEER -

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA 87
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 =%

—AFtA=+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. FE AT RGBT HE M
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING WEER ([BFEMBREE
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) all)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

@Fﬁ%ﬁ“‘T&mﬂ*“‘TE%,ﬁJfﬁiﬁ 2= A

(disclosure of a detailed list of new and revised (eI KRBT EBHBEREER \JE¥
HKFRSs) HMBEMRE)

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) for the first time in the current year:

RAFE  AEEHEARABEEHA
g ([BEEGTAE]) BANTIEBM
HEREA (BRTA) -

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee EReztERFE105 REEMNFE - BEEHT
Contributions (1BETAR)
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs BRI RS EL —E-TFEE-F——F
2010 - 2012 Cyole CHES BB AR
R R R
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs BRI REEL —E——FE5-_FT—=F
2011 - 2013 Cyole CHES BHRNEEHBRE
AR ) [E B
The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year REZEABEBYBMELED (BFTAR) HA
has had no material impact on the Group's financial performance SERAEERBTFEENMBRERRLR
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the &/ RHRZERAVEREROEETES

disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments!
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers!
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations®
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative®
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation®
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants®
and HKAS 41
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements®
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between
and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or

Joint Venture*

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying the
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Consolidation Exception®

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012 - 2014 Cycle®

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on or
after 1 January 2016.
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

C 8 5 B 5 R AE RV RGBT B
BB REER

AEELEEFRAATERMERRER
HFTE] RARIERT BB S E 2R

BERAMBHREREL  ERIA

FI5R

ERMBRELR  EERLERA?
E145%

EEVBHRELER  HEPLHOENEEN
1558 WA

BREUBHEEN  WBLEEBREEN
FH (BFTA) SrtEIE
BEERAE IR BEDHE

(1BFTA)

EA G ERF 165 BAENEREED
REBEESTER AES AR
5385k (55T A)

ERGTELF 165 BE  £EMEYS
REESTEA
Fa15% (BFTA)

ERGTERFE27R BUPKHRROERSES
(BETAR)

BEMEREERN  REFEHEBENFN
FA0E LB BECEZRNEE
GEPERIFE 285 HERZA
(1BFTA)

BERAMBHRERL REEER: ER&SAK
F105% - BEMHE  WfIe
HEERF 125K
EAERHER

£285% (BRI A)

FEEMGHRERN —F-_£E_T-MF
CCHEN) BRNEERBRE

A2 QN £ [ B

VRZE-N\F- A HRZRRARZFEHRE
R o

2 RIFB-RF-A-ARZERFABZERAFE
TRMBMEERNTBRREN -

¢ RIFB-RF-A-RARHZERFERZFERR
R

¢ REFE RS R FERRAER o

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. EEE%E%‘TB(L&{I%%TE%,M%
|

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and in 2013 to include the new requirements for
general hedge accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9
was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair value
through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement
category for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

e all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
are subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, and that have contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their
fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In
addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below: (Continued)

with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in the
financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as
fair value through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

BRMBHRELRESR 2 T B R EF MM
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s HEFERAAEBFABRZZEBRARBM
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. EEE%E%T&&
|

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below: (Continued)

e the new general hedge accounting requirements retain the
three types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility
has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible
for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types
of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible for
hedge accounting. In addition, the retrospective quantitative
effectiveness test has been removed. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about an entity’s risk management activities
have also been introduced.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the adoption of
HKFRS 9 in the future may have an impact on amounts reported
in respect of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities.
However, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the effect of HKFRS 9 until the Group performs a detailed review.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS
11 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretations when
it becomes effective.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the
goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation
is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance
has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 15 in the future may have a material impact on
the amounts reported and disclosures made in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements. However, it is not practicable
to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until
the Group performs a detailed review.

Except as described above, the directors of the Company do not
anticipate that the application of the remaining new and revised
HKFRSs will have a material effect on the amounts recognised in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESFHE

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) regarding preparation of accounts and directors’ reports and
audits became effective for the Company for the financial year
ended 31 December 2015. Further, the disclosure requirements
set out in the Listing Rules regarding annual accounts have been
amended with reference to the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and to streamline with HKFRSs. Accordingly the
presentation and disclosure of information in the consolidated
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2015 have been changed to comply with these new requirements.
Comparative information in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2014 are presented or disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements based on the new requirements. Information
previously required to be disclosed under the predecessor Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance or Listing Rules but not under the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance or amended Listing Rules
are not disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
as explained in the accounting policies below.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e |s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

m Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts
of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category
of equity as specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the
date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured
in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another HKFRS.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting, except when the investment, or a portion thereof,
is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Asset Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations. The financial statements of associates
used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform
accounting policies as those of the Group for like transactions
and events in similar circumstances. Under the equity method,
investment in associates are initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group’s interest
in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 =%

—AFtA=+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEFFEE (&)
POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued) REBE QAT ZKRE (&)

An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate. On acquisition of the investments in associates, any
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the
date when the investment ceases to be an associate, or when
the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale.
When the Group retains an interest in the former associate and
the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures
the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance
with HKAS 39. The difference between the carrying amount of the
associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the
fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing
of a part interest in the associate is included in the determination
of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same
basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that
associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment)
when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment
in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture. There is
no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership
interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that
had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income
relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group
(such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer
returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from
operating leases is described in the accounting policy for leasing
below.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing (Continued)
The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefit from the leased assets are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefit from the leased assets are consumed.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are
allocated between the land and the building elements in proportion
to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the
lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at
the rates of exchanges prevailing at that date. At the end of
the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at exchange rate prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that
does not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to
profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are

recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Shares granted to employees

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Shares”), the fair value of the employee
services received is determined by reference to the fair value of the
Restricted Shares granted at the grant date and is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share award scheme reserve). At the end of
each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Restricted Shares that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised
in the profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share award
scheme reserve.

When the Restricted Shares are vested, the difference of the
amount previously recognised in the share award scheme reserve
and the cost of the related Restricted Shares previously acquired
by the Group will be transferred to retained profits. When the
Restricted Shares are lapsed before the vesting date or are still
not vested at the expiry date, the amount of previously recognised
in the share award scheme reserve will continue to be held in the
share award scheme reserve.

Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any
directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 =%

e P BHmRME

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Investment properties (Continued)

If an item of investment property is transferred from property, plant
and equipment because its use has changed as evidenced by end
of owner-occupation, the costs and accumulated depreciation of
that item are transferred to the investment property at the date
of transfer.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period
in which the property is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
activities (or from the development phase of an internal project)
is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;
e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditures (Continued)

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (Continued)

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets
not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), available-for-sale investments
(“AFS”) and loans and receivables. The classification depends on
the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined
at the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments, other than those financial assets classified as
FVTPL, of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
assets is (i) contingent consideration that may be paid by an
acquirer as part of a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading, or (iii) it is designated at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e jt is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets and is included in the
‘other gains and losses’ line item. Fair value is determined in the
manner described in Note 29(c).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEDEHE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated
as available-for-sale or are not classified as loans and receivables
or financial assets at FVTPL. The Group designated the equity
investments in MantisVision Ltd., MEMS Drive Inc., Zhejiang
Zhenxing Yiqgi Yibiao Co. Ltd., and Movidius Limited as AFS
financial assets on initial recognition of those items.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity investments are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of each reporting period.

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised in profit or
loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, amounts due from related
parties, bank balances and cash, short term fixed deposits and
pledged bank deposits) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment loss (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate, except for short-term receivables where the recognition of
interest would be immaterial.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline
in fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be

objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
e preach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments; or

* it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance for an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets are assessed for impairment on a collective basis even
if they were assessed not to be impaired individually. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, as well as observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods (see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the
period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.

Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 =%

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial

liability is (i) contingent consideration that may be paid by an

acquirer as part of a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading, or (iii) it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing
it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading

may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Continued)

e jt forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains
or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any
interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘other
gains and losses’ line item. Fair value is determined in the manner
described in Note 29(c).

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEIHEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties and borrowings, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis other
than those financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of which the
interest expense is included in net gains or losses.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date when
derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting period.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which case the timing of the recognition in profit or
loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement and recognises an associated liability.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to
recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety,
the Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial
asset between the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no
longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts on the date of the transfer.

The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part
that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative
gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31
December 2015, the carrying amount of trade receivables are
RMB2,442,757,000, net of allowance for bad and doubtful debt
of RMB4,611,000 (2014: RMB1,503,303,000, net of allowance
for bad and doubtful debt of RMB5,953,000).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair
value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data
to the extent it is available. When Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that
are not based on observable market data to estimate the fair
value of certain types of financial instruments. Note 29(c) provide
detailed information about the valuation techniques, inputs and
key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
various assets and liabilities.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to outside customers, less returns and discount, if
any, during the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors, being the chief
operating decision maker, for the purpose of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance focuses on types
of goods delivered because the management has chosen to
organise the Group among different major products. No operating
segments identified by chief operating decision maker have been
aggregated in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8
Operating Segments are as follows:

1. Optical Components
2. Optoelectronic Products
3. Optical Instruments
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by

operating and reportable segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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Optical Optoelectronic Optical Segments’

Components Products  Instruments total  Eliminations Total
RESH KEER KEER AHEHE ik aE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTz ARETr ARETr ARETR  ARET:R

REVENUE A
External sales 9 EFsHE 2,268,456 8,216,728 211,048 10,696,232 - 10,696,232
Inter-segment sales 2 S 265,351 1,608 6,973 273,932 (273,932) -
Total 8% 2,533,807 8,218,336 218,021 10,970,164 (273,932) 10,696,232
Segment profit 725 & 7 574,954 464,927 1,519 1,041,400 - 1,041,400
Share of results of associates 2 {EE &N AIEE (1,591)
Unallocated expenses & 2B H X (177,532)
Profit before tax A& 7 862,277

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BEZF-HET-A=T-RALEFE
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Segments’

Components Products Instruments total Eliminations Total
KERH FEEM HEES PEPEE iz Fk
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFTE  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETT  ARET:

REVENUE A
External sales 9Mifsa%E 1,402,533 6,803,178 220,747 8,426,458 - 8,426,458
Inter-segment sales 2 & HE 189,317 291 3,137 192,745 (192,745) =
Total 2% 1,591,850 6,803,469 223,884 8,619,208 (192,745) 8,426,458
Segment profit 5-2F& 7 205,222 488,471 16,354 710,047 - 710,047
Share of results of associates 2B & A 71 £ 1,209
Unallocated expenses A HX (77,249)
Profit before tex FEE AT 634,007

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Continued)
Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs including directors’
salaries, other income, other gains or losses, share of results of
associates and finance costs. There were asymmetrical allocations
to operating segments because the Group allocates interest
income, depreciation and amortisation and loss on disposal of
property, plant and equipment to each segment without allocating
the related bank balances, depreciable assets and the relevant
financial instruments to those segments. This is the measure
reported to the Board of Directors for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

5. WARZHEFR (&)

DEWBRAREE (&)

LB RP Y ® FTEUR B FESAT I M AN R 8
SRR - 2 &0 F 35 B & 9 &P AT R EX
A B BB PRITERA (BRE
EHT) Bl - EftplaEsEE - o1b
BERNREBERBEKAE - 2ENHEFE
THENEK  EcEARANEEEDEHNE K
A FEREE  BEWME  BENREE
BESDEE - WARZDEBOEMEMERT

Ber AITERERMEBESRTIA - R
EZeRENEERD LRI EOHEE -

DEEHERBITMEAR °

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR o9
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities

by reportable segments:

As at 31 December 2015

5. AR ZEHEFR (&)

R-ZE—HRF+=-A=+—H

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
HEZH XEER HEES am
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Assets BE

Trade receivables B 5 Y ZE 617,006 1,794,177 31,574 2,442,757
Bill receivables JEWE 15 35,429 352,908 3,030 391,367
Inventories 7 & 309,430 555,460 32,072 896,962
Total segment assets 725 & E#4(E 961,865 2,702,545 66,676 3,731,086
Unallocated assets A2 & & 3,905,208
Consolidated assets 24 & 7,636,204

Liabilities & &
Trade payables & 5B 5A 415,314 1,620,146 43,445 2,078,905
Note payables B & 4,100 451,435 1,000 456,535
Total segment liabilities 72 & B85 419,414 2,071,581 44,445 2,535,440
Unallocated liabilities &7t & f& 1,255,963
Consolidated liabilities 4 & f& 3,791,403

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014

5. WARZHEFR (&)

PHMEEREE (H)

R-ZT—WFE+-_H=1+—~H

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
HEZH KEEm KBES k]
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTTT ARETT ARBTTT
Assets B

Trade receivables & 5 KA 332,246 1,145,182 25,875 1,603,303
Bill receivables JEWE 15 15,392 761,480 565 777,437
Inventories 5 & 221,719 641,364 32,610 895,693
Total segment assets 7 i & E#&(E 569,357 2,548,026 59,050 3,176,433
Unallocated assets &7 it &= 2,417,406
Consolidated assets A& & 5,593,839

Liabilities & &
Trade payables Z 5 /&R 287,208 841,143 37,849 1,166,200
Note payables Eff 21 - 212,050 - 212,050
Total segment liabilities 7 2P & 4848 287,208 1,063,193 37,849 1,378,250
Unallocated liabilities &7 & & & 964,999
Consolidated liabilities & & 2,343,249

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and
allocating resources between segments:

e trade receivables, bill receivables and inventories are allocated
to the respective operating segments. All other assets are
unallocated assets, which are not regularly reported to the
Board of Directors.

e trade payables and note payables are allocated to the
respective operating segments. All other liabilities are
unallocated liabilities, which are not regularly reported to the
Board of Directors.

REENBRAREDRESEER -

o BZRUFIA BRUREREFELE
ERHNEES - 2MEMEERL
TEHRAEZTEBRENRKIRLEE -

s BIRNFERENEEREDEERED
BESE e 2EEMABIET T EHM
EEeRENRSEBE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR T HER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Other segment information HihpEER
For the year ended 31 December 2015 BE_Z—HF+-BA=1+t—HLEFE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments Unallocated total
KEZH KEER KEER RAE GResE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR

Amounts included in the measure of segment
profit or loss:

SHEABERRTANTRE

Depreciation and amortisation #7 & J # # 123,604 115,835 4,864 1,414 245,717
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad and
doubtful debts on trade receivables

BORKFTENRERAE (BERE) 323 (1,292) (373) - (1,342)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEM%  BBRRBEHE (KR) 573 2,007 (191) - 2,389
Share award scheme expense k) #8825 25,750 20,545 7,071 6,852 60,218
Interest income from bank and financial instruments

ROTREBIAFEHA (10,313) (28,158) (857) (25) (39,353)
Allowance for inventories 75 & & 2,322 4,391 657 - 7,370

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker but not included in the measure
of segment assets:

ERREREERRERRETEINEERRTANRE

Addition to property, plant and equipment
Mk - RERRBEM 248,458 119,739 9,241 38 377,476

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WARZEHER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Other segment information (Continued) HihpEER (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—_T—NF+-_A=+—HLFE
Optical ~ Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments Unallocated total
HETH KEEm REES ARE Fead
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETTT ANRETT ARBTT ARETT ARETT

Amounts included in the measure of segment
profit or loss:

SR MR T ALNRE -

Depreciation and amortisation 1 & K # & 108,586 100,911 4,366 856 214,719
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts on trade receivables

BIRUFENRZRER 64 2,039 298 - 2,401
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEME - BB REENE (2,213) (56) (272) - (2,541)

Reversal on overprovision of repair expenses on property,

Plant and equipment arising from flooding accident in

Yuyao City
BITRAEHEHNE  RBRIENEERNBERERD (4,650) - - - (4,650
Share award scheme expense {3 2 E5t 2|5 £ 19,390 12,280 5,102 3,648 40,420
Interest income from bank and financial instruments
ROTREBIAFBHA (21,596) (14,394) (4,861) (23) (40,874)
Interest income from entrusted loans ZFEEFF S YA (3,791) = (5,054) = (8,845)
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) inventories
FaEE (BEERD) 6,253 (1,036) 318 - 5,535

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker but not included in the measure
of segment assets:

ERNEREBRRERMJEFBOPEERAT ANTE

Addition to property, plant and equipment
N5 BERRBEM 198,691 154,713 8,567 108,482 470,453

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHESR ()
INFORMATION (Continued)
Revenue from major products and services FEERRBRBEHRA
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major UTNAREBREEEERNBADH :
products:
2015 2014
—E-AF —T—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREET T
Mobile phone related products % &)E %I E & 8,581,595 6,791,172
Digital camera related products £X#5 48 #FH R & @ 536,448 501,143
Optical instruments 3t 2% 172,361 192,242
Other lens sets E {5558 684,553 511,312
Digital video lens &5 S35 58 121,720 13,324
Other spherical lens and plane products Hth Bk §5 5 & F & 47,963 50,027
Industrial endoscopes T ¥ WNHE 14,567 21,586
Other products E A mh 537,025 345,652
10,696,232 8,426,458

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC, Korea, Japan,
Singapore and the United States.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations from external
customers is presented based on the locations of goods physically
delivered and information about the Group’s non-current assets
by the geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

5. WARZHEFR (&)

i E &R

AEBHEFUNFTE - BE - A #H0
BRER -

R B KB R A AT E W3 B PR B A R B SN ED
BEPRELBERARREEMEVES HH
AEEFRBEENERDT

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
REINBEFHBA FRBEE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—2-AHF —F-mF —2-AHF —F-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREFTT AR¥T T AREFTT
The PRC (excluding Hong Kong)

(country of domicile) R B (TNEIEEH) (FIEE) 8,976,971 6,973,059 1,433,252 1,264,434
Hong Kong &7 247,452 470,085 - -
Japan BZ 387,922 240,539 1 1
United States Bl 395,366 215,886 66 109
Others Hft 688,521 526,889 1,119 1,499

10,696,232 8,426,458 1,434,438 1,266,043

Note: Non-current assets excluded interests in associates, deferred tax
assets, available-for-sale investments and derivatives financial
assets.

Mz FERBDEETEERBEARNES -
BERBEE AIHEERERTES
BEE -
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customer

Revenues from the following customers contributed over 10% of

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

5. AR ZEHEFR (&)

TREEEFNESR

KEUTEPHBABAREHERR L

the total sales of the Group: EHiHiB10% :
2015 2014
—E-I1fF —F—MmF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T AREET T
Customer A, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
ARPF - REABEMHKA 2,566,112 1,341,694
Customer B, revenue from Optoelectronic Products (Note 1) N/A
BEF  REABEEMRUA (FizE1) 1,527,716 i A
Customer C, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
CEF REXBEEMOEA 1,216,669 1,055,972
5,310,497 2,397,666

Note 1: Revenue from Customer B contributed less than 10% of total
sales of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.

6(A). OTHER INCOME

Mzt : REBEFPHUAGAEEBRE—_ZT N
FT_HA=+—HALFEHERBE L

BEAR10% ©

6(A). Eb =

2015 2014
—E-—TF —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Interest income from short term fixed deposits
2 HATE HAE SN B A 565 222
Interest income from pledged bank deposits
EAERIRITIE A B WA 3,924 7,659
Interest income from financial assets designed as at FVTPL
BEARBEGABRNEREENT WA 33,514 31,329
Bank interest income #R17H 8 M A 1,350 1,664
Government grants (Note 35) B fiF#Bh & (KHI3£E35) 40,551 19,761
Income from sales of moulds f5& B A A 2,182 6,104
Income from sales of scrap materials £ BE A 2,454 1,940
Interest income from entrusted loans Z £ & 7 8 W A - 8,845
Rental income & WA 2,837 738
Handling service charges B2 fR7% & 1,139 671
Others EAth 4,683 2,293
Total 42%8 93,199 81,226

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

6(B). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6(B). Hftuliz= K B8

2015 2014
—E—REF — P4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETTT
(Loss) gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEME - KERRE (BE) lm (2,389) 2,541
Net foreign exchange losses JMNE 518 %58 (36,903) (16,338)
Reversal on overprovision of repair expenses on property,
plant and equipment arising from flooding accident in Yuyao City (Note)
BRI TG YR - S RRENBER K
FRRRE AR D (MHRE) - 4,650
Loss on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net
MESBRAAAREEDBRFRE (84,655) =
Reversal of allowance for (allowance for) bad and doubtful debts
on trade receivables
2 Z FEMGRIE R RIZ IR () 1,342 (2,401)
Others Hfth (43) -
Total % (122,648) (11,648)
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2013, several subsidiaries iz RBE-T—=F+-A=+—HLHF

of the Group located in Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province, the PRC,
incurred damages to inventories and production facilities of
handset camera modules, glass spherical lenses, handset lens
sets, optical instruments and infrared related products during
the typhoon and flooding accident occurred in October 2013.
The Group had insurance policies in place to cover damages
to inventories and property, plant and equipment incidental to
the flooding. With the measures taken to minimise the impact
of temporary suspension of production facilities on the Group’s
customers, the Group had not suffered from any material loss of
purchase orders from customers. A provision of RMB25,842,000
had been included in other gains or losses in relation to repair
expenses on damaged property, plant and equipment for the year
ended 31 December 2013. During the year end 31 December
2014, the directors of the Company considered that certain
property, plant and equipment was not economic beneficial for
repairs and that less repair work was actually carried out. An
overprovision of RMB4,650,000 was reversed in other gains and
losses and the remaining balance of the payable was fully settled.

E’KKEM%¢IMJé%%$%%¥
WE“?E*?—:¢+H§EW%Hﬂ

HLEWHE - FHREBEAE  REBRE
A FHRIEE LB ESARAINMAR
ExNTEREERGBERER - AEE
EBERREBEHAXSIENFERYE
HeBs R R ABIRK - AR B EREUE R A B

TERBEFETHASETPNZE
AEBYREZTFPHNEBIIENEERE
MEBREXR - RBEE_T—=F+-A4
St HLEFE FHEXEYE #BHER
RENEERNEMBREREEE R
BB AR ®25842,000t c RBEZZ
—HE+ZA=T—HIFE KARE
ERRETYE  BESRRENAEEILT
HEENm BERETORELNE
%*&AEM4%OMM%ME%%%EF
Hplas REEPER - BRAHRE
%(/Eﬂﬁ °
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

7.

FINANCE COSTS 7. BAE R
2015 2014
—E-RF TN
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETTT
Interests on bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years
ARTFEREBEENRITEERE 15,998 13,981
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8. MEHAX
2015 2014
—E-fF —ET—EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTTT
Current tax: BIEAF{IE :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax A B ¥ 155 88,391 67,207
Other jurisdictions H1th & & [& 2,285 181
90,676 67,388
(Overprovision) underprovision in prior years:
BEFE (BEEE) BETR -
PRC Enterprises Income Tax B {21581 (51) 1,831
Deferred taxation (Note 18): #EERIIE (Hi3E18) :
Current year KNE[&Z 8,131 3,520
98,756 72,739

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards, except as described below:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

BRBEPEARAMBCEMESE ([DEMR
BURE]D) REXMBTUEEMRGH - & B
BRARERNHREXE _TTN\F—-H B
7325% » MET AR -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

()  Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. (“Sunny
Infrared”), Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co. Ltd. (“Suzhou
Shun Xin Instruments”), Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Opotech”), Shanghai Sunny Hengping, Ningbo Sunny
Automotive Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Automotive), Sunny
Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”) and
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”)
domestic limited liability companies, were approved as Hi-
Tech Enterprises and entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15%
with the expiry date on 31 December 2016.

(i) Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”), a domestic
limited liability company, was approved as Hi-Tech Enterprise
and entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% with the expiry
date on 31 December 2017.

No charges to Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years have been
made in the consolidated financial statements as the Group has
no assessable profit arising from Hong Kong for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Deferred tax has not been provided for in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of the tax effect of temporary
difference attributable to the PRC undistributed earnings of the
Group as at 31 December 2014 and 2015 as the Company is able
to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future. The directors of the Company plan to set
as aside the undistributed profits for reinvestment purpose. If such
amounts exceed the investment plan, the Group will recognise the
deferred tax liabilities in respect of the withholding tax on the then
undistributed profits.

8. FIEHimx< (&)

() BERBFRFAINRMARRDR ([FRFAI
HE]) - FHMEFEF[ARAA ([ERIM
mEFESR])  EERFAEELSBARA
A(#FXE]) RFETFER =
BERFEHABRMERAA ([52FE
BAE]) - BRFHXRE(RIL) BRAF
(I#FPILXE]) RERZFFESEBR
AR ([FER]D RREEREER
Al WERAARNEMNEE  JER
15%MBEMRE  RZZE—RFE+=H
=+—HE" -

(i) FIRFABEER AR ([FFHIIHK
B)) AREEREARR WERR
BEEMhE JZEX15%MEET
EoRIE—+F+_A=t+—HE®

HRAEERMEAL ERTEELRRN
wH > BERAMBHRRET I FERTENE
BRI ©

HitEERANRIAREEWBERHEGE -

HRARREEGIEOE R ZENERE - B
EREZRRABRASRAETSRD - Bt
Y ERGAVBRRAL_F-—HFR=-F
—hAFEt+ A=t BEEAREETERD
T 28 M) B0 B B B A% 2 B IR AT B TR
B ARPERHEBNZRFTRD KGN IE
BREMZ - MRZEBRBRERETR QX
SEEHE R R EOEN H AN IBERE
EBRIEARE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. fii5%iBx (&

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before FAMHIEST HEEGSER R EMEE RS
tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other KGR R FIEERAT ¢

comprehensive income as follows:

2015 2014
—B-hfF —ZT-mEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Profit before tax B & 51 i 71 862,277 634,007
Tax at PRC EIT tax rate of 256% B> 3PS5 & R825% 215,569 158,502
Tax effect of share of results of associates 7 {hEf & A Rl EE 2 TG & 398 (302)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose 7~ /] F1F B sk 2 Fi 15 57 £ 22,701 6,678
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes @Hi A B FR 75 5 £ (540) (1,543)
Tax effect of allowance granted under share award scheme in the PRC
RRAR 5 RE B E P B R DTG E (17,955) (21,788)
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries (Note)
ETHBRARANEEE 2 HMBTE (M) (111,033) (89,150)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERREE B 2 Fiis s 2 15,276 18,731
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised &)/ %t B K fER T B & 18 (26,065) (275)
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions
REMEERLENMBARNTRAKE 2 M2 569 55
(Overprovision) underprovision in prior years
BAEFE (BEEE) #ETRE (51) 1,831
Others HAth (113) -
Income tax expense for the year & N5 52 98,756 72,739
Details of deferred taxation and unrecognised temporary difference BETIE RAREREG R EZENFIERMIGE8
are disclosed in Note 18. HEE o
Note: MisE -
For PRC subsidiaries which were approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises, they RERUTARTRNCENTEMBARME -
are entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15%. In addition, according to Bl Z 1% EBER K o JLoh - RIFB T &
Guoshuifa [2008] no. 116 “Notice of the State Administration of Taxation [2008]1165% <1 Z 7 95 5 3% 2 3 4 R 40 B B 12 4
on lIssuing the Administrative Measures for the Pre-tax Deduction of % (AR97)) KB B[2013]705% 3 CBA I ED ~ BIR A
Enterprise Research and Development Expenses (for Trial Implementation)” SR BRANHFR AR BT AT NG IR A BB
and Caishui [2013] No.70 “Circular of the Ministry of Finance and the State BHBEAM)  ZETEMBARNTREREEZE-F
Administration of Taxation issues related to Super Deductions for Research —hERZE-NFE+-_A=+—HILFEEEN
and Development Expenses” these PRC subsidiaries are also entitled to an HFEBEHNMERS ZHRINS0%MT B E -

additional 50% tax deduction on eligible research & development expenses
incurred by them during the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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9. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

9. FRmF

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging: FREMEHBRIATSIE ¢
2015 2014
—E-F8F —Z—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) EE & (MizE12) 11,792 31,410
Other staff’'s salaries and allowances Efth 8 TH & & &2, 882,635 727,303
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hfth 8 T HYEYIFIEAT 131,829 88,622
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
Hth 8 T BRI E &I K 66,143 50,428
Other staff’s share award scheme expense Hfth & THIIZH $2Eh =T 2157 57,501 37,771
Total staff costs B T A48 %58 1,149,900 935,534
Auditor’s remuneration 1% ZET N & 2,952 2,817
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #13 - #4288 Kk REITE 245,708 214,707
Release of prepaid lease payments & {7 & % 3,220 1,452
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in research and
development expenditure) & E# i (RENFZEFAYS) 9 12
Allowance for inventories (included in cost of sales)
FEREG (BREREERAE) 7,370 5,535
10.DIVIDENDS 10. & 2.
2015 2014
—2-hfF e S UtES
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT — TP
Dividends for ordinary shareholders of the Company
recognised as distribution during the year:
FAERADIROART L BRFARE
2014 final dividends — RMB15.50 cents (2014: 2013 final dividends
— RMB12.10 cents) per share
—E-MERPRE - BRARK15.505
—E-F —T-=FRERE - AR¥12.10%) 170,035 132,737

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA 141
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

10.DIVIDENDS (Continued) 10. RE (&)

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend RIEBRE - NABIEFERIRT L TR
of approximately RMB20.80 cents per share, equivalent to AR#20.800 (FHERZAR24.90%81(L) - &
HK$24.90 cents per share, amounting to a total of approximately H# AR #228,176,0007T (= Z — [0 E
RMB228,176,000 (2014: approximately RMB15.50 cents per iﬁtﬁx}\ﬁiﬂzw 509 (FBE R & i%19.007%
share, equivalent to HK$19.00 cents per share, amounting to a i) - & H 4 A R#170,035,0007T) K 7 Hf
total of approximately RMB170,035,000) has been proposed by 8 - HEERRNEERRBF RS Lt
the directors of the Company and is subject to approval by the o EFENIRE BREZIRT AR B IR
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting. The final RBEBARERLBEE -

dividends proposed after the end of reporting period has not been
recognised as a liability at the end of reporting period.

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE NERER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share AR E IR EERER RS R T TR IE
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the ATEEBAE -
following data:
2015 2014
—E-HF —T-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Earnings &7
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
AEESREAREERMNNER 761,632 566,096
2015 2014
—E—HF —T
’000 ’000
Tz T
Number of shares R E B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share & %HQEZ"&?'JE’\J AR ANRE T 9K 1,074,292 1,069,823
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: J&7£#E8 Z @R /£ -
Restricted Shares R #l 14 8% 5 9,239 9,816
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share 518 5 I #5852 F| ) L 38 A D0 #E T 15 21 1,083,531 1,079,639

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and executives’ remuneration, disclosed pursuant to the

applicable Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2015

12. 5
B

AY
>

FEITHAERTESR
FMESEMES

0l 4
il

X

EERTBRABRFEAMESRER EHAA

NATUEGIREWAT

BE-_F-HF+-A=+t—-RLFE

Other Emoluments

Hitt <
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
Fees benefits Bonus contributions award 2015
ek RIKER “Z-1%
ik Hi3ER AL B 8 R4 ER ot

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTL AR®TR

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRL AR®TR ARWTR AR®T:R

A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HTES
Ye Liaoning EEE - 795 1,670 68 758 3,291
Sun Yang ik - 662 1,442 50 758 2,912
Wang Wenjie XA - 552 1,158 45 994 2,749
Sub-total /N5t - 2,009 4,270 163 2,510 8,952

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were
mainly for their services in connection with the management
of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang Wenjie are also
the Chief Executives of the Company and their emoluments
disclosed above include those for services rendered by them
as the Chief Executives.

EIHATEEHETERREEHER
AAR RAEEEHEORSE -

REARRNEETRAER - B EXFAE
B REFOMeBRRREFREEETET
BABFERERBHME -

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

12.

Other Emoluments

Hit# <
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
Fees benefits Bonus contributions award 2015
HeR RIKER —E-n%
ne Hiti @7 AL BHEEEN R0 52 R k]

RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETR AR®TR

RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000
AR®RTRE  AR®TR AR®TR ARETR

B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FUTES

Wang Wenjian £ X2 - 795

1,670 - 207 2,672

The non-executive director’'s emoluments shown above were
mainly for the services as a director of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 125  FETBAERER
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EeasMEEME (&)
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

Other Emoluments
HitnE &
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
Fees benefits Bonus contributions award 2015
Fek BINER —2-1%
ik Hitn B A AL ST EIfER 43 52 fam
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®Tr AR%Tr AR¥Txn AR®TT AR%Trn AR¥Tx
C) INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
BYFHTHITES
Chu Peng Fei Richard KB - 84 - - - 84
Liu Xu %178 - - - - - -
Zhang Yuqing REE - 84 - - - 84
Sub-total /)N&t - 168 - - - 168
Total %8 11,792

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of the

Company.

B FATESHNMEERZRRSE
REARBTERNRSE

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

12, DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 2B  FETBAERER
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EaFMEEME (&)
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BE_Z—NF+_A=+—HIFE
Other Emoluments
Hinfe
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
Fees benefits Bonus  contributions award 2014
Hek RIKEH “E-F
kR Hit @R TE4T STEIfR R 128 B

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AREBTE ARETR ARETT ARBTR ARMTT ARETE

A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

HITES

Ye Liaoning EEE - 739 1,561 60 758 3,118
Sun Yang ## - 601 1,356 57 758 2,772
Wang Wenjie £ 3R - 552 1,268 49 512 2,381
Sub-total /]\&t = 1,892 4,185 166 2,028 8,271
The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were BT EEME T EAREEEER
mainly for their services in connection with the management RRARRAEEEHEH R o

of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang Wenjie are also BEEEE  BEREERTXRTET
the Chief Executives of the Company and their emoluments BEARNBNEZTRAER - B EXATE
disclosed above include those for services rendered by them BE2FENMNERERESETEENT
as the Chief Executives. WA BFTIRHRBHME -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 1255 TETHRAEBRESR
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID == £
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)
Other Emoluments
Hirfe

Retirement

Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
Fees benefits Bonus  contributions award 2014
Hek BRIKEF —TmE
e HA sl TEAL ATEIEZ et 228 B

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000
AERBTT ARETT ARMTLT ARBTR ARBTR ARETRL

B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FHITES

Wang Wenjian £ 3 & - 799 21,561 - 621 22,981
The non-executive director’'s emoluments shown above were FISERITESNMEEZ AETAR
mainly for their services as a director of the Company or its RIS EK B AR EEHRY -
subsidiaries.

BEXSRE (KH) BRAT
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 1255 TETHAERESR
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EesMEEME (&)
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

Other Emoluments
Hih &

Retirement

Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
Fees benefits Bonus contributions award 2014
ek RKRER —T-mEF
e HMER TE4L BEEEA 1% 17 28 k]

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETE ARRTRT ARBTT ARBTR

C) INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS

BYFHTHITES

Chu Peng Fei Richard 457 = 79 = - - 79

Liu Xu I8 - = - - - _

Zhang Yuging R&E - 79 = = = 79

Sub-total /&t - 158 - - - 158
Total 2% 31,410

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown FABUIHTESHHESETERESE

above were mainly for their services as directors of the BEERRRZEENR

Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 4 (2014:
4) directors and chief executives for the year. Details of their
emoluments are set out above. The emolument of the remaining
1 (2014: 1) highest paid individual was as follows:

AY
>

12. FE
2L L

&

BAE
B (

o
)

o4t
My

i

AEERAFENREEARSHMA LT 25N
FH(ZE-WF: OF) EERETBTHRA
g5 HMSFBHARLX HEHBp—% (=ZF
—E ) ZeFMALTHBMESOT

2015 2014
—s-n& —T g
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBFIT
Salaries and other benefits %4 & Hfth 12 360 360
Bonuses (Note) FEAT (Ff5E) 857 825
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R K& A5t 2| 2k 59 37
Share award & {7 428 1,399 1,122
2,675 2,344

Their emoluments were within the following band: TENMESSEENT -
2015 2014
—s-n& —T g
No. of No. of
employee employees
BE A BE A

N/A

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,500,000 1,500,001 7%t 22,500,000/ 7T TEH 1
N/A
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,500,000 2,500,001 7%t 23,500,000/ 7T 1 TiE A

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
five highest paid individuals (including directors of the Company,
chief executives and employees) as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. In
the year ended 31 December 2015, 1 (2014: 1) director waived
emoluments of RMB84,000 (2014: RMB79,000).

Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by
remuneration committees based on the Group’s performance
for each financial year and subject to a maximum of 5% of
consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company.

RRER AEEYERAEZRSHEMAL
(BRARAIESE  FETBRABREES) X
NS EREFBEMAIMAREEER
MBS HIERBERMAE - REIZE-_T—1
F+_A=+—RHLFE —&(ZFT—@O
F:—R) EFWEME AR %S84,0007T
(ZZ—m%F : AR¥79,0007T) °

MiFE : RATATETHEESREANEENE
MBRFENRRET TSR AAF
PR IE (AR & FH5% e

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y% - #2E R%1E

Machinery
and Fixtures
production Motor and office  Construction
Buildings equipment vehicles equipment in progress Total
BRR HRR
BF EERE RE BAERE EEIR B
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETT
COST A A&
At 1 January 2014 R=5—F—A—H 205,758 1,047,351 12,398 167,458 3,221 1,436,186
Additions RE 84,721 232,819 2,367 75,914 74,632 470,453
Transfer 8 25,850 17,399 - 1,415 (44,664) -
Disposals /& (19 (8,435) (2,445) (17,673) - (28,572)
Exchange realignment ShE 5% - (41) 1 (123) - (163)

At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015
RZE-RE+-A=1+-Hk

“E-1%-A-H 316,310 1,289,093 12,321 226,991 33,189 1,877,904
Additions /K& 11,946 261,373 2914 39,590 61,653 377,476
Transfer &4 696 55,991 - 13,745 (70,432) =
Transferred to investment properties (Note 15)

ERERAENE (15 (16,750) - - = = (16,750)
Disposals 1% - (19,437) (830) (7,669) S (27,936)
Exchange realignment NE 8% - (10) 1 25 - 26
At 31 December 2015

RZE-RE+ZA=1-H 312,202 1,587,010 14,416 272,682 24,410 2,210,720
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND

IMPAIRMENT Z:H7E RFE
At 1 January 2014 R=F—NE—F—H 65,304 475,366 8,015 102,845 = 651,530
Charge for the year £R X it 11,622 175,166 2,096 25,823 = 214,707
Eliminated on disposals H &% 2 (4,499) (2,311) (16,513) = (23,325)
Exchange realignment JNE % - (32) - (135) = (167)

At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015
RZE-ME+=A=t-Hk

“Z-RF-A-H 76,924 646,001 7,800 112,020 - 842,745
Charge for the year R ] 15,5678 210,280 1,882 17,968 - 245,708
Transferred to investment properties (Note 15)

BREREMS (K&H15) (914) - - - - (914)
Eliminated on disposals & 84§ = (11,125) (1,027) (5,450) = (17,602)
Exchange realignment 5ME 8 & = (6) = (20) - (26)
At 31 December 2015

RZE-hFE+-A=1—H 91,588 845,150 8,655 124,518 - 1,069,911
CARRYING VALUES

At 31 December 2015

RZE—hFE+-A=1—H 220,614 741,860 5,761 148,164 24,410 1,140,809
At 31 December 2014

RZE-NE+-A=1—H 239,386 643,092 4,521 114,971 33,189 1,035,159

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

13. 95 - #BER&E (R)

b BERREREBRBEGERNE
THMEF AT A ERRETIE ¢

Buildings 20 years or over the lease term gF 20F N B A
Machinery and production equipment 5 to 10 years MR B A EE AR A 5& 104
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years T 4Z54F
Fixtures and office equipment 3 to 10 years NS N 3E10%F

The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: it ERREEAKAT
2015 2014
—B-E& —T g
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREET T

Buildings on leasehold land outside Hong Kong

REBUIINEE L1 EREF 220,614 239,386

As at 31 December 2015, certain buildings of the Group of
aggregated net book value approximately RMB88,674,000 was
pledged to secure bank borrowings granted (Note 26).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, included in the newly
additions of property, plant and equipment of RMB470,453,000
was RMB18,445,000 in relation to the machineries and related
accessories acquired from Konica Minolta Optical Products
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“OMS”), a subsidiary of Konica Minolta,
Inc., and independent third party of the Group. The Group had
entered into various agreements with OMS so as to allow the
Group benefits from OMS’s strong capabilities and extensive
experience in production and manufacturing of the lens sets of
mobile phone, smartphone, paid terminal and other portable
data terminals. Furthermore, the Group acquired several
buildings and construction in progress properties amounting to
RMB106,320,000 through the acquisition of Sunny Group (Note
30). The construction in progress properties acquired through the
acquisition of Sunny Group are all transferred to buildings as of
31 December 2014.

R-ZZE—FAE+-_A=+—0 XEFET
SHAE A58 4 A R 88,674,000t & T 18
FRERERNEBITEEM T AR (K
26) °

RBE-Z—WFEF+=-A=1+—HLLHF
B FABEWE BERILBARE
470,453,000t B E BT E REEELERE
22 (8 BRAR (JOMS]| » KEBRE
% =7 - Konica Minolta, Inc. i B A T]) &
B #2s RAR BB E B M A R 1518,445,000
TC o AR BEHEOMSE . ZH R - WS AE
E{EOMSTEAE R BEBR B E A RE - Bt
Fih - AT AR o I A (3R 9 = B A o O 2
EENREZEHTPES - I AEESE
BEZEFEEB A AR106,320,0007T
METEFRERZIEME (K7E30) - EB
WERFEEMBESNERIEYEER =
T—NF+ A=+ HBREEBEEET -

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA 151
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 14 FEAEE
2015 2014
—B-5fF —ZT -
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARBTT
Analysed for reporting purpose as: RO HTLAT
Current assets &) & & 3,337 3,337
Non-current assets JETENE &= 113,003 116,223
116,340 119,560
During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group acquired REBEZEZZT—NF+_A=+—HIEFE -
several leasehold land located in the PRC amounting to TrEEFARERFEEBRATBAAR
RMB97,562,000 through the acquisition of Sunny Group (Note 30). ¥97,562,0007t U AR B E FTHE i
(FF5ES0) ©
Prepaid lease payments represent the payments for leasehold TE 2 AL B LA HAFE 49 BT 45 Tt
interests in land situated in the PRC and held under medium- mHAE o
term lease.
As at 31 December 2015, certain land of the Group of aggregated RZEBE-—RF+TH=+—0 A£EKHE
net book value approximately RMB106,321,000 was pledged to SEEBEY AR 106,321,000t H T =
secure bank borrowings granted (Note 26). HAEREROBITEER T AR (K
26) °
15.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. BEYE
RMB’000
AR%TT
COST A
Transferred from property, plant and equipment (Note 13) and at 31 December 2015
Y - MBS REE (18 MR =T —RAF+=-_A=1+—H 16,750
DEPRECIATION &
Transferred from property, plant and equipment (Note 13) and at 31 December 2015
EREYE - MBERERE (W18 MR =T —RAF+=-_A=1+—H 914
CARRYING VALUES HRHE &
At 31 December 2015 R=E—RF+=-A=+—H 15,836

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

15.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2015, the carrying value of property, plant
and equipment amounting to RMB15,836,000 are reclassified as
investment properties. All of the investment properties transferred
are measured using the cost model.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 1 November
2015 (date of change in use) and 31 December 2015 was
RMB17,157,000. The fair value has been determined by the
directors of the Company by reference to recent market evidence
of transaction prices for similar properties in the same locations
and condition.

Details of the Group’s investment properties and information about
the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period are

15. &Y% (&)

RZEBE—RAE+ZHA=+—8 W%  #=
REBEOEEEBES %A ARK15,836,000
T BIRREME FMEBREONREME
LA AR GTE o

KoZ—HF+—A—B (MBAREH) &
—Z-Rf+-A=+—0 AEERAY
MDA EAARK17,157,0007C © ZAAR
EEMALAEEALERAB KRR
E R T TR R B -

AEBERENENFBEIRBERREBER
RESEHEHDT

as follows:

Fair value
as at
Level 3 31/12/2015
ARE
R=-Z—8F
#3%k +=HA=t+-—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR®T T

Commercial property unit located in the PRC
AP EREEYRERL 17,157 17,157

The above investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

EIREMEREERZRERENE -

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. ML EE
Patents
=7
RMB’000
AR®T T
COST A
At 1 January 2014, 1 January 2015 and 31 December 2015
RZZE—MFE—f—H - ZE—hF—A—HERZZE—HF+=ZA=+—H 8,907
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT # &4 & B (&
At 1 January 2014 R=ZF—HF—H—H 8,880
Charge for the year A 12
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015
RZE—NF+-_A=+—HBER=ZT—HF—HA—H 8,892
Charge for the year A 9
At 31 December 2015 R=—Z—HF+=-A=+—H 8,901
CARRYING VALUES RHEE
At 31 December 2015 R—Z—A&E+-A=+—H 6
At 31 December 2014 R=ZF—NF+=-H=+—H 15
Patents have finite useful lives and are amortised on a straight-line EREERRENRAFE  WIREHRENIE
basis over 3 to 8 years. SF NS o
The directors of the Company considered no impairment loss on HE-_Z—hAFEK-_ZT-—NF+-_A=+—
patents for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014. HIEFE  ARAESERAZMNELERE
&8 -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

17 REEE A Rl =&

2015 2014
—B-hF —E-mEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETTT
Cost of investment in unlisted associates JF_ MHE & A 5 E KA 134,907 85,407
Share of post-acquisition profit or loss and other comprehensive income or
expenses, net of dividends received
SMEWEEBR RAME2ERRKFAX - RE KR EFE (14,470) (12,879)
Impairment loss recognised & &R REE1E (9,997) (9,997)
110,440 62,531
Details of each of the Group’s associates at the end of the RBEHRR AEBEZHERRMNFBNE
reporting period are as follow: T~
Places of Proportion of
incorporation/ ownership Proportion of
registration/ interests voting rights
Name of associate operation held by the Group held by the Group Principal activity
e/
e/ AEEEEN AREREN
BenAEB EENY FrERR&Ll REELH IBEH
2015 2014 2015 2014
2-1f  E-@mF  Z%-BfF  CE-OF
Visiondligi (Shanghai) Technology Co., Ltd. (‘Visiondigi") ~ The PRC 30.85% 30.85% 33.33% 33.33%  Manufacture and sale of closed
HERERARIERAA ([ L8R ]) lE cirouit television
RERHEMRER
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. The PRC 26.00% 26.00% 33.33% 33.33%  Manufacture and sale of medical
(Jiangsu Medical’) i instrument business
THRTERSNARAR (DIHRTER]) RERHERRESEH
Yuyao City Sunny Huitong Microcredit Co. Ltd. The PRC 21.41% 25.00% 44.44% 22.22%  Provision of financing service in
(“Sunny Huitong") (Note 1) HE Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province,
B mRTER) BEFRAFRA the PRC
([#FER]) (M) EREMT AT RERERE
Wuxi Wissen Intelligent Sensing Technology Co., Ltd. The PRC 32.61% - 40.00% - Research and development of
(‘Wissen”) (Note 2) HE imaging motion sensors

EREREHERRITARLA
(T#%) (Kik2)

MERRETGERE

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 1. RBE QTN ER (&)

(Continued)

Note 1: During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group acquired M1 RBZE-_T—NE+_A=+—HI%F
25% equity interests in Sunny Huitong through acquisition of B AEESBNERTEBKEETFE
Sunny Group (Note 30). AH25% AR (F17E30) °
During the current year, the Group further acquired 2.47% of RAFE ZAEBUREARKE
equity interest of Sunny Huitong from an independent shareholder 6,044,0007C W) — & B IR R — S Ui
at a consideration of RMB6,044,000. Thereafter, the Group’s PR FIEB2.4T%HIARME - HIEAREEMN5E
equity interest in Sunny Huitong increased from 25.00% to FIEBA IR AH25.00%IE N E27.47% ©
27.47%. Pursuant to the Articles of Association of Sunny Huitong, BIEFFFEBMAERMEA  NEBABRSE
the Group has the power to appoint four (2014: two) out of nine FRFERANEBEERNTE (ZT—N
directors of Sunny Huitong and therefore, the proportion of voting FWmE) Al AEERBREHIREE
right held by the Group is 44.44% (2014: 22.22%). thBlA44.44% (ZF—PH4F : 22.22%) °

Note 2: During the current year, the Group, and other independent MizF2: RAFE  AEBEAMBIREE
investors, entered into an agreement to provide capital —HipZAMEREIE - AEEABRIR
contributions to Wissen. The Group contributed RMB49,500,000 AR #49,500,0007THTE - BEETE
capital contribution to Wissen. Immediately after the capital % REBRBRIZE32.61%HHE -
contribution, the Group held 32.61% of equity interest in Wissen. RIRERNERAR  NEEEREZ TS
Pursuant to the Articles of Association of Wissen, the Group has KRABESTHOMEG Bt ~&ERAE
the power to appoint two out of five directors of Wissen and HI1& = HELE 1 540.00% ©
therefore, the proportion of voting right held by the Group is
40.00%.
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

17.REBE QRN ER (&)

EXRBEATNMBERHE

ERASBEERBERANMIEENGESR

material associates is set out below. FIENR o
Sunny Huitong RFER
2015 2014
—E-EHF —E-E
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARETTT
Current assets it &) & & 213,574 240,187
Non-current assets JERBI & = 12,835 11,028
Current liabilities /i 8) & & (3,362) (1,547)
Revenue YA 17,854 6,857
(Loss) profit and total comprehensive (expense) income for the year
FA(EBER) AN ka2E (FAx) Kames (3,986) 5,946
Dividends received during the year
FRPEAIAR E 6,044 _

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates (Continued)

Sunny Huitong (Continued)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to

the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in
the consolidated financial statements:

1T REBE AR NER ()

EXRBEATNUBEME (F)

RFEE (&)

ER BT B R B B AR S B IS IR T AT RERR
KB QR s R BREEAEBRIAT ¢

2015 2014
—E-hF T —mEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTTT
Net assets of Sunny Huitong 22 FIE B/ & & F(E 223,047 249,668
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Sunny Huitong
REERFEFEBA T A EER LA 27.47% 25.00%
Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Sunny Huitong
REBRRFERNMEEERNREE 61,271 62,417
Jiangsu Medical BRI FERE
2015 2014
—E-HF —E-EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETTT
Current assets BN E E 1,204 1,266
Non-current assets 3ERENE &= 2,876 3,491
Current liabilities i 8) & & (3,968) (4,019)
No-current liabilities 3FR g & (& = (300)
Revenue YA 3,689 2,193
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year
FABEREZHEFZ AR (328) (1,063)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

(Continued)

1T.RBEQRNER (&)

Summarised financial information of material BEABEQATNEERNSE (8)

associates (Continued)

Jiangsu Medical (Continued) AHRFTER (&)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to LA B E R EAR S M RE P TR
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in REEE A AR REENSERDT

the consolidated financial statements:

2015 2014
S —E-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTIT
Net assets of Jiangsu Medical )T &3¢ FE BN & E FE 112 438
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Jiangsu Medical
NE BRI 85 T B B M AT A M 2 b 17 26.00% 26.00%
Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Jiangsu Medical
AEBN I#HZFEENAERESNRAE 29 114
Wissen HHR
2015
—E-HEF
RMB’000
AR®T T
Current assets &N & E 81,710
Non-current assets JER BN E E 3,219
Current liabilities R Eh & (& (1,109)
Revenue YA 556
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year & A E5 18 N & W % 4258 (1,103)

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material

associates (Continued)

Wissen (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in

the consolidated financial statements:

st

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

17T.RBEQRNER (&)

ERBMENTNMBERNGE (&)

A ()

ER AT B R B B AR S B IS IR T AT RERR
KB E QR R BREEAE BRI ¢

2015
—E-HEF
RMB’000
AR®T T

Net assets of Wissen # #8184 & /FE

Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Wissen

REER G FRA P A R L Pl

83,820

32.61%

Goodwill on acquisition (Note) W& rg 2= (FfsE)

27,334
21,806

Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Wissen

REER RO PIAEESOREE

49,140

Note: The fair value of the assets and liabilities of the associate acquired,
and the goodwill arising on the acquisition, if any, are measured
based on provisional values and are subject to change pending
the finalisation of the professional valuations. The finalisation of
those valuations could affect the amounts assigned to the assets,
liabilities and the related depreciation and amortisation charges
for the assets and the amount of goodwill on acquisition of the

associate.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates (Continued)

Unrecognised share of losses of an associate
The investment in Visiondigi was fully impaired on 31 December

2012 and no further share of loss or impairment is recognised by
the Group during the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2015.

1T.RBEQRNER (&)

EXRBEATNUBEMSE (F)

AEZSEBERTDNER

REBREZNBRER-_ZT—=F+=A
“t+—BHAZERE MAEEREE_-T
—MFER_FT-—RAF+tZA=1+—HILFE
I 43 — S RER DG BB SR (E -

2015 2014
—E—HF —T—mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT

The unrecognised share of loss of Visiondigi for the year
FARERDE DB EEREE — -

Cumulative unrecognised share of loss of Visiondigi

R RBERH M EREOEA (56) e

.DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

18. IE FE 18

BARAMBIMARNEIMS - ETELEHR
HEEMBBOREE - BEMBHREEN

HELERIRGE BTN T -

2015 2014

—ZE-E8F —E-mEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBFIT

Deferred tax assets &L 7718 & & (5,700) (5,417)
Deferred tax liabilities #EIEFTE & & 19,201 10,787
13,501 5,370

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

18. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) EERE ()
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) ERRNEZECREERE (BE) RAFE
recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior MBEFEESHMT -
years:
Allowance on
Undistributable inventories Deferred
profits of PRC  and doubtful subsidy  Accelerated
subsidiaries debts income depreciation Total
FREIR B A &R i1
ROBEF RIRRE 1 ON mEFE wE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETRT AREFT ARETTL
At 1 January 2014 1 —mFE—A—H 5,595 (1,021) (2,724) - 1,850
Credit to profit or loss (Note 8) W& FEA (fiizE8) - (991) (681) 5,192 3,520
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015
T-—NE+_A=+—-BR-Z-1hF—-HA—H 5,595 (2,012) (3,405) 5,192 5,370
Cred|t to profit or loss (Note 8) Bz &t A (KizE8) - (761) 478 8,414 8,131
At 31 December 2015 R=Z—RF+-A=+—H 5,595 (2,773) (2,927) 13,606 13,501
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax losses RBEAR AEBEEREARIBEEBEELD
of approximately RMB113,175,000 (2014: RMB177,284,000) AR #113,175,000c (Z T —WWF : AR
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset ¥177,284,0007T) A # A R K i R KR
has been recognised in respect of such losses in both 2015 and Fl o BRARIEFIEETRA - T ER =T
2014 due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax —EFERTE-NFENZEBERREL
losses arising from PRC subsidiaries of RMB68,870,000 (2014: HEEE - FRMNBARELENHIEEE
RMB135,534,000) can be carried forward for maximum of five AR #68,870,0007T (ZZ— & : AR
years and will expire during 2015 to 2019. Other tax losses may 135,534,00070) Al H&Z AF AL - Wi
be carried forward indefinitely. RZE-—RFE-_T—NFIH - HituBi1A

R ER R -

19. DEPOSITS PAID FOR ACQUISITION 19. MUEB W2 - MBS RRED

OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND RN EE

EQUIPMENT

The deposits are paid for construction of factory buildings and AEE L EZREEF A RBBLRFEH
acquisition of plants and equipment located in the PRC for the BERREAREEERSRBREM X MZ
expansion of the Group’s production plant. The deposits will T FHRERRBE_T-—RF+_H
be transferred to property, plant and equipment during the year =t RLFEEEEYE  HENERE -

ended 31 December 2016.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 20. At HE&R &

2015 2014
—®-EHfF —ZT—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBTTT
Unlisted equity securities, at cost A& E R AE S - R 67,672 52,279
Places of
incorporation/ Proportion of ownership
Name of the available- registration interests
for-sale investment operation held by the Group Principal activity
Bl Ave: 1 rEERFEW
AHHERERSE o {2 4 ot B FrEfERE = LBl FEXK
2015 2014
—ZE—EHF T —HF
MantisVision Ltd. (Note 1) Israel 1.61% 1.61% Developing,
(“MantisVision”) LAE5 manufacturing
MantisVision Ltd. (FfzE1) and marketing of
([MantisVision ) emergent vision
technologies
for consumers
and professional
applications
REPRBXEERAR
B B K e T R
RE Rl
MEMS Dirive, Inc. (Note 2) The United States 13.62% 17.46% Development and sales
(“MEMS Drive”) E3E1 of MEMS actuator
MEMS Drive, Inc. (Fi3E2) MEMSEE &) 25 1) fe 3% B
(TMEMS Drive ) HE
Zhejiang Zhenxing Yiqi The PRC 12.50% 12.50% Provision of consulting
Yibiao Co., Ltd. (Note 3) H and information
(“Zhenxing Yiqgi”) services in the PRC
IR B E S EEBREERA R BERHEARER
(M7E3) (MR E &S ) AR5
Movidius Limited (Note 4) Ireland 2.49% — Development and
(“Movidius”) BB Marketing of
Movidius Limited (Fft354) programmable image
(IMovidius ) signal processing
products
P LR ARIEZ R
155 BE 38 A

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

On 17 January 2014, the Group had entered into a joinder
agreement to join as another purchaser in the purchase
agreement with MantisVision relating to the purchase of 200,711
Series B Preferred Shares of MantisVision at a consideration of
US$1,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB6,107,000). The
investment in MantisVision had been completed on 22 January
2014. As the investment in MantisVision represents less than
5% of attributable equity interest held by the Group and that the
Group has no controlling power or significant influence over the
management and the operation of MantisVision, the investment
in MantisVision is classified as available-for-sale investments by
the Group.

On 19 September 2014, the Group signed an agreement for the
purchase of an aggregate volume of 710,723 Series A Preferred
Stock of the MEMS Drive for a consideration of US$7,500,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB46,088,000). During the current
year, MEMS Drive issued additional 379,053 Series A preferred
stock to a third party investor. Upon completion, the equity
interest of MEMS Drive held by the Group was reduced from
17.46% to 13.62%. As the investment in MEMS Drive by the
Group only represents 13.62% (2014: 17.46%) of equity interest
of MEMS Drive and that the Group has no controlling power or
significant influence over the management and the operation
of MEMS Drive, the investment in MEMS Drive is classified as
available-for-sale investments by the Group.

On 26 September 2014, the Group acquired 12.5% equity interest
in Zhenxing Yigi through acquisition of Sunny Group (Note 30). As
the investment in Zhenxing Yiqgi represents 12.5% of attributable
equity interest held by the Group and that the Group has no
controlling power or significant influence over the management
and the operation of Zhenxing Yiqgi, the investment in Zhengxing
Yiqi is classified as available-for-sale investments by the Group.

On 20 February 2015, the Group had signed the subscription
agreement (“the Agreement”) with Movidius. Pursuant to the
Agreement, the Group agrees to purchase 35,307,703 Series
B Preference Shares, with nominal value EUR 0.01 each, at a
total consideration of US$2,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB15,393,000) at which equals to US$0.07 per share. The
completion of the Agreement is unconditional. As the investment
in Movidius represents less than 2.5% of attributable equity
interest held by the Group and that the Group has no controlling
power or significant influence over the management and the
operation of Movidius, the investment in Movidius is classified as
available-for-sale investments by the Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

20 HEERE (&

BaET:

MizE2:

Fi5ES:

FizE4:

RZTE—NME—A++tH A5E@EH
MantisVisiont A X {8 1,000,000 7T (48
ENH AR ES,107,0007T) B E200,711
BBRINEBSLRIT LA HE - UIEAR
S—EBAMAEE #HZ o KMantisVision
WREENR-_ZE—NFE-A-Z+=H=x
BX > 7 EMantisVision#] & & (h K &£
E AR EEREDRE% - BARAEER
MantisVision3f % 2 il 8 B ¥ H B 18 & &
BEWEENFE S - WA MantisVision#J
BEESBAAREEN A HIEERE -

RZT—MEAA+AE  REERI
X 87,500,000% 7T (1 E R 4 A R ¥
46,088,0007t) # EMEMS Drived #
710,723RAR P B R IR F ] % o R A
FE - MEMS Drive[Al 5 = F & & & 31T
ZEHN379,053RAR T B ST AR - M E 1T
B 18+ 7N % B ¥5 5 IMEMS DriveB% #
MA17.46%3% £13.62% B R AN &£ @R
MEMS Drive#J#% & {£/5MEMS Drive& 1
M13.62% (= T — M4 : 17.46%) H A&
EEEMEMS Drive) B 12 [E [ & 18 I
THIESEARNZE - RMEMS Drivefy 1%
BWBEARNEENAHIEERE -

RZZE—WFENAZF+RA AEEE
38 U B 5% T 52 [ N AR 4R L 281 2. 5% AR 4
(FFEES0) » RARTEIR FEERB MR A ARE
E A M E(RRERN12.5%  BEASER
REEES W B E BB REEY
mMEBAZEN  WRIREERNREES
HAAREEMAHBERE -

RZE—RAF-_A=+H AEHHE
Movidiusz] M REE % ([ HaE]) - R
Za o ANEE R B A 2K 2,500,000
FoT (HERH AR %15,393,0007T) (48
LR EFR0.07E L) 88 E35,307, 703 &
M E{EO0.01 B ST HIBR FI B LAY © ik i
RS BRI o R fEMovidiusH) 3% &
EAREEFBENREGRIELN25% B
N 22 @ A Movidiust £ % # 1 B H H B 12
R&BWESAFES  HHAMovidiusH)
BEESBEAAEENAIEEERE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

21.INVENTORIES 1. 78
2015 2014
—E-AF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R AREET T
Raw materials & %} 229,185 207,596
Work in progress £ & 47,850 29,780
Finished goods Z4AK fn 619,927 658,317
896,962 895,693
22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22. B 5 R H o P& W KB R A S
AND PREPAYMENT FIE
2015 2014
—E-AF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R AREET T
Current assets REIEE
Trade receivables & 5 fE U 7018 2,447,368 1,609,256
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : REE (4,611) (5,953)
2,442,757 1,503,303
Bill receivables JE U2 1% 391,367 777,437
Other receivables and prepayment £ fth & UG08 [ T8+ 5UE
Value added tax and other tax receivables /& U (& T3 & £ i U 75 18 18,155 12,995
Individual income tax receivable from employees FEU & B & A TS5 45,819 24,145
Advance to suppliers /& 5 28 39,380 23,214
Interest receivables & F| & 6,167 4,831
Prepaid expenses B FI X 30,926 23,567
Rental and utilities deposits & K AR EELRE 14,985 8,484
Others E At 13,394 10,493
168,826 107,729
Total trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 K E b EGIE R IB I 42 RE 3,002,950 2,388,469
Non-current asset EREEE
Deposits paid for acquisition of a land use right (Note)
FUEE TP AR N eiEe (ME) 27,741 27,033

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 =%

—AFtA=+—HIFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group was
successful in acquiring the land use right at the public auction
at a cash consideration of RMB27,033,000 which has been paid
by the Group and disclosed as a deposit paid for acquisition of a
land use right. During the current year, the Group submitted the
construction plan to the local government for assessment and
that the construction plan was approved. The directors of the
Company expected that the land use right will be obtained during
the year ended 31 December 2016 and the construction will be
commenced thereafter.

The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade
customers and 90 to 180 days for bill receivables. The following
is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of allowance for
doubtful debts presented based on the invoice date at the end
of reporting period, which approximated the respective revenue
recognition dates.

2.2

-

=5

h
7 \A

7 R E R

(%)

C REBEE-E--WOFE+-_A=1+—BLHF
E’$%Hm FEEFADUIRERE
A R #27,033,0007T Wt B8 £ #h 5 A 4 -
ZEFEEHEAEESM - WHEKEARK
%iﬁﬁ%%aﬁﬁmﬁé #$¢ﬁ
AEED AEERTFIRER MLM
B ﬁ&@mﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ RA
EHEHZIMERAESREE S —
+ZA=+—HLFEES I8
Z &5 o

R IE I LAY

15

5

=
=
Rl

/\i
s

AEERTEHEFORZIOAMEEL

M FREWEERIOREISORMEEH - N
TRARBRERRENERA (BEEHKE
ERABEE) 27O E S EWKIE (KRR
BRI MERIR DT -

2015 2014
—E-RF — PO
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTT
Within 90 days 90K A A 2,401,786 1,472,709
91 to 180 days 91 AE180K 40,146 28,518
Over 180 days 180K A = 825 2,076
2,442,757 1,503,303

Ageing of bill receivables at the end of reporting period is as RIRE RN EREEREDTAT

follows:

2015 2014
—E—RF = —YF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTT
Within 90 days 90K AR 287,129 694,421
91 to 180 days 91 AE180K 104,238 83,016
391,367 777,437

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits for
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 98% (2014: 98%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the best credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made specific allowance for certain receivables
which are past due but with ageing less than 365 days based on
an evaluation of the collectability of each receivable and provided
fully for all receivables over 365 days because historical experience
is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included
in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with an aggregate
carrying amount of RMB40,971,000 (2014: RMB30,594,000)
which are past due at the end of the reporting period but not
considered impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

n%%&%@@&ﬂﬁ&ﬁﬁ

IR ()

BEMEMFEER  AEEEFHEBEERR
NEEEERATHEELR  WEFEZ
—RBEFEELR - REASEKNTGE -
98% (—Z—PU4E : 98%) WIE 5 e TR IERR
RO ERE  ERTRER °

AEBECHEZEEFENTKREE - 35
T8 118 AR Bk T R 3B 365K B B U SR IR 1
FRlgEm AN REEERR  BAHES
365K M) JE WK IH — AR AU E - MIANKE
EStPTE 8 B B365 R M B R IEEH 2
2 -

T EERERRER  NEBENE S ERK
BEERREHARD BN EKEREDR
BEAR40,971,000C (ZZ—WF : AR
#30,594,0007T) + M 5% & BR R I B4R 2R
B AEBUYERZSEHTTA T MK
M o ZERUGRIETFHRRAOT -

Ea A ERENE 5 BRI

2015 2014

—E-RF T

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMET T ARBTT

91 to 180 days 91 AE180K 40,146 28,518
Over 180 days 180KJA £ 825 2,076
Total 4238 40,971 30,594

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

NEFREMERREBEREN
;IE (&)

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts KRR Z )
2015 2014
—E-AHE —E—E
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBTT
Balance at beginning of the reporting period ¥4 Hi ¥ 45 &4 5,953 3,552
Impairment losses recognised on receivables B & 72 J& Y 7k 18 6l (B &5 18 3,702 7,757
Impairment losses reversed Yl & &5 18 # 2] (5,044) (5,356)
Balance at end of the reporting period ¥ & Hi K 45 #4 4,611 5,953

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts made for the year
are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
RMB4,611,000 (2014: RMB5,953,000) which might be in financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

As at 31 December 2015, certain trade receivables of the Group

of aggregated net book value approximately RMB22,382,000 was
pledged to secure bank borrowings granted (Note 26).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

FRAREREBRLECRENERZ S EIK
B s ANR#4,611,000T (ZZF—0
F: AR¥5,053,0007T) * ZSHENER
ATTREPE A B TS R3E - REBW B ZF 4
BRI o

RZEBE—FRAE+-A=+—8 ~"&=EEH
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

23. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT

TERM FIXED DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.35% (2014: 0.35%) per annum
while short term fixed deposits carry fixed interest rate ranging
from 1.82% to 5.00% (2014: 3.08% to 3.38%) per annum. Short
term fixed deposits have an original maturity date less than one
year and therefore classified as current assets.

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS

BEERRTER EHEH

S RATHEE

N

RITHEBERFEBERPS KT - #0.35% (=
T — M4 :0.35%) B35 = T K EF A
Kt B MEMEHERRN F1.82%=
5.00% (ZZF — U : 3.08%%3.38%) &
EFNEGFE - EHEHERRIHAB IR
—F AMEOBERRDEE -

PTEEREEREE RA

v = =+ 3
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL AREFFAEBERZRNERMEE
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities (a) fTEEMEERESE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group held certain RBEHR NEBRFEETHOEAR
derivatives classified as held for trading and not under hedge EEBRRRE P STERENITAT
accounting as follows: BT
Assets Liabilities
BE aE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E—EHF —E-mEF —E—EHF —T—E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFTT ARBT T ARETTT
Foreign currency forward contracts (Note 1)
EHIMES K (MHEE1) 5,485 8,483 6,238 8,912
Foreign currency options contracts (Note 2)
HNEHARES A (FFFE2) 11,570 = 99,623 2,472
Total #2%E 17,055 8,483 105,861 11,384
Less: current portion & : BIEAZE 7
Foreign currency forward contracts (Note 1)
EHIMES K (FHRE1) 5,485 5,307 6,238 6,007
Foreign currency options contracts (Note 2)
SNEERRES ) (FMH5E2) 10,623 - 97,691 2,472
16,108 5,307 103,929 8,479
Non-current portion FEBVHAE % 947 3,176 1,932 2,905

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL

L
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (#&)
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)
(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities (a) FTEcMEERERS ()
(Continued)
Note 1: P -
Major terms of the foreign currency forward contracts are as follows: FERRBINESHLT

As at 31 December 2015:

R=-B-AF+=-A=+—-8:

Derivative financial instruments
TESRITA
Underlying currency

HEE

Total notional amount

ERBETE

Weighted average forward exchange rate
DNRET R HR e &

Maturity date

FHA

Fair value of derivative financial assets

TEEBMEENAAE

Derivative financial instruments
PTEeRI A
Underlying currency

HEE®

Total notional amount

BRETE

Weighted average forward exchange rate
I 15 iR HARE %

Maturity date

E2pEpE]

Fair value of derivative financial liabilities

TEEREENAARE

*

their notional amount.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Foreign exchange forward contracts
REINES K

Sell USD and buy RMB
BHETRBEAARKE
USD15,000,000

15,000,000% 7T

USD:RMB at 1:6.18*

ETHAARE  1:6.18*

From January 2016 to March 2016
HoE—ARF-AREZZT—"F=HILHHE
RMB5,485,000

AR#5,485,00070

Foreign exchange forward contracts
R ESNE S 4

Sell RMB and buy USD
BEHAREREAZET
USD15,000,000

15,000,000% 7T

USD:RMB at 1:6.14*

ETHARE 1614

From January 2016 to March 2016
BT —AF—ARBEZT— X "F=HAILHHE
RMB6,238,000

AR#6,238,00070

Weighted average forward exchange rate represented the * MEFEHRPEXREARB T ETHSE
average RMB:USD or USD:RMB exchange rate weighted by

TE 34, A B 0 49 S L 2 2 6 W
Wit E -
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS UTELRMEERAERS &
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL AREFAEENERERE
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (4&)

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

Note 1: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014:

(@) fTEEBMEERKE (H)

PiEE1 - (&)

RZT—ME+-—A=+—8:

Derivate financial instruments
PTHEemIA
Underlying currency

HEE

Total notional amount

BRETH

Weighted average forward exchange rate
DA 1538 HARE &

Maturity date

P

Fair value of derivative financial assets

MEEMEENAAE

Derivative financial instruments

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHIMNEA K

Sell USD and buy RMB
BHETREAARK
USD50,000,000

50,000,000 T

USD:RMB at 1:6.16*

ETLHARKE 1616

From April 2015 to March 2016
H-E-—AFHARE-_ZE—RF=AILHHE
RMB8,483,000

AR ¥E8,483,0007T

Foreign exchange forward contracts

PTESHMIA EHINES K

Underlying currency Sell RMB and buy USD

HEEE BEHARBREAZET

Total notional amount USD61,000,000

LERBEE 61,000,000 7T

Weighted average forward exchange rate USD:RMB at 1:6.17*

DNRET 5 iR HR e =& ETHARE 1 1.6.17*

Maturity date From April 2015 to March 2016

ZI89H H-E-—hFMARE=ZT—XF=HILHMHE
Fair value of derivative financial liabilities RMB8,912,000

TEERABENARE AR 8,912,0007T

*  Weighted average forward exchange rate represented the * MEFHRPEXREARE Y XU E

average RMB:USD or USD:RMB exchange rate weighted by

their notional amount.

TERAREE FIGME Z L % S
#iE -

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR

0.THEEHMEERE
EZ\;_EL;TEE ABEHEH
IIE

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

Note 2:

Major terms of the foreign currency options contracts are as follows:

As at 31 December 2015:

MisE2
FEMINEHEELWT ¢
R-B-HE+-A=+—80:

> i
aﬂ

N\
357

(@) fTEEBMEERAE (H)

Derivative financial instruments
PTHEemI A

Position

B

Underlying currency

HEE

Total notional amount
LRESHE

Strike price

1TfE(E

Maturity date

FH A

Fair value of derivative financial assets

TETBMEENAARE

Foreign exchange options contracts
HNEBRRES 49

Long position

TR

USD:RMB

ETHRARKE

USD250,000,000

250,000,000 70

USD:RMB from 1:6.6 to 1:6.8
ETHARE 1.6.6521:6.8

From January 2016 to January 2017
BT AF-ARE=ZT—tF—AILHHE
RMB11,570,000
AR#®11,570,0007T

Derivative financial instruments
PTHEemI A

Position

L

Underlying currency

HEEE

Total notional amount
LRESHE

Strike price

1T1E(E

Maturity date

FH A

Fair value of derivative financial liabilities

TEERAaEnNAnE

Foreign exchange options contracts
SMEHRRES K

Short position

Y=}

USD:RMB

ELRARE

USD250,000,000

250,000,000 7T

USD:RMB from 1:6.6 to 1:6.8
ETHAARKE - 1:6.621:6.8

From January 2016 to January 2017
H-E—ARF-ARE-ZT—tF—HILHH
RMB25,855,000

AR #25,855,0007T

Derivative financial instruments
PTEemI A

Underlying currency

HEE%

Total notional amount
BERBECRE

Strike price

1TE(E

Maturity date

FHA

Fair value of derivative financial liabilities

TEERMAENARE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Foreign exchange knock-out options contracts

SN A F SRR AR 40
USD:RMB
E N

USD540,000,000

540,000,000 7T

USD:RMB from 1:6.185 to 1:6.5
ELHARYE 1 1:6.185%1:6.5

From February 2016 to July 2017

AT —AF-_ARBRE-_FT—+tF+ A 1A
RMB73,768,000

AR#73,768,0007T
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e B HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS UTELRMEERAERS &
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL AREFAEENERERE

L
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (%)

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

Note 2: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014:

(@) fTEEBMEERKE (H)

BaE2 - (48)

RZZT—WF+=_A=+—1:

Derivative financial instruments
PTESRIA

Underlying currency

HE G

Total notional amount
ERBETE

Strike price

1I{EE

Maturity date

FHA

Fair value of derivative financial liabilities
TEEREBENARE

Foreign exchange barrier options contracts
HMNETE REES K

USD:RMB

ETHRARKE

USD52,000,000

52,000,000 7T

USD:RMB from 1:6.25 to 1: 6.30
ETHAARE © 1:6.2521: 6.30

From December 2014 to November 2015
AT MF+ - ARE-T—RF+—AILHH
RMB2,472,000

AR#2,472,00070

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR 173
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(b) Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

During the current year, the Group entered into several
contracts of structured deposits with banks. The structured
deposits contain embedded derivatives which were not closely
related to the host contracts. The entire combined contracts
have been designated as at financial assets at FVTPL on
initial recognition. Except for the principal of RMB402,000,000
(2014: RMB25,000,000) which was guaranteed by the relevant
banks, the remaining principal of RMB1,306,270,000 (2014
RMB349,946,000) was not guaranteed by the relevant banks
in which the return of the structured deposits was determined
by reference to the performance of the underlying government
debt instruments and treasury notes and the expected return
rate stated in the contracts ranges from 1.80% to 5.60%
(2014: 2.25% to 6.20%) per annum.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value of
the structured deposits at 31 December 2015 approximated
their principal amounts, and the fair value of the embedded
derivatives is insignificant. At the date the consolidated
financial statements are authorised for issue, structured
deposits amounting to approximately RMB1,479,600,000
(2014: RMB213,981,000) have been matured after the
reporting period ended 31 December 2015 at their principal
amounts together with returns which approximated the
expected return. The remaining principal amounts together
with the expected returns will be received by the Group when
the structured deposits mature during the year ended 31
December 2016.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

(b) BRAAREFABEENEHMEE

RAFEHE - ARBERTRITE TA
BUEGTERELN RFHEBUEFRESE

TANTEHEBORATETR - 2
MEHSNEV I HRABDHEERKA
REFABRSNEREE - BASAR

#402,000,0007T (ZZE—MF : AR
25,000,0007T) B B A B@RITERIN -
R 8 AN & A R #1,306,270,0007C (=
T — [0 F : AR %349,946,000T) *
BEBRITER ZBPr&BUETERD

Wt R BEHEEBAES TARBEES
MERREE  SOTHERFREEN

F1.80%%E5.60%2 @ (= T — M F :
2.25%%6.20%) °

ARABEZERR R-_T—H
=+ -HREBUEFERNAAE
BE BATTETIANAAEBMRT R

F+=H
=2}

B REEAVMBHRRERENERR - O

A R #1,479,600,0007T (= Z — PO :
AR #213,981,0007T) JTAE B T 2

AeEREBERREEENREERE
E_FE-RFT A=+ —HLHBEH

FREH - f T A ER AR B

AEERBE_T—RFT_A=1+—

B FEAERERF R BRI -

1HAE



25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

25. B 5 R HAL B RIR

The following is an aged analysis of trade and note payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of reporting

UTRRBERRENERANE 5 ENK
EEENEREOREDIT

period.
2015 2014
—E2-AF —ZE—mEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBTIT
Current liabilities R B & &
Trade payables & 5 & {5018
Within 90 days 90K AR 1,685,666 1,000,589
91 to 180 days 91 KA E180K 166,341 74127
Over 180 days 180K 6,125 5,676
Accrued purchases fEETIRIEEE 220,773 85,808
Total trade payables & 5 JE{ ZIB4A%E8 2,078,905 1,166,200
Note payables JEf+ =1
Within 90 days Q0K AN 412,836 212,050
91 to 180 days 91 A= 180k 43,699 -
456,535 212,050
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEWME MBS LREEMNRE 20,825 40,381
Payable for acquisition of assets (Note 2) W84 & fE {7038 (FifsE2) 4,233 4,233
Staff salaries and welfare payables & 8 T %< K& 199,099 168,714
Advance from customers &P #1158 29,580 16,635
Value added tax payables and other tax payables
JEHIG(E T Ko E A e B IR 52,966 87,727
Technology grant payables (Note 1) fEft Rl BN & (HizE1) 9,405 1,670
Commission payables FEfS & 10,576 18,193
Interest payable &1 & 1,322 1,044
Penalty payable JEfIH & 1,856 1,296
Accrued research and development expenses J&=TA 355 5% 18,352 14,838
Rental and utilities payable FEfAE N AR EEEH 9,848 2,809
Payable to acquisition of an associate U BE B & 2 7] 1 3018 6,000 =
Others EAth 14,900 8,682
378,962 366,222
2,914,402 1,744,472
Non-current liability 3ER B & &
Other payable H b fE{fFIB
Payable for acquisition of assets (Note 2) U B& & & FE {3008 (FfsE2) 6,347 9,537

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR

2015 5k 175



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
(Continued)

Note 1: Shanghai Sunny Hengping, Sunny Opotech and Sunny
Group cooperated with several business partners to perform
development and research projects on hi-tech products. The
technology grant payables represent the government grants
received on behalf of other business parties.

Note 2: The balance represented the unpaid cash consideration for the
acquisition of assets from OMS (Note 13) which were unsecured
and interest free. According to the relevant agreements, the
Group is required to settle the purchase consideration in 5 yearly
instalments, with the last payment in 2018.

The credit period on purchases of goods is up to 180 days (2014:
90 days) and the credit period for note payables is 90 days to
180 days (2014: 90 days to 180 days). The Group has financial
risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are
settled within the credit time frame.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

5. 85 R EMENRE (&)

MIFEY . ST EFHES  RTAERFTEEE
ETEBRHSERESIRMEM
MEIER - BNRRBBEEREME
BB BB & o

MisE2 . ZAEERRTVIEMBOMSE E (MIFE13) MK
XNHRERE REERRZE - RE
HEG®E AEEASAFEEBER
B RE—RNFER T —/\EFEH -

EREBNEESREZ A180K (ZE—T
F:90K) RENEEHNEEHRIOKRZE
180K (ZZ — U : Q0K E180K) A&
EEERYFRRERBR  UERTEE
NHREREERAZ A



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

26. BORROWINGS 2. 58

2015 2014
—E-RF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
Secured A& 241,238 -
Unsecured fE# 3 442,001 521,571
683,239 521,571

The above borrowings are fixed rate and repayable within one LEEREENEW AR —FRERE -

year.

The weighted average effective interest rates (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

AEBERFENMEFOERNE (BERE

HFME) aF

follows:
2015 2014
—g-af —T-mF
Fixed-rate loan [E7E Fl| L& % 2.52% 2.02%
The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other REBAIEBEBRERINEE T AN B
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are HEMEESHHWT
set out below:
2015 2014
—g-nf —T-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETFT
United States Dollar (“USD”) 7T 442,001 521,571

As at 31 December 2015, borrowings amounted to
RMB220,000,000 (2014: Nil) are secured by certain buildings
and land of the Group of aggregated net book value approximately
RMB194,995,000 (Notes 13 and 14) while borrowings amounted
to RMB21,238,000 (2014: Nil) are secured by certain trade
receivables of the Group of aggregated amount approximately
RMB22,382,000 (Note 22).

RZE—FRE+-_A=+—H ARK
220,000,000 (— & — W F: T) B

BEEAAEERMFELBNARARYE
194,995,0007T 8 & T F & + =R (Bt
F13%14) - 1 A R %#21,238,0007T (= &
—OF:T) NEEHAEBBENARYE
22,382,0007T & T B 5 MR IB IR (it
F£22) °

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

21.SHARE CAPITAL

27. IR 2

Number of
shares Amount Equivalent to
KRGHEE B HER
HK$’000 RMB’000
FAT ARBTTT
Authorised: JAE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
at 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 and
31 December 2015
RZZE—NF—A—H ZZ—NFE+=A
=+—BFk=—ZE—hHF+=-A=+—H
BREME0. 108 A L imR 100,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued & fully paid: 2317 R4 E
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
at 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 and 2015
RZE—NF—-—A—H ZZ-—WFK
—E-AFt+A=+—H
FIRE{EO0. 1078 T Ay T @Ak 1,097,000,000 109,700 105,177

28. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in Note 26, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors of the
Company consider the cost of capital and the risks associates with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors
of the Company, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and share
buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the repayment of
existing debts.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015

28. EAR AR EE

AEEEEREN  BRHRAMNNES RiE
SAER  NERAKEE T RAREHFEL
2 BERSERND®R - AEENEER
B SR A F AR

AEENERNRBHABEFE (BRERME
6P FENEE (HRRERESFER
B)) RARBRREGER (BREERTR
A REE N R E A ER) AR -

ARBREFTFFRNERNRE - (FRR
B—#n  ARREEEEEAKRARZE
BEAHERAER - REARREFTHEZ A
SERBENRE - BITHRREOELD
URBETHEREERBEB R FEHELREE
BANRIE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

20.€@mIT A
a. ERITAESHE

2015 2014
—E—0EF —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFIT
Financial assets & G & &
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)
ERRkERZIE (2REREeEFESEEEER) 3,243,155 2,835,701
Available-for-sale investments A] &% & 67,672 52,279
FVTPL QBT AlBm 1,708,270 374,946
Derivative financial assets $74 % &l & & 17,055 8,483
5,036,152 3,271,409
Financial liabilities & @ 8 1&
Liabilities measured at amortised cost 12 K ANzt E M B & 3,086,332 1,905,699
Derivative financial liabilities $74 & b & & 105,861 11,384
3,192,193 1,917,083

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s financial instruments include derivative financial
assets/liabilities, available-for-sale investments, trade and
other receivables, amounts with related parties, financial
assets designated as at FVTPL, short term fixed deposits,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables and borrowings. Details of the financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include market risk
(foreign currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

MHEREEERREE

AEENSRTIABETESREE
BE AHEERE EH5REMEK
HIE - EHEEALZANKIE BRAA
Ef ABENEREE BHTHF
R DEBRITER ROTEHKER
2 BIMEMENFEAREES -8
TEMFBENBEREME - BHEFSR
TEAMEBNRREeET SRR (SMNER
@ HtERERRANERR) - FER
b B E & R o BRIt F AL B WY B
RN TX EEEEEEEREE
I FERER - RER RS REIVE I E ©

ARESMIANERNEERAER
BB B AL SR EATIE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@t T E (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2015, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The credit risks on liquid funds and derivative financial assets
are limited because the counterparties are banks with high
credit ratings.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group has concentration of credit risk as 24% (2014: 15%)
and 66% (2014: 52%) of the total trade receivables was
due from the Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers, respectively. Revenue from the top five trade
debtors represent over 54% (2014: 50%) of the Group’s
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2015. The directors
of the Company, the associates and the shareholders have no
interest in the customers mentioned above. The largest five
customers’ manufacturing facilities are located in the PRC and
their principal activities are manufacturing of smartphones and
optical related products.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

b. KEMREEEERKE (&)

EEERE

R-ZZE-—RAF+-A=+—RH BXH
HFREBTETCEBAKREAZ N
BENSRAGEERR  IRBEEMH
AREMFZHCEREBEENRE
@ -

SBREEERR  AEEEEECRIK
BERML AEEEEERE  BHE
EREMETERF  ARARRKRIES D
BAETE W BB BMET - i AEE
R E B\ R S BER S KD R
B BERESI AR K ERIEFIRE A
BEEE - it AAREERR/AE
B EERBRE AKREE -

HRRX5HFHREEFRRIFHR
T BEBERDESRITEEREEN
EERBRAER -

BRRETEEFIRREFHRITFHRAR
PESTFEEESEFTRRIN  AEES
BEEETRAR  TRAEEEEFE
WRIEF & ABEFPEAAAEFL S5
524% (ZZF—MMF : 15%) K&66% (=
T—F:52%) c RAAMAKNE HE
BAHWBAEREE —"T—HFE+ A
=+ —HALEFEASERALSLI% (ZF
—MUF : 50%) c AAAIEE BBEAR
RER R PRI EmEMERS - ATR
ABFHMEERBNARPE  HEE
BReEEETFHRELEREER -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@l T & (/&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. ¥RAKREREBERBEKR (&)

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on its structured deposit
designated as at FVTPL. The credit risk on structured deposit
designated as at FVTPL is limited by the underlying assets of
the structured deposits being PRC government related debt
instruments and treasury notes.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its deposit for
acquisition of property, plant and equipment as 30% (2014:
34%) of the total deposit for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment was paid to the Group’s largest three suppliers of
property, plant and equipment. The credit risk on the deposits
paid is limited as these suppliers are large construction
enterprises in the PRC and Hong Kong.

Other than the above, the Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk with exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.

=EmE (&)

RZE—RAFRZ-ZZFT—WME+_H
=+—H xXEEHAEERERARER
ABRNEBETRMAZEESTR
bz o IEERE AN BT AIBEOEREIE
FROEERREAEBEFRAEREE
EAFREBNEHAEBITARBRESM
BAR -

AEBRBEME HELRENRS
MARZEESTAR TRAKECR
RIZAME  #aEhREHERNE
ENFE  BELREAZEHN30% (=ZF
—O%F : 34%) - BN RENERRREA
ZEHERRTERBEAEALZEENTF
mEAR e

B EXFratE sl - ANEE A EE A EKR
EEETRR  FEAERERT BN
SRHFHREFPZH -
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@t T E (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see Note 26 for details of these
borrowings), and short term fixed deposits and pledged bank
deposits (see Note 23 for details of these deposits). The
Group currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, the Group monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities
are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group did not have variable rate borrowing as at
31 December 2015 and is not exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in debt securities classified as financial assets
designated as at FVTPL. The management considers the other
price risk is insignificant and therefore no sensitivity analysis
on such risk has been prepared. However, the management
will closely monitor such exposure and consider hedging such
exposure should the need arise.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@l T & (/&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. ¥RAKREREBERBEKR (&)

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain of the Group’s bank and cash balances, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables and borrowings
are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the relevant group entities and expose to such
foreign currency risk. The Group manages its foreign currency
risk by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign

w5 (&)

SINES e\ e

AEBETETIHEEER - AfEHH
KRR AKREETRTMESHES
BHREMEBKIE - BHREMEN
REAREEGUARBEEERN L
ERSNERHEROmE B BINER
B o NEBE ) B RE REE N EME
HISMNE & K R INE B S B IABE R INE
B

currency rates and utilising foreign currency forward contracts
and foreign currency option contracts.

UTRAEERRERARAINEES

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currencies

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the MEEREREENREE
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE aE

2015 2014 2015 2014
— —T—mE — —T—mE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT ARET T ARBTTT
USD %7t 423,662 430,196 894,606 723,497
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) HE 54,153 21,820 58,218 218
Euros (“EUR”) B7T 1,057 8,328 - -
HKD 7T 4,114 4,512 - =
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@t T E (&)

b. KEMREEEERKE (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, JPY, EUR
and HKD against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currencies denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase
(decrease) in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant foreign
currencies. For a 5% weakening of the respective functional
currencies against the relevant currencies, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

w5 (&)

2

BRRE D

G

AEEHTEREBKEET  BE - K
TERBTEAREHEXKE -

TRFMAEENE T 8RR S AEBI
I B 5% MBURE o UBE DT
ERREAGENINEGTEEREE
AR B R E B F 45 A & RIBF5% M 1F
HE AR o

THES (B8 REZEEE L EH
SN T 1E.5% T 28 BB B3¢ 1208 A 1 o0 O
D) ER - B EE A ABMER A
5% Bl HRB RN AESHARNY
.

Profit for the year

F R F
2015 2014
—E-EHF —F-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBTIT
USD (Note) =7t (KfzE) 20,015 12,465
JPY H 173 (918)
EUR BT (44) (354)
HKD 7T (175) (192)

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances,
outstanding receivables, outstanding payables and borrowings
denominated in foreign currency of USD at the year end.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB2,277,676,000 at 31 December 2015 (2014:
RMB1,907,601,000) and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities and
net-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period from the balance
sheet date to their maturity date. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, based
on floating interest rate or exchange rates (where applicable)
prevailing at the consolidated statement of financial position
date.

20.£FT A (&)

b. KEMREEEERBKE (&)

REELER

AEEBR-_FE—RAF+-_A=+—80H
mBEEFENARKK2277,676,000
T (ZZT—F : ARM1,907,601,000
L) MAREKESTHESEEISHS
BREBENTBESRBAER

REERBECRR  AREEERE
REEBABRRRANACRASEE
HE - BEARENEEES RRIER
ERETRENTE -

TERBINENEEABRAZIHAN
R MEZEERINENEAEE SR
BERAFEZENITESRABEND
o RIEFTBEBESBRERLZRS BB
MRBANFBNERER (EH) &R
REREHNRERE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@t T E (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. BIEKREREBERBX (&)
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) HEEZER (1)
Liquidity tables mENE SR
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than 3 months 1year  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 3 months to 1 year to 5 years cash flows amount
il 334 ABBRS
LYk ERR  cERE-E —FE1F REAE BHEE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

As at 31 December 2015 K=E—Z#1-H=+—FH
Non-derivative financial liabilities 3474 B & &

Trade and other payables & 5 R E 5178 - 2,393,631 3,174 3,174 2,399,979 2,399,979
Amounts due to related parties FE B A L3E - 3,114 = = 3,114 3,114
Borrowings (& 2.52% - 700,457 - 700,457 683,239
2,396,745 708,631 3,174 3,103,550 3,086,332

Derivative financial liabilities 74 £ BE &
Foreign currency forward contracts EESNEA4) - 6,238 = = 6,238 6,238
Foreign currency options contracts SNEEIEAY) = 2,069 95,622 1,082 99,623 99,623
8,307 95,622 1,932 105,861 105,861
Total 5 2,405,052 799,253 5,106 3,209,411 3,192,193

As at 31 December 2014 X =E—AF+-A=+-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities 3474 £ B& &

Trade and other payables & 5 R {578 = 1,371,881 3,179 6,358 1,381,418 181,418
Amounts due to related parties &S B A L3R = 3,010 = = 3,010 3,010
Borrowings f5 & 2.02% = 531,800 = 531,800 521,211
1,374,801 534,979 6,358 1,916,228 1,905,699
Derivative financial liabilities £7£ & HEE

Foreign currency forward contracts EENEA4) - - 6,007 2,905 8,912 8,912
Foreign currency options contracts 5ME g4 41 = = 2472 = 2,472 2412
= 8,479 2,906 11,384 11,384
Total 3t 1,374,891 543,458 9,263 1,927,612 1,917,083
The amounts included above for variable interest rate YA B R RSB B SRS B R EE T M9 A
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject REFHERIR - A LR IETESREBE

to change if changes in variable interest rates differ from WA &R T B REtpE 2 &8 o

the estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@l T & (/&)

c. Fair
instruments

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets and financial

liabilities.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

value measurements of financial

c. TMTHAMNAAENE

AHEREEEASENAEE TNRE
REENERABARENER -

BAEEEEEA L L HA EN A EE
EHEEREHBEENAAE

Fair value  Valuation technique
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy  and key inputs
tREE RUTREANAAE DAEZH HEERIEBAHE
31 December 2015 31 December 2014
ZE2-AF+ZA=+-H “E-ME+=A=t-H
Financial assets designated  Bank deposits in the PRC Bank deposits in the PRC Level 3 Discounted cash flows
as at FVTPL with non-closely related with non-closely related
embedded derivatives: embedded derivative: Key unobservable inputs:
RMB1,708,270,000 RMB374,946,000 (1) expected yields of debt
instruments invested by
banks
(2) a discount rate that reflects
the credit risk of the banks
(Note)
RARBIABRNESREE BETRIRBENRANIE A TEIERNRARTE  £=& HRAERE
IEMPEROER : ARE  IEMPEROER: AREK
1,708,270,0007T 374,946,0007T TERTERE A HIE
(1) RITRABKIANES
Wiz
0 REFITEERRA
BB (W)
Foreign currency forward Current derivative financial Current and non-current Level 2 Discounted cash flows
contracts classified as assets: RMB5,485,000 derivative financial assets:
derivatives financial assets RMB8,483,000 Key unobservable input:
and liabilities Current derivative financial A discount rate that reflects
liabilities: RMB6,238,000 Current and non-current the credit risk of the banks
derivative financial liabilities:
RMB8,912,000
PERITEEREAERAEN RBTESREE TBRGERSITESREE: FR ARRENE
EHIMERH AR 5,485,000 AR 8,483,000
e e TETTRREARSE
//Ibibf/]?@%‘ﬂﬁ{ﬁ o //lb@]&%?//@bmii_ﬂﬁfi : RER/TE S AR BB &
AR%6,238,0007 AR #8,912,0007

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. £@ T & (&)

c. Fair value measurements of financial C.

instruments (Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

EMTEANDAETE (4

it

BEEMEBREULN BT E AL
EHEEREHMRENLAE ()

(Continued)
Fair value  Valuation technique
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy  and key inputs
tREE RUTBEHNAARE DAEZH REERTERANE
31 December 2015 31 December 2014
~®-Eft-A=t-H —®2-RE+=A=t-H
Foreign currency options Current and non-current Current derivative financial Level 2 Black-scholes model
contracts classified as derivative financial assets: liabilities: RMB2,472,000
derivatives financial RMB11,570,000 Key unobservable inputs:
liabilities (1) Volatility of the foreign
Current and non-current exchange rate
derivative financial liabilities: (2) A discount rate that reflects
RMB99,623,000 the credit risk of the banks
PERITEERAREN RBRERDITEEMER:  RIITEERARE: FR HAR - SREERX
HNEEREM ARH11,570,0007 ARH2,472,0007

TERERDTECRER:
AK#99,623,0007T

Note: The directors of the Company consider that the impact of the
fluctuation in expected yields of the debt instruments to the
fair value of the structured deposits was insignificant as the
deposits have short maturities, and therefore no sensitivity
analysis is presented.

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 in the
period.

No gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss relating to
the change in fair value of structured deposits classified as
Level 3 in the current and prior year as the amount involved
is insignificant, and therefore no reconciliation of Level 3 fair
value measurements is presented.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised
in the consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

30. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 15 August 2014, the Company, through Sunny Optics, an
indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a conditional agreement with Sunny Nominees (as defined
in announcement of the Company dated 15 August 2014) to
acquire the entire equity interests of Sunny Group at a cash
consideration of RMB351,372,000 (the “Acquisition”). Sunny
Group is established in the PRC and is principally engaged in
investment holding and property leasing.

The directors of the Company considered that the Acquisition
was beneficial to the Company by expanding the production
facilities, eliminating of future continuing connected transactions
and enhancing the overall management effectiveness of the
Group’s operations. The directors of the Company considered
that the Acquisition is accounted for as an acquisition of assets
and assumption of liabilities.

Mr. Wang Wenjian, who is a non-executive director and a
substantial shareholder of the Company, is one of the Sunny
Nominees and has more than 30% of effective equity interest
in Sunny Group. An extraordinary general meeting among the
independent shareholders of the Company was held on 22
September 2014 and the ordinary resolution in respect of the
Acquisition was passed. The Acquisition resulted in Sunny Group
becoming an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
and was completed on 26 September 2014.

Acquisition-related cost were insignificant and were recognised
as an expenses in the year incurred within the “administrative
expenses” line item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

0. WE—BHELQF

R-Z-—HFNA+THRB  XRBEERT
HIHB (RARBZEEE2EMBAR) HE5
FREA(EZRARFRBAHPA-_T—MOF
NA+THEBZAE) T BB &G HE -
N BT REEZ2HEE  ReRERA
K #351,372,0007T ([KWEEIER]) - #FH
BRNAPEKY  TEREREZRIMER

ARBEZRR  WBEHERABEALRAAZ
EERNE #R2ARETHEWERHRE
BARBEBZERBEEREX  BHUHAR
BAN ARABEERS  WBEEHEEAK
FIFREE B E RAAEARE -

AAFFATEERTERREXERLT)
HFRBAZ— BIEEHTEEA0%E
R - RARBYRRENR-ZT—TFN
AZTZRBTRRFIAS  YRE LR
BERRESRZEBRRZR - WBEHEE
SRFEERRAARZEEZENB LR
RER-Z—HFNA=F+RATK -

WEEBKAY TEKR  YERELEFEHE
reEEmEME2ERERO [1THRAX] A
THERARBMAX -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

30. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY
(Continued)

Assets and liabilities recognised at the date of acquisition:

30. WIE —FE B QR (&)

R E A EERR R

RMB’000
ARET T
Non-current assets 3R & E
Property, plant and equipment ¥1% « #23 M & 15 106,320
Prepaid lease payments J& {7 & 94,881
Investment in an associate PB4 A TR E 60,930
Available-for-sale investment ] i HH &£ 1% & 85
Current assets JRENEE
Other receivables £ fth f& U 5518 20,776
Prepaid lease payments Ta{S & 2,681
Financial assets designated as at FVTPL &8 E B2 AR Bt \Bm S/ EE 165,800
Bank balances and cash $R174568 N IH & 3,347
Current liabilities i E) & &
Other payables Hfth & B (4,454)
Dividend payable to Sunny Nominees JFEff 52K E A 2 i% 8 (98,994)
351,372

The assets and liabilities were recognised and measured at their
relative fair value according to respective HKFRSs at acquisition
date. Property, plant and equipment and prepaid lease payments
acquired through the Acquisition were located in the PRC under
medium-term lease and that the respective fair value had been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out by Jones Lang
LaSalle Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuers not connected to the Group. The
valuation was arrived at direct comparison approach by reference
to marked evidence of transaction prices for similar properties
in the same locations and conditions; and, cost approach with
reference to the depreciated replacement costs.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

30. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY
(Continued)

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

30. WIE —FE B QR (&)

WrEFRESL B2t FEE

RMB’000
ARBTT
Consideration paid in cash S TIR &N (E 351,372
Less: Bank balances and cash & : $R1T4E 52 RIE & (3,347)
348,025
31. COMMITMENTS 31. I
2015 2014
—E-F8F —Z—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR¥ETTT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of property,
plant and equipment contracted for but not provided
in the consolidated financial statements
ERTRERNGEVBRRBERHEBRBEY X BRI RENERFAX 126,263 64,706

32. OPERATING LEASES
The Group as lessor

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

2. ZLEMEN
AEEERHEA

RBEHR - AEEER T RKRIERS
R EATEARTAY

2015 2014

—g-aF —=—pmF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTT

Within one year —F A 1,317 833
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-ZFHFR (BEEEMRF) 2,175 -
Over five years LA 46 -
3,538 833

Rental income represents rental receivables by the Group. Leases
are negotiated for a term of 1 to 10 years with fixed rentals.

HeEBABEAEENREES - HOKER
RN HEIA—E1+5F  HFEHEHSEEE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &2 —F— A1+ =A=+—HILFZ

32. OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2, e TR 4 (&)

The Group as lessee AEBEAERBEA
2015 2014
—E-F8F —Z—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBTT
Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised in profit or loss
RERPHERNLLHONRER SRR 21,853 24,756

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

RBEHR - AEERBETAIBHEBEORR
TERATERZ BN ABYMENRRKER

leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows: SNFAEELT :
2015 2014
—E-RF —O4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBTT
Within one year —F A 21,991 15,601
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-EFHFR (BEEEMFE) 56,727 47,201
Over five years AF LA 20,876 58,275
99,594 121,077

Operating lease payments represent rental payables by the Group
for premises used for production and operation. Leases are
negotiated for a term of 1 to 10 years and rentals are fixed over
the relevant lease terms.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

33. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

33. RIKFE 5T &

2015 2014
—E-EHF —E-E
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®TR AR¥ETT
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
FRRKBHE IR 66,143 50,428

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who are members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
subject to a maximum of RMB1,188 (equivalent approximately
to HK$1,500) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

AEEHBENEARNEESE 2 M7 BT
RENBEREBRRAKEMNE - ZFWBEQ
RIZBBFERABRLRER D L RIBER
BB B ER - REBRZRIREF
R M — B ERRZA BEL ERERK -

AEETREEREZN_ZFTTF+_A
RIE R HIE DB 2 5 BMRAIR L& HIER
EEEE ([RESFE]) - RESFHENE
EBINAKEEE  FHRBELEAEE
MES - AREREHBRESFTEXNENE
BZHBEFH SRR %M ZATBIHK - ERR
BAARM1,1887T (IHERK)1,500%87T)
& e EREHE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Names and relationships with related parties
during the years are as follows:

Name

=L

Principal activities

FTEXK

UEBEEALTRS
(a) FRBEALEBREREA T

HEBRWMT :

Relationship

B &

Sunny Group (Note)
RFEERRAE (M)

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited
(“Ningbo SST”)

ERRTETARDA
(TERFFFRFRL)

Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory (“Xingli”)
ERpl T B 7 B2 es i R (RS )

Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited
(“Shuangquan”)

FEEENBEIARAR ([£E])

ERFFRMERAT (Sunny
Machinery”)
BR s TFHEBER AR ([Z2F#4])

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Investment holding

BREER

Manufacture and sale
of telescopes and
riflescopes

A RIS BiR 1R KA AEES

Manufacture and sale
of parts for optical
instruments

HEEREE LB EIERET

Distribution and sale of
scientific instruments
7 iH R IHE R 2 &R

Manufacture and sale
of telescopes and
riflescopes

A RIHE BIR R KA AERS

A substantial shareholder of the
Company with significant influence on

the Group
RARNFERR 2 —
(BAKEAEBEATEN)

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenijian

RAREFREEERBRRENESLE
SRR S8 A R

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Liaoning

RABESEFERERAFRAEGIE AR

Company controlled by a close family
member of the shareholder of
Shanghai Sunny Hengping

52 F 1B RS R R AR AT S A F)

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenjian

RAREEFREEERBRRENELSE
i ll-0pNC]



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

34, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(a) Names and relationships with related parties
during the years are as follows: (Continued)

Name Principal activities

=L FREH

UVEAEALRZ (&)

(@ FAREALTEBREREAL

WEEMT @ (&)

Relationship

A

Mk R E SRR AR DA

([FREAE]) of parts for optical
instruments

EERHE BRI

Ningbo Sunny Mould Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Mould”) various precision moulds
EREFEARNOBRAF for cars
([F2FHRA]) EERBEESRAE
BEEE

EETREBEESER AT ([35E]) Sale of electronic devices
HEETRE

EENMHEBERZRS

Jiangsu Medical Manufacture and sales of
L ER S TR medical instruments
Wissen #E 5k Research and development

of imaging motion

sSensors

TR BER & R Es

Note: Sunny Group was acquired by the Group on 26 September
2014 and it is not considered a related party thereafter.

Manufacture and sale

Manufacture and sale of

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Liaoning with significant
influence on the Group

RARESERERETBRAEGIE AR
(BAKEABEATZEN)

Company controlled by a family member
of the Company’s director and ultimate
controlling shareholder,

Mr. Wang Wenijian

RAREFREEERRREXESER
BPTE SR A

Company controlled by a close family
member of Company’s senior
management, Mr. Zhang Guoxian

RRABEREEA B R E B3RP iE SR

NE
An associate of the Group

ZA e LN

An associate of the Group
NEEEEE Q)

fid: RFEERAKERAA - TRAK
B HRTBREREEAL -

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS UBEEALTRE (8)
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (b) HEAEALXRS
2015 2014
—E-AF —T—OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTT
Sales of goods (Note) $&E 2 T (Mf5E)
B e 942 352
Wissen #7x 457 -
Ningbo SST %) 72 F£H% 780 1,027
Shuangquan | 619 1,327
Jiangsu Medical /T &3¢ F & & 684 529
3,482 3,235
Recharge of utilities expense (Note) ‘A E %[ 788 (KisE)
Ningbo SST 2§ 2 FEHY 297 -
Purchase of raw materials (Note) B B R # £ (k)
PrE ] 8,043 5,690
Ningbo SST 2§ 2 FEHE = 9
R 27 -
Xingli #8237 25 103
8,095 5,802
Property rental expenses (Note) ¥ & % H (&)
Sunny Group T E - 3,297
Ningbo SST 2§ 2 FEHY 1,197 1,667
1,197 4,964
Processing charge and other expenses (Note)
MIERREMRAS (M)
Sunny Group #*F5%E = 41
Sunny Machinery &5 # - 27
Ningbo SST 2 7 FRHY 333 1,409
333 1,477
Note: The transactions were entered into in accordance with the B eE

=\ mip

terms agreed by the relevant parties.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

34, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has

UVEAEALRZ (&)

() RBEHR  AEEHEBEAL

the following significant balances with related MEREHRUOT :
parties:
2015 2014
—®-hfF —ZT -
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETTT
Current assets: JRENEE :
Amounts due from related parties & Uk F8iE A + 318
Ningbo SST %)% 52 FRH% 662 474
Shuangquan 62 =
Sunny Mould ##F1E & 1 -
B2 202 -
Wissen # 7% 288 -
1,215 474
Current liabilities: 7 & &
Amounts due to related parties 138 A + 718
SRE L ER 3,023 2,772
Ningbo SST K 2 FHHX 23 220
Xingli 237 _ 16
Sunny Machinery 55 #4% - 2
=R 68 -
3,114 3,010

All of the above amounts are of a trade nature, unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.

FAEALBENARBME - mER -
© R 8 BAREREHEE -

BEXSRE (KH) BRAT
2015 745 AAS



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

34, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has

UVEAEALRZ (&)

() RBEHR  AEEHEBEAL
MEARGHMT : (&)

the following significant balances with related
parties: (Continued)

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of
trade nature at the end of reporting period.

RESHKR BFHEBZEENHEEAL

RERRREE DA ©

2015 2014
—g-5% —z—mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARETTT
Current assets: JiE &7 -

Within 90 days 90K 1,215 474

Current liabilities: JREh & & :
Within 90 days 90K 3,114 3,010

The Group allows a credit period of 90 days to related party
trade receivables (2014: 90 days). The average credit period
on purchases of goods from related parties is 90 days (2014
90 days).

(d) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of key management, excluding all directors

of the Company and chief executives whose emoluments have
been set out in Note 12, during the year is as follows:

AREERTHEALE S EWFIAIOR
MEEH (ZT—MF : 90K) - BEA
ERRBHNFHEENROR (ZF

—PO4F : 90K) °

(d) TEEEAEHM

FR-IBEEAR (TEEEFLZCH
R F12HMAERRAREEREIETR

AB) FBanT

2015 2014

—®-n% —=—ms

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®ET T AREET T

Short-term benefits 52 Hi1& | 12,739 11,515
Post-employment benefits #5412 12 Fl 6,545 535
Share award scheme %17 2 Eh =2l 534 5,262
19,818 17,312

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

35. DEFERRED INCOME

35, IEAE IR A

2015 2014
—E2-RF —T—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARETT
Amounts credited to profit or loss during the year: FRT ABFHCH ¢
Subsidies related to technology enhancement of production lines (Note 1)
FEGEMBCERRL (1) 7,741 7,592
Subsidies related to research and development of technology projects (Note 2)
FgIE B B AL (MisE2) 8,362 10,071
Incentive subsidies (Note 3) #EE#HEL (HizE3) 24,448 2,098
40,551 19,761
Deferred income related to government grants: BB IETEU A
Subsidies related to technology enhancement of production lines (Note 1)
EERBMTSCERRL (FHEE1) 19,031 18,378
Subsidies related to research and development of technology projects (Note 2)
FiIE B i EEwRs (fisk2) 19,080 15,955
Total 25+ 38,111 34,333
Less: current portion J& : B1EAEE 5 (13,609) (11,105)
Non-current portion FEEIEEE5 24,502 23,228

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

The Group received grants from the local government
unconditionally for the purpose of increase in production capacity
for high technology handset lens by enhancement of production
lines. The amounts are deferred and amortised over the useful
lives of the relevant assets in the enhanced production lines.

The Group received grants for reimbursement towards the costs
of research and development of certain technology projects with
local government and various parties. The amounts are deferred
and amortised over period of the respective technology projects.

Incentive subsidies were received from the local government
unconditionally in recognition of the eminence of development
of new products, achievement of certain revenue and export
volume milestones of the Group. The subsidies were granted on
a discretionary basis to the Group during the current year.

YRR - AEBIESH T BT SRR A
BRMNELERRSSMRTRERE
Bt RERFEEY NS ESELE
REEREE 2 IR BF RN -

fiFE2 : AEEEST BFREMET 0O/
B R A KMTIBE A ERE - ZEE
BB N B MIA B Bm#s -

YB3 © 475 BT 48 e R 4 SR 1 B A TR ¥ A0
MBS R  EEMAERRER S
DM - REBMDRATEBMBET
AL -

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME 36. IR 19 SR @ 5T &l

The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (“Restricted
Share Award Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”) with
a duration of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date. The
objective of the Share Award Scheme is to provide the selected
participants including directors of the Companies, employees,
agents or consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Selected Participants”) with an opportunity to acquire a
proprietary interest in the Company; to encourage and retain
such individuals to work with the Group; and to provide additional
incentive for them to achieve performance goals, with a view to
achieving the objectives of increasing the value of the Company
and aligning the interests of the Selected Participants directly
to be the owners of the Company through ownership of shares.
The Group has set up The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme Trust (“Trust”)
to administer and hold the Company’s shares before they are
vested and transferred to Selected Participants. Upon granting
of shares to Selected Participants (“Restricted Shares”), the
Trust purchases the Company’s shares being awarded from the
open market with funds provided by the Company by way of
contributions. Restricted Shares granted under the Share Award
Scheme are subject to a vesting scale in tranches of one-third to
one-fifth each (as the case may be) on every anniversary date of
the grant date starting from the first anniversary date until the third
to the fifth anniversary (as the case may be). The vested shares
are transferred to Selected Participants at no cost except that
the expenses attributable or payable in respect of the transfer
of such shares of the Company shall be borne by the Selected
Participants.

200 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015

ARAER-_F—FF=A=-1+-RH ([&H#®A
BH) R@ATRFTLEME (EE) BRA
7] 5 PR I iS4 22 B ET 81 ([ 52 BR il A 0 22 Bh &t
) ZEEEEMANERETFAR -
B RBFIASERAFESEERK (B
ARAREE RBE AR REMBRFN
RELER) ([FE2EF]) —EEELARQ
BB ABZAHE B RBRERAKHE
TEMERIAL » RERIMNES K EFFEUEED
XEER UERREAAQFEE LHE
BEARD  EFE2EENREDEAQF
BROBEGERHBNAE AEEDKT
T BN (RE) BRARZR IR
Biat 8= (1E7E)) WEERFBEART
BOEERNEBEREBETHES2HEE - &
AR 2 EER NG ([REIERD ] &
ERERRMS LBERS TREZARFR
- YHARBRRERTAREHES - RIE
Pt B2 D AT B3R H B9 R B 1E A0 e 1R B
FBEFEARAEZE=FNER (RBERM
E) BBFEHE SEAFAIUHEE=
NZ—ERAnz— (RERME) - EREBH
B EEERETHELEE  EFESESE
AARERARARERDEHKENAFH
% o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the shares held upon
trust to purchase additional shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares
and unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to
existing or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions
from the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.

During the current year, pursuant to the original Restricted
Share Award Scheme dated 22 March 2010, on 26 May 2015,
the directors of the Company resolved to change (i) the vesting
period under the Restricted Share Award Scheme from three to
five years to two to five years; and (ii) the circumstances when the
Company’s shares would lapse, with immediate effect.

The details of the amendments have been disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 26 May 2015.

The directors of the Company considered that the above
amendments have had no material impact on the recognition and
measurement of those shares granted before 26 May 2015.

36. IR 17 SR BT & (A&)

BRHRGIER D AFFESEER AT A(E
B RTHE2EEBTEEMNNRG R
DR TEZABAD - ZFEARBABEFERA
EFE7 A FA B B P B (E a1 3R & Ko 3F
RBeBWASRBERERIIN - EEBEEIN
B ATZAE XHEFEN B RX < S7EAMN
SR AR AR - TEEABD FR
BEERD TEAKEEEZESWNERT
FARELFMOFESRERDZEFRD - F
AR RORBIER D QR ERAR RN
REFHL AT ERERE

RAFE BRERPA-_T-—TF= H
- HOREXR S O EREE
E-RAFRAA-1+RAE" $@Eﬁ§$§§?&ﬂ%
FINZRGI D EBETEET ZRES - &
SERFBER_ERF (AR RKRHOE
M2 - B ER -

BRABITNFBERARRBRHA-_ZT—HF
AAZ+NHZAEREFEE -

ARREFRR LREFTHZER_-F
—HFRAZTNAAR B AR R &
AEVEBATE -

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA
2015 5k 201



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and

36. IR 17 SR B =T & (4&)

ERHRBIERMD BB REBBA R ER

related fair value are as follows: BEMT
Weighted Number of
average Restricted
fair value Shares
(per share) granted
SR RE 2R HRFI%
A RE BHEE
HKS (000)
BT (FA)
At 1 January 2014 R=ZZ—MHF—H—H 3.919 30,575
Lapsed B K%K 4.519 (470)
Vested 2 55 /8 3.306 (15,278)
Granted (Note 1) B H (HizE1) 8.894 10,952
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015
R-BE—NFE+_A=+—HBRZ-ZZ—hF—H—H 6.385 25,779
Lapsed B 43K 7.933 (423)
Vested B 578 5.517 (11,016)
Granted (Note 2) 2 3% H (FffzE2) 15.527 5,718
At 31 December 2015 R=Z—HAF+=-_A=+—H 9.405 20,058
Note 1: The Restricted Shares granted in 2014 vest on every anniversary sl : R —NFERHRBHMERG RS
date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in PR il M AR 17 7% B HR M & EA 4 B 3R M
tranches on the following scales: THESIES :
Restricted Shares Scales PR %1 £ B 9 HiE
2,784,000 shares One-fourth 2,784,0000% ez —
7,948,000 shares One-third to one-fifth 7,948,0000% =P ZEAHZ—
220,000 shares One-fourth 220,000% 52—
The fair value of Restricted Shares granted is measured on the PR HE BRI IR R 0 O R A (B T 270 R R
basis of an observable market price. RIS ERGE -
Note 2: The Restricted Shares granted in 2015 vest on every anniversary M2 : RZZT—AFERERGIMERORSH

date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in
tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Scales
1,386,000 shares One-fourth
2,093,624 shares One-half
1,396,000 shares One-fourth

842,855 shares One-half to one-third

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted in measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

PR M A 1 X R 0 BHEDR 4 BRI
THREDUTHE

32 PR I AR 4 B
1,386,000/% mnz—
2,093,624f% Dz
1,396,000/%

Moy 2z —
842,8550% =
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

36. IR 17 SR BT & (A&)

TEEBAENES (BEARAEE) i
72 AR R 11 PS03 5 1A 19 B 1 T 4 P
S BRE IS

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

The following table discloses details of the shares granted under
Restricted Shares held by employees (including the directors of
the Company) of the Group and movements in such holdings

during the year:

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2015 the year the year the year 31.12.2015
R-Z—8F

S +=A=+-§

=l —B—HH&ER FRREH FARARK FARE MY BR
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

T8 T’ T’ TR’ TR’

Shares %13 25,779 5,718 (423) (11,016) 20,058
Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2014 the year the year the year 31.12.2014
R-ZZE—MEF

R-T—pE T=A=1T—8

$A 7 —H— BRI FAKRL FRRHK FNEB Y A ER
‘000 ‘000 000 000 ’000

TR TR T F A% T A&

Shares & 30,5675 10,952 (470) (15,278) 25,779

Details of the shares held by the directors of the Company
included in the above table are as follows:

ERFEARRESHAFROOFBAT

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2015 the year the year the year 31.12.2015
R-Z—8F

B +=A=+-§

Hhl — B —HH&ER FREH FRARY FARER M BR
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

T’ T’ T’ TR’ T®

Shares %15 2,753 76 - (1,252) 1,577
Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2014 the year the year the year 31.12.2014
R-_ZE—MEF

R-T—pE T=A=1T—8

$2 7 — A — B FARL FRRHK FNEB Y A ER
‘000 ‘000 000 000 000

F A% TR F A% T T

Shares x5 3,586 579 - (1,412) 2,753

HE-_Z-—AF+-_A=1t—HBILEE R
BRINBNUESEERD I NHRIEAS
AR #60,218,0007T (ZF —POF : ARM
40,420,0007T) °

The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or
loss was RMB60,218,000 for the year ended 31 December 2015
(2014: RMB40,420,000).

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)

.M B EFHE

Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise MRBBHBIN KRR _ZE—RHFR
stated, by the Company at 31 December 2015 and 2014 are —E-NMFE+-A=+—HBEEEEN
as follows: B ARIFBEOT :
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMAY iR BERORAR REERAN
WEARER WY/ EERYE  RE/HEMER [y 5 TREH
2015 2014
“Z-nF _T-IF
Sun Yu Optical Technology Limited The British Virgin -~ Ordinary shares 100% 100% Investment holding
RERERHBRAT Islands (‘The BVI’)  US$100,000 (directly held) REER
EERLEE Zi@Mk100,000%7T (BE#%A)
((EREs])
Sun Xiang Optical Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REXZENERAA RRES LaR10ET RERR
Sun Li Instrument Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
RIERENERAR BEES LRR10ET REHR
Summit Optics Technology Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
BRES LRRIET REBR
Summit Optics Investment Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
BRES LERIET REBR
Sunny Optical Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REXBEINERAA Bl LERI0ET REBR
Sunny Instruments Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RFESENERAA Bl LRRI0ET RERR
Summit Optical Technology Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
B TERIAT REHR
Summit Optical Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
A TERIAT RERR
* Sunny Optics The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
* IR FREBRAR i capital RMB430,000,000 optical components

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

3.t B A RS (&)

(Continued)
(@) (Continued) (a) (#)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY/ER  ERORAR ARERED
WEARER s/ EENS  RA/EREXR ik TEER
2015 2014
“B-1% _Z-QmF
* Sunny Instruments The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
* ERFETESARAR HE capital RMB82,500,000 optical instruments
i REHHRA EERHELSRS
AR #82,500,0007T
* Sunny Zhongshan The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
* RERE (PI) BRAA G capital US$14,990,000 optical components
i R ESRA EERHERETH
14,990,000% T
* Sunny Opotech The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
CERRFREERERAR H capital US$38,831,600 optoelectronics products
A R ERRA FERHEREER
38,831,600% T
# Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies The PRC Registered and contributed 63.38% 63.38% Research and development
Company Ltd. i capital RMB10,000,000 of infrared technologies
fERRFIMITER AR R ESRA HRRFEEAIMR BRI
AR 10,000,007
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and contributed 55% 55% Trading of optical
RFANKALH B capital JPY99,000,000 instruments and
R RESRA optoelectronics products
99,000,000 EERBEERLEER
# Shanghai Sunny Hengping The PRC Registered and contributed 58.80% 56.07% Manufacture and sale of
t EBRTETHEERERAR i capital RMB30,000,000 (Note 1) scientific instruments
i R ERRA (K1) EERHEENBES
AR 30,000,007

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR

2015 5k 205



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES .M BT FE (&)
(Continued)
(@) (Continued) @ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY ER  ERORAR AEERED
WEARERE s/ EENS  RA/EREXR i TEER
2015 2014
ZB-1f _T-MF
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RAHE EBERI0ET REAR
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.70% 56.70% Manufacture and sale of
NEXEERAA i KRW3,080,880,000 optical components
£ /%3,080,880,00052 & EERHERSTH
Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. Singapore Ordinary shares 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
(“Sunny Singapore”) s SGD8,350,000 scientific instruments
RFEGESMMRERAR £12R8,350,000% KT EERHEENSES
# Sunny Automotive The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
fERRFBREABRMERAR i capital RMB5,000,000 of optical automotive
FRERRA components
AR¥5,000,0007 EERBEXSEHTH]
# Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed N/A 100% Manufacture and sale of
fRMRE (RE) BRAH i capital RMB40,000,000 THER optical components
R ERRA (Note 2) EEREERBTH
AR#40,000,00070 (HzE2)
# Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
tEGRFAEERDA HE capital RMB100,000,000 optical components
i REHBRA EERHERETH
AK#100,000,0007C
* Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments The PRC Registered and contributed N/A 100% Manufacture and sale of
F BENETERERAA i capital of USD1,000,000 FER optical instruments
R ELRA1,000,000%7%  (Noted) ERHEHSES
(HzE3)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

3.t B A RS (&)

A R B AR
AR#115,782,0007

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR

(Continued)
(@) (Continued) @ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY/ER  ERORAR ARERED
WEARER s/ EENS  RA/EREXR ik TEER
2015 2014
ZB-1f —T-MF
# Hangzhou Sunny Security Technologies ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. el capital RMB2,000,000 development of security
MR FERTERAR FHRERRA equipment technologies
AR#2,000,0007 b ERRREZRHRERN
Sunny Opotech North America Inc USA Common stock USD952,731 100% 100% Sales and development of
REABER (LX) ARAR H LBR52,731ET optoelectronics products
HERFEAEER
Sunny Opotech Korea Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 100% 100% Sales and development of
RTHEHEBRAT i KRW108,000,000 optoelectronics products
£ %108,000,000EE HERREREER
# Shanghai Sunny Yangming Precision The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
Optics Co., Ltd. i capital RMB25,000,000 optical components
t HERTHAREREERARA M RESHRE EERHELETH
AR H25,000,0007
# Ningbo Sunny Intelligent Technology The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Sales and development of
Co., Ltd. (Note 4) i capital RMB20,000,000 optical instruments
t ERATERHRARRA (M) M REHHRE HERFE L BES
AR #20,000,0007
# Sunny Group Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Investment holdings and
f RFEEERAA el capital RMB115,782,000 property leasing

REEBRRDEEE
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37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 3. B A BIFFE (&)
(Continued)
(@) (Continued) @ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY ER  ERORAR AEERED
WEARERE s/ EENS  RA/EREXR i TEER
2015 2014
“Z-n% —E-IF
# Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence The PRC Registered and contributed 100% N/A~ Sales and development of
Technology Co., Ltd. el capital RMB25,000,000 (Note 5) TER optoelectronics products
FNIRTER A BRINERA MR ESRA (Hiz5) HERFENBER
AR #25,000,0007T
#Qingdao Sunny Hengping Instrument The PRC Registered and contributed 35.28% N/A- Sales and development of
Co., Ltd. el capital RMB1,800,000 (Note 6) TER scientific instruments
ERRTETESRARAA M RESRA (Kiz6) HERFENSES

AR #1,800,0007

Note 1: The Group further acquired 2.73% of equity interest during izl : AREBRBEEZE-_ZE—RHAFt+_-_A=+—
the year ended 31 December 2015. HIEFEE— *FHSZ%Z T3%HRHE o

Note 2: The company was deregistered on 20 November 2015. W2 : ZARR-E—RFE+—A-+H=8-

Note 3: The company was deregistered on 30 December 2015. 33 : ZARN-ZE—AFE+_-_A=+HiFtH-

Note 4: The company had changed its registered name from 2§ %5 Mi5E4 : ANFEE ZARKEFMEEEERS
g2 B EEEs AR A (Ningbo Sunny Advanced Instruments 42 E\J$1§g§ﬁﬁﬁ< FE N AE R RTE
Co. Ltd.) to EFE#FEEREARAF (Ningbo Sunny BRI BRA
Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.) during the current year.

Note 5: The company was established on 23 April 2015. MizE5 : ZRARRZZZE—RAFNA-—+=HK °

Note 6: The company was established on 17 November 2015 and e : AR -_ZE—RAE+—A+LEBEK
60% of its equity interest was held by Shanghai Sunny Al Go%ﬂx$ggt|$ Gl NG
Hengping, a subsidiary of the Company. —‘?Ei@ﬁ%%ﬁ

* companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises @ FINEBENT]

# companies are domestic invested enterprises # AELERT

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the LR - BB A R BT A B 753

end of both years.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Group that have material non-controlling

interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned

subsidiaries of the Group that have material non-controlling

interests:

Proportion of

3.t B A RS (&)

b) FREREAFEREZNAE

EFEEMELRNFE

TR EHEEBERFERERZNA
SEEREMB R RS

Places of ownership
incorporation/ interests and voting
registration/ rights held by Profit (loss) allocated to Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary operation non-controlling interests  non-controlling interests controlling interest
HMRL /R FERERBEN ARFHEERERED
WEARERE WY/ EENY FEREERREELS wR (58) Rt ERER
For the years ended
As at 31 December 31 December As at 31 December
Wt=A=+-8H BET-B=t-HLEE Wt=A=+-8R
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Z8-1f —T-QmF ZB-1f _—T-MF ZB-IF C_T-QF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTR ARETT ARETR ARETR
Sunny Infrared The PRC
SR i 36.62% 36.62% 2,505 252 7,744 4,936
Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interests
BEEAERERDERFEARBAR (616) (5,080) 6,164 (2,043)
Total £% 1,889 (4,828) 13,908 2,893

RTRBRE (KH) ARAR
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37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES .MEB TS (&)

(Continued)
(b) (Continued) (b) (#&)

BRAASETA E RIS 6 S K
BARMMBERBLEHINNT

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the
Group’s subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests
is set out below:

REFALI KB

Sunny Infrared

As at 31 December

210

R+t=A=+—H
2015 2014
—EB-RF —Z=—EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARBTT
Current assets BN & E 26,445 10,341
Non-current assets JERB) & = 13,901 10,382
Current liabilities it Eh & f& (19,199) (7,244)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7~/ 5f% 5 fE (5 i 25 13,403 8,543
Non-controlling interests JE# i %5 7,744 4,936
2015 2014
—E-AF —T—EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARBTT
Revenue YA 33,397 17,541
Expenses Xz (26,556) (16,852)
Profit for the year &A% 7] 6,841 689
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 7K 2 =] A% 5 &1k 5 7l 4,336 437
Profit attributable to owners of the non-controlling interests
IR ERE B ARG ST 2,505 252
6,841 689
Dividend declared to non-controlling interests [A1FEFEASHE 25 B IR AU AL B, 735,000 -
Net cash from operating activities & & E B FT1SIR &R A F 58 149 1,803
Net cash used in investing activities & & /A E)FTFEIR & 7 L /F 58 (5,076) (4,999)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities
BMEFEE (F) REmA Onll) F58 4,932 (82)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

37.PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

(c) Change in ownership interest in a subsidiary

During the current year, Shanghai Sunny Hengping increased
its registered capital. A capital contribution of RMB23,960,000
was made by the Group resulting in an increase in the equity
interest in Shanghai Sunny Hengping from 56.07% to 58.80%
as no capital contribution in relation to its proportional
interests is made by the non-controlling interests. As such,
the capital contribution by the Group for the additional 2.73%
equity interests in Shanghai Sunny Hengping was accounted
for as the deemed acquisition of the equity interests in
Shanghai Sunny Hengping from the non-controlling interests
for a cash consideration of RMB1,882,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group entered
into a share purchase agreement (the “Agreement”) with the
shareholders of the non-controlling interests (the “Vendors”)
of a subsidiary of the Group, Sunny Singapore. According to
the Agreement, the Group purchased all the ordinary shares
held by the Vendors, representing 3,634,500 ordinary shares
or 31.8% of the issued share capital of Sunny Singapore, for
a total consideration of Singapore Dollar 320,594 (equivalent
to approximately RMB1,544,000). The Group owned 100% of
the equity interest of Sunny Singapore upon the completion
of the share purchase transaction.

38. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

After the end of reporting period, the directors of the Company
proposed a final dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 10.

JisEs
B

3.t B A RS (&)

(c) MBLARMAEERZE

MAFEE  2FEFEIZEMETM
BEAR o KNEBEEE AR K23,960,000
T BAEBREFEEERRELR
56.07 %1 = £158.80% -+ [ I 12 iR ## 2
WEREEG#EZSTE - Al A%H
FRZEFETERATEIN. 7% E
& Ty N BRI VEAR 1E 1A FE 12 AR 1 2 B 0
RFETESNRE REKBAAR
#1,882,0007T °

REE=_ZT—NOF+=-A=+—HIF
B AEBEEAEENNE AR HETH
N IR AR (B ]) T —
RO BEHZE ([l - BREHR -
AEEBEHESIRANMBELT AR
BN3,634,5000% & 3 A 3k 5 F ¥ 113K 2 3%
TTREAREN31.8% » # K (B 5320,594 % 1N
® T (FBER L A R¥1,544,0007T) °
BOBEXZTERE  AEEHERT
03 100% A% HE ©

B8 E 18

FHRE  ARAREFERTIRAHK
BRAFHIBENMIEE10 ©

HEHXRBRE (K@) ERAA 211
2015 5k



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 39. K QARG ER
COMPANY

Assets and Liabilities EEREE
2015 2014
—E—FF —ZET—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBI&E
Interests in subsidiaries, unlisted 3E F T B A B2 253,850 253,850
Loans to subsidiaries M{B A 51 & 1,154,597 1,219,344
1,408,447 1,473,194
CURRENT ASSETS RE&EE
Other receivables and prepayment £ fth & U G008 [ FB 5 2R 197 187
Banks balances and cash #$R{T46 RIR4S 10,207 17,941
10,404 18,128
CURRENT LIABILITIES /igh& &
Short term borrowings R HEE 389,370 336,732
Amounts due to subsidiaries J&/{ /& A 7] FIE 37,885 26,677
Derivative financial liabilities $T4 & Bt & & 103,929 8,479
Other payables E th f& 1 k18 362 2,772
531,546 374,660
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES &) & (&% 58 (521,142) (356,532)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #&ER mE B & 887,305 1,116,662
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3Ei&h & &
Derivative financial liabilities $T4 & Bt & & 1,932 2,905
NET ASSETS & &E/FE 885,373 1,113,757
CAPITAL AND RESERVES & 7K [ (&
Share capital i&Zx 105,177 105,177
Reserves & 780,196 1,008,580
TOTAL EQUITY #2458 885,373 1,113,757

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 &t —F—A® +_—HA=1—HIF/E

COMPANY (Continued)

39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

. ARABMBER (&)

Reserves f#1E
Shares held Share (Accumulated
under share award losses)
Share Special award scheme retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
AR 10 2 B
HEEEMN R 17 2R B (RFHEB#R)
R AP E R B & 3 FrEIfEE REEF st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR%®TR ARBTT ARETR ARBFTT ARETR
(Note a)
(FfsEa)
The Company
PN
At 1 January 2014
RZE—mE—H—H 1,005,773 166,973 (9,875) 4,209 (7,025) 1,160,055
Loss for the year and total
comprehensive expenses
for the year
FRAERRFATHAXBHE - - - - (7,502) (7,502)
Purchase of shares under
share award scheme
IRIRIR D 2R Bt 818 B IR - - (18,487) - - (18,487)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
RIAE R E IR XN EFIA - - - 3,602 - 3,602
Shares vested under share
award scheme
RIER A7 2B =1 81 55 B A0 AR 10 - - 7,949 (7,693) (256) -
Dividends received under
share award scheme
RIBR 7 2B =T SR HO B B - - - - 3,649 3,649
Dividends paid B & (132,737) = = = - (132,737)
At 31 December 2014
RZE—FE+=ZA=+—H 873,036 166,973 (20,413) 118 (11,134) 1,008,580
REXBHE (KE) ARAT S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 t2 —E—A#+—-H=1—HILFEF

Reserves (Continued) B (F)
Shares held Share (Accumulated
under share award losses)
Share Special award scheme retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
MR RE
STEIREN 47 3% (REHEE)
f 43 55 B 5 Bl () sTEIRE RE &R #st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETET ARETFT ARBTET
(Note a)
(KtzEa)
Loss for the year and total
comprehensive expenses
for the year
FABERFANZEMX A = - = = (68,872) (68,872)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
R R S E R X [ HORIE - = = 6,878 — 6,878
Shares vested under share award
scheme
RIRR D R BT 2R B R AR D = = 5,842 (5,354) (488) -
Dividends received
under share award scheme
RIR R R BT 2R B AR B = = = = 3,645 3,645
Dividends paid BT & (170,035) - - - - (170,035)
At 31 December 2015
RZFE—RAFE+=ZA=+—H 703,001 166,973 (14,571) 1,642 (76,849) 780,196
Note: ftzE -

(a) The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i)  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group in relation
to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in subsidiaries;

and

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of

their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange

transactions during the group reorganisation.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Mr. SUN Yang
Mr. WANG Wenijie

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. WANG Wenjian

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. CHU Peng Fei Richard
Dr. LIU Xu
Mr. ZHANG Yuging

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
Mr. MA Jianfeng

REGISTERED OFFICE
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG
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THE PRC

Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road,
Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC
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Corporate Information

DNEEHR

CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com

LEGAL ADVISERS
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Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Yuyao Sub-branch
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
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Cayman Islands
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Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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Mr. SUN Yang
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